
Lowell Joint School District 
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603 

REGULAR REORGANIZATIONAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
December 11, 2023 – 6:30 p.m. 

AGENDA 
I. Call to Order 6:30 p.m. 

Lowell Joint School District Character Education and Patriotic Education Focus 
of the Month: 

• Character Trait:  Kindness
• Patriotic Focus: Bill of Rights
• Honoring Character & Patriotism in Action:
 Celebrate Family Traditions
 Annual LJSD Can Food Drive (Nov/Dec)
 Annual Random Acts of Kindness (Dec/Jan)
 Bill of Rights Banner

INFORMATION 

A. Comments from the Public INFORMATION 

1. Board Agenda Items:  Any member of the audience may speak to any
agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on
the table near double exit doors).  Please hand the completed card to
the secretary. When the item is considered by the Board, individuals
submitting presentation cards will be called upon prior to Board
action.  Speakers must limit their comments to three (3) minutes.  The
Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 30
minutes.  With Board consent, the president may increase or decrease
the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and
the number of persons wishing to be heard.

2. Topics Not on Agenda:  Anyone in attendance may address any issue
by following the same identification process as shown in I-A-1 above.
Since the Board cannot take action on items which are not on the
agenda, such items will be referred to the Superintendent for handling.
Individuals interested in speaking to items which are not on the
agenda will be called upon under Item IV.

B. Closed Session 6:30 p.m. 

1. Pupil Personnel Matters/Advice from Legal Counsel – Existing and
Anticipated Litigation (Disclosure of Case Name Would
Jeopardize Potential Settlement Negotiations)/Real Property/Liability
Claims/Negotiations/ Public Employee Appointments – Discipline –
Dismissal – Release (Government Code Section 54957)/
Employer/Employee Relations

2. Public Employee Negotiations – Certificated School Employees
Association (LJEA)/ Classified School Employees Association
(CSEA); Agency Negotiator: Mr. Coombs



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
December 11, 2023 

Page 2 
 

3.  Superintendent’s Evaluation (Pursuant to Government Code Section 
54957) 

 

 

C. Regular Session Approximately  
     7:30 p.m. 

 
II. Preliminary Procedural – Board President 
 

 

A.  Salute to the Flag (El Portal Students) 
 

 

B.  Reporting Out Action (if any) Taken in Closed Session 
 

 

C. Introductions and Welcome of Guests 
 

 

D. Comments from the Public INFORMATION 
 

1. Board Agenda Items:  Any member of the audience may speak to any 
agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on 
the table near double exit doors).  Please hand the completed card to 
the secretary.  When the item is considered by the Board, individuals 
submitting presentation cards will be called upon prior to Board 
action.  Speakers must limit their comments to three (3) minutes.   The 
Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 30 
minutes.  With Board consent, the president may increase or decrease 
the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and 
the number of persons wishing to be heard. 

 

 

2. Topics Not on Agenda:  Anyone in attendance may address any issue 
by following the same identification process as shown in II-D-1 
above. Since the Board cannot take action on items which  
are not on the agenda, such items will be referred to the 
Superintendent for handling.  Individuals interested in speaking to 
items which are not on the agenda will be called upon under Item IV. 

 

 

E.           Acknowledgement of Correspondence to the Board 
 

  INFORMATION 

F.           Approval of Agenda 
 

ACTION 

G.          Approval of Minutes from the November 6, 2023, Board Meeting  
 

ACTION 

H.          Organization of the Board of Trustees 
 

 

1.     Election of President ACTION 
 

2.      Election of Vice President ACTION 
 

3.      Election of Clerk ACTION 
 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
December 11, 2023 
Page 3 
 

4.      Adoption of the Schedule of Regular Meetings of the Board of 
Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District, 2024 Organizational 
Year and the Regular Meetings of the Citizens Bond Oversight 
Committee of the Lowell Joint School District, 2024 Year 

 

ACTION 

5.      Election of a Member to Serve on the Orange County Nominating 
Committee for School District Organization for One Year 

 

ACTION 

6.      Election of an Alternate Member to Serve on Orange County 
Nominating Committee on School District Organization for 
One Year 
 

ACTION 

7. Election of Two Members to Serve on the Board of Directors of the 
Lowell Joint Education Foundation 

 

ACTION 
 

8.      Resolution Approval of “Certification of Signatures” ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
III.  Reports 
 

INFORMATION 
 

A. Timely Information from Board and Superintendent – Board President 
 

 

B. Recognition of the 2023 Classified Employee of the Year and the 2024 
Teacher of the year 

 

INFORMATION 

***************BREAK***************  
C.   School Reports            

                          (School Reports will be the First Meeting of the Month)(El Portal Students) 
 

 

IV.  Topics Not on the Agenda 
 

 

V.         General – Jim Coombs INFORMATION 
 

A. Resolution 2023/2024 No. 909 Approving Agreement for the Funding 
from the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CalFire), 
Green Schoolyards Grant Program for Nonprofit Child Care Facilities 

ACTION/ 
RATIFICATION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
B. Resolution 2023/2024 No. 910 Approving the Application for Outdoor 

Equity Grant Program Grant Funds for Jordan Elementary Schools 
ACTION/ 

(RESOLUTION) 
 

C. Resolution 2023/2024 No. 911 Approving the Application for Outdoor 
Equity Grant Program Grant Funds for El Portal, Macy and Olita 
Elementary Schools 
 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 

D. Resolution 2023/2024 No. 912 Approving the Application for Outdoor 
Equity Grant Program Grant Funds for Meadow Green Elementary 
Schools and Rancho Starbuck Intermediate 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
December 11, 2023 

Page 4 
 
E. Approval of the Lowell Joint School District Arts & Music Supplemental 

Grant Plan 
 

INFORMATION/ 
ACTION 

VI.  Business Services – David Bennett 
 

 

A. Presentation of First Interim Report 2023-24 INFORMATION/ 
ACTION 

 
B. Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule with 

Playcore Wisconsin, Inc., dba Gametime, (CMAS #4-20-00-0092B, 
GSA Base Schedule No. 2017001134) for the Purchase of Outdoor 
Recreational, Playground, Challenge Course, and Shade Equipment at 
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School  
 

ACTION 

VII. Human Resources – Jim Coombs 
 

 

No Items Except on Consent  
 

VIII. Education Services – Sheri McDonald  
 

No Items Except on Consent  
 

IX.   Administrative Services – Carl Erickson 
 

 

No Items Except on Consent  
 

X.  Consent Calendar 
 

 

Action by the Board in adoption of the “Consent Calendar” means that all items 
appearing in this section are adopted by one single motion, unless a Member of the 
Board or the Superintendent requests that any such item be removed from the 
“Consent Calendar” and voted upon separately.  Generally, “Consent Calendar” 
items are enacted upon in one action to conserve time and permit focus on other-
than-routine matters. 

 

 

A. General – Jim Coombs 
 

 

1. Approval of Agreement with Albert J. Melaragno MD, to provide 
signed authorizations for students who receive Occupational 
Therapy, Physical Therapy and Speech and Language services for 
the 2023/2024 school year.   
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

2. Approval of Agreement with Orange County Department of 
Education to Services during the 2023/2024 school year 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 

3. Approval of Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of ACTION/ 
 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
December 11, 2023 
Page 5 

 
Schools for the Public Health Workforce Development (WFD)  
Grant 
 

 (RATIFICATION) 

4. Approval of Agreement  with Behavior and Education Inc., a 
Nonpublic Nonsectarian Agency, to Provide additional direct 
Behavioral Intervention Services for select district students for the 
2023/2024 School Year 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 

 
5. Approval of Independent Contract with Aveanna Health, to 

provide nursing services for a student for the 2023-2024 School 
Year 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 

6. Approval of Consultant Agreement with Mr. Ryan Morales to 
Provide After-School Coaching Services for the 2023/24 School 
Year 
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

7. Approval of Consultant Agreement with Mr. Bryan Tarelo to 
Provide After-School Coaching Services for the 2023/24 School 
Year 
 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 

B.        Business Services – David Bennett 
 

 

1. Purchase Order Report 2023/24 #5 ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
2. Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2023/24 #5    ACTION/ 

(RATIFICATION) 
 

3. Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Spec Construction Inc., for 
General Construction at the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II 
(Rancho Starbuck) Project 

 

ACTION 

4. Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Red Wave Communications 
and Electrical Inc., for Electrical and Low Voltage at the 
Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho Starbuck) Project 

 

ACTION 
 
 
 

5.  Acceptance of Notice of Completion, MPI Miller Plumbing, Inc., 
for Plumbing and site utilities at the Maybrook Interim Housing 
Phase II (Rancho Starbuck) Project 

 

ACTION 
 

C.        Human Resources – Jim Coombs 
 

 

1. Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2023/24 #5 
Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments, and 
Retirements for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential 
Employees 

 ACTION/ 
        (RATIFICATION) 

 
 



Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
December 11, 2023 

Page 6 
 
 

XI.         Board Member/Superintendent Comments 
 

          INFORMATION 

XII.  Adjournment 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
Recess and/or closed session to be called at the discretion of the Board.  Meetings of the Board shall adjourn at or 
before 11:00 p.m. unless approved by a majority vote of the Board. 

 
Materials related to this agenda submitted to the Board of Trustees less than 72 hours prior to the meeting are available 
for public inspection by contacting the Superintendent’s Office at 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603, 
or (562) 902-4203 during normal business hours. 
The next scheduled Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees Meeting is Monday January 8, 2024. 





















 

Lowell Joint School District 
 
 

STUDENT ATTENDANCE CALENDAR FOR 2024/2025 
 

 
First Day of Student Attendance 7th Grade Students (Minimum Day)....... Tuesday, August 13, 2024 
First Day of School…………………………………………..…..Wednesday, August 14, 2024 
Staff Development Day a.m. (students do not attend)….......………..Friday, November 1, 2024 
Staff Development Day (students do not attend) ...................................... Friday, April 18, 2025 
Last Day for 7th Grade Students………………………………..….…..Thursday, May 29, 2025 
Last Day for Students (Last Day Schedule) (8th Grade Promotion)….......Friday, May 30, 2025 

 
  
 

HOLIDAYS 
 

Labor Day....................................................................................... Monday, September 2, 2024 
Veterans’ Day ................................................................................. Monday, November 11, 2024 
Thanksgiving Holiday................. Monday, November 25 through Friday, November 29, 2024 
Winter Recess ........................... Monday, December 23, 2024 through Friday, January 3, 2025 
Martin Luther King Day..................................................................... Monday, January 20, 2025 
Lincoln Day......................................................................................Monday, February 10, 2025 
Washington Day ............................................................................... Monday, February 17, 2025 
Spring Recess………………….................. Monday, March 17 through Friday, March 21, 2025 
Memorial Day .......................................................................................... Monday May 26, 2025 

 
 
 

DAYS SCHOOL WILL BE IN SESSION 
 

Calendar Student Days   
Months Attended         

 
August     13 
September     20  
October     23  
November     14  
December     15  
January     19  
February     18  
March     16  
April     21  
May     21 
June       0 
  

 Total Instructional Days                     180  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Adopted by the Board of Trustees 11/06/2023 
 



















































































































































































   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

II-H1-H8 

iLOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
December 11, 2023 
 
To: 
 
From: 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 
Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools 
 

 

Subject: 
 

Organization of the Board of Trustees  ACTION 

 
The December 11, 2023, meeting of the Board of Trustees has been established as the annual 
organizational meeting in accordance with Education Code requirements.  At the annual 
organizational meeting, it is necessary that the Board determine the organization of the Board 
for the 2024 year, adopt a schedule of regular Board meetings and the Citizen Bond 
Oversight Committee meetings, and designate a meeting place and time for the regular 
meetings and CBOC meetings. 
 
It is recommended that  

(1)  The President be elected from among the members of the Board of Trustees;  
(2)  The Vice President be elected from among the members of the Board of  

  Trustees; 
(3)  The Clerk be elected from among the members of the Board of Trustees;  
(4)  The attached Schedule of Regular Meetings of the Board of Trustees of the  

 Lowell Joint School District, 2024 Organizational Year and the Regular 
Meetings of the Citizen Bond Oversight Committee, 2024 Year be approved;  

(5)  One member be elected to serve on the Nominating Committee for the  
 Orange Committee on School District Organization;  
(6)  One member be elected to serve as an alternate member on the Nominating 

Committee for the Orange County Committee on School District 
Organization;  

(7)     Two members be elected to serve on the Board of Directors of the Lowell    
Joint Education Foundation; and authorize the Superintendent or designee to 
execute the necessary documents; and 

(8) Resolution Approval of “Certification of Signature” 
 
 

 
 
Attachment 

 



Adopted 12/11/2023 

                         Lowell Joint School District                   
Tradition of Excellence Since 1906 
Home of Scholars and Champions 

 
 

SCHEDULE OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2024 
 
 

2024 ORGANIZATIONAL YEAR 
 

Unless otherwise specified, all Closed Session meetings are held at 6:30pm and Open Sessions 
held at 7:30 p.m. in the Board Room of the District Office, located at 11019 Valley Home, 
Whittier, California. 
 
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in January 2024   Monday, January 8 (2nd Monday) 
 
Board of Trustees Annual Study Session in January 2024  Saturday, January 20 (8-11:30 a.m.) 
   
First and Only Regular Meeting in February, 2024   Monday, February 5 
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in March, 2024   Monday, March 4 
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in April, 2024   Monday, April 1 
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in May, 2024   Monday, May 6 
 
First Regular Meeting in June, 2024     Monday, June 3 (1st Monday) 
Second Regular Meeting in June, 2024    Monday, June 17 (3rd Monday)  
 
JULY – DARK 
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in August, 2024   Monday, August 5  
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in September, 2024   Monday, September 9 (2nd Monday) 
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in October, 2024   Monday, October 7 
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in November, 2024              Monday, November 4 
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in December, 2024   Monday, December 16 (3rd Monday) 



Adopted 12/11/2023 

 (Organizational Meeting) 
 
 

SCHEDULE OF CITIZEN BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE - CBOC (Measure LL) 
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2024 ORGANIZATIONAL YEAR 
 
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in March, 2024   Tuesday, March 12th 
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in June, 2024   Tuesday, June 11th  
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in September, 2024   Tuesday, September 10th 
 
First and Only Regular Meeting in December, 2024   Tuesday, December 10th 
     



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE. 
 

II-H8-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
December 11, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of “Certification of Signatures”  ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
 
Education Code Sections 35143, 42632, and 42633, require that signatures must be verified 
to give authorization to a person or persons to sign notices of employment, contract, and 
orders drawn on the funds of the school district.  With the changes from the reorganization, a 
new Certification of Signatures form needs to be submitted to the Orange County Office of 
Education. 
 
It is recommended that the Certification of Signatures be approved, and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  
 
 

 



 

   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE RECOMMENDED. 
 

V-A1 -1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
December 11, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Resolution 2023/2024 No. 909 Approving Agreement 
for the Funding from the California Department of 
Forestry and Fire Protection (CalFire), Green 
Schoolyards Grant Program for Nonprofit Child Care 
Facilities 

ACTION/ 
RATIFICATION 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
 
 

The Governor of the State of California in cooperation with the State Legislature has 
appropriated General Funds for the (CalFire), Nonprofit Child Care Facilities - Green 
Schoolyards Grant Program. 
The State Department of Forestry and Fire Protection has been delegated the responsibility 
for the administration of the program within the State, setting up necessary procedures 
governing application by local agencies and non-profit organizations under the program.  The 
said procedures established by the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection require the 
applicant to certify by resolution the approval of application before submission of said 
application to the State. 
 
Lowell Joint School District will apply and enter into an agreement with the Department of 
Forestry and Fire Protection (CalFire) to carry out Green Schoolyard Grant projects at our 
qualifying state funded preschool sites: Macy, Olita, Jordan and Maybrook. 
 
The purpose of this agreement is to move forward with green schoolyard projects at our 
preschool playground sites. These projects will include, but are not limited to: adding large 
shade trees to each site, components that help increase both fine and gross motor skills of our 
preschool age children and plant material, and mulch to increase access to natural 
surroundings and beautify our existing playgrounds.  
 
Expenditures at each site shall not exceed $1million, are to be paid out of the general fund 
and are to be reimbursed by the state upon the completion of the work and reporting 
documentation that will provide proof that the work was completed to the grant 
specifications.  
 
As of the Effective Date of March 2026. 
 



 

   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE RECOMMENDED. 
 

V-A1 -1 

It is recommended that Resolution 2023/2024 No. 909 Approving Agreement for the Funding 
from the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CalFire), Green Schoolyards 
Grant Program for Nonprofit Child Care Facilities be adopted, and that the Superintendent or 
designee be authorized to execute the resolution. 
 
Attachment 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION 2023/2024 NO. 909 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE  
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT  

OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,  
APPROVING THE FUNDING FROM THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF 
FORESTRY AND FIRE PROTECTION (CALFIRE), GREEN SCHOOLYARDS 

GRANT PROGRAM FOR NONPROFIT CHILD CARE FACILITIES  
 

 WHEREAS, the Governor of the State of California in cooperation with the State Legislature has appropriated 
General Funds for the state’s urban forestry programs; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the State Department of Forestry and Fire Protection has been delegated the responsibility for the 
administration of the program within the State, setting up necessary procedures governing application by local 
agencies and non-profit organizations under the program, and 
 
 WHEREAS, said procedures established by the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection require the 
applicant to certify by resolution the approval of application before submission of said application to the State; and; 

 
WHEREAS, the applicant will enter an agreement with the State of California to carry out an urban forestry project; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES: 

                                                                                  (Title of Governing Body)                                                                                     
   
1. Approved the filing of an application for the Urban and Community Forestry grant program funds; 

and 
 
2. Certifies that said applicant has or will have sufficient funds to operate and maintain the project; 

and, 
 
3. Certifies that funds under the jurisdiction of the Lowell Joint School District are available to 

begin the project.                                                          (Title of Governing Body) 
 
4. Certifies that said applicant will expend grant funds prior to March 30, 2026. 
 
5. Appoints the     Superintendent, or a designee, as agent of the Lowell Joint School District 

to conduct negotiations,     (Position Title)                                                             (Title of Governing Body) 
       execute and submit all documents including, but not limited to applications, 

agreements, amendments, payment requests and so on, which may be 
necessary for the completion of the afore mentioned project. 

 
 FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees will foster cooperative 
relationships among teachers, parents, students, law enforcement and other community agencies to 
accomplish this goal. 

 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of December, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:  
   
ABSTAIN:   
 
ABSENT: 
 



I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of  
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution 
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 11th day of 
December, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 11th day of December, 2023. 
 

 
_______________________________________________________ 

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
   





 

   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE RECOMMENDED. 
 

V-B1 -1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
December 11, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Resolution 2023/2024 No. 910 Approving the 
Application for Outdoor Equity Grant Program Grant 
Funds for Jordan Elementary Schools 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
 
 

 
The State Department of Parks and Recreation has been delegated the responsibility by the 
Legislature of the State of California for the administration of the Outdoor Equity Grants Program, 
setting up necessary procedures governing the application. The procedures established by the State 
Department of Parks and Recreation require the Applicant to certify by resolution the approval of 
the application before submission of said application to the State.  Applicants will enter into a 
contract with the State of California to complete the Grant Scope program. 
 
The purpose of this agreement is to approve applying for an Outdoor Equity Grant. The purpose of 
the grant is to provide field trip opportunities that expose our students to both nature and the 
environment within our community and on natural area trips within the state of CA. The grant has 
an emphasis on students eligible for free or reduced-price meals, foster youth, and students of 
limited English proficiency, to participate in outdoor experiences at state parks and other public 
lands. OEP’s focus is on providing funding for transportation, logistics, program operations, and 
capacity costs associated with reaching historically underserved urban and rural communities 
throughout California. Lowell Joint’s field trips will be for all students, specific to grade levels for 
the varying trips. 
 
Lowell Joint School District is eligible to apply for a grant not to exceed $700,000.00 on behalf of 
Jordan Elementary School. All funds are derived from the grant. 
 
Grant funds will be received in the summer of 2024, and must be spent by the summer of 2027.  
 
It is recommended that Resolution 2023/2024 No. 910 Approving the Application for Outdoor 
Equity Grant Program Grant Funds for Jordan Elementary Schools be adopted, and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the resolution. 

 
Attachment 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION 2023/2024 NO. 910 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE  
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT  

OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,  
APPROVING THE APPLICATION FOR OUTDOOR EQUITY GRANTS 
PROGRAM GRANT FUNDS FOR JORDAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL  

 
 WHEREAS, the State Department of Parks and Recreation has been delegated the responsibility by 
the Legislature of the State of California for the administration of the Outdoor Equity Grants 
Program, setting up necessary procedures governing the application; and 

 WHEREAS, said procedures established by the State Department of Parks and Recreation require 
the Applicant to certify by resolution the approval of the application before submission of said 
application to the State; and 

 WHEREAS, successful Applicants will enter into a contract with the State of California to complete 
the Grant Scope program; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the (LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD 
OF TRUSTEES) hereby: APPROVES THE FILING OF AN APPLICATION FOR THE (JORDAN 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL); AND 
 
1. Certifies that said Applicant has or will have available, prior to commencement of any 

work on the program(s) included in this application, the sufficient funds to complete the 
program(s); and 

2. Certifies that if the grant is awarded, the Applicant has or will have sufficient funds to 
operate the program(s) as described in the Grant Selection Criteria response, and 

3. Certifies that the Applicant has reviewed, understands, and agrees to the General 
Provisions contained in the contract shown in the Grant Administration Guide; and 

4. Delegates the authority to (Superintendent) to conduct all negotiations, sign and submit 
all documents, including, but not limited to applications, agreements, amendments, and 
payment requests, which may be necessary for the completion of the Grant Scope; and 

5. Agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 

 
 FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees will foster cooperative 
relationships among teachers, parents, students, law enforcement and other community agencies to 
accomplish this goal. 
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of December, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:  
   



ABSTAIN:   
 
ABSENT: 
 
I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of  
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution 
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 11th day of 
December, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 11th day of December, 2023. 
 

 
_______________________________________________________ 

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
   



 

   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE RECOMMENDED. 
 

V-C1 -1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
December 11, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Resolution 2023/2024 No. 911 Approving the 
Application for Outdoor Equity Grant Program Grant 
Funds for El Portal, Macy and Olita Elementary 
Schools 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
 
 

 
The State Department of Parks and Recreation has been delegated the responsibility by the 
Legislature of the State of California for the administration of the Outdoor Equity Grants Program, 
setting up necessary procedures governing the application. The procedures established by the State 
Department of Parks and Recreation require the Applicant to certify by resolution the approval of 
the application before submission of said application to the State.  Applicants will enter into a 
contract with the State of California to complete the Grant Scope program. 
 
The purpose of this agreement is to approve applying for an Outdoor Equity Grant. The purpose of 
the grant is to provide field trip opportunities that expose our students to both nature and the 
environment within our community and on natural area trips within the state of CA. The grant has 
an emphasis on students eligible for free or reduced-price meals, foster youth, and students of 
limited English proficiency, to participate in outdoor experiences at state parks and other public 
lands. OEP’s focus is on providing funding for transportation, logistics, program operations, and 
capacity costs associated with reaching historically underserved urban and rural communities 
throughout California. Lowell Joint’s field trips will be for all students, specific to grade levels for 
the varying trips. 
 
Lowell Joint School District is eligible to apply for a grant not to exceed $700,000.00 on behalf of 
El Portal, Macy and Olita. All funds are derived from the grant. 
 
Grant funds will be received in the summer of 2024, and must be spent by the summer of 2027.  
 
It is recommended that Resolution 2023/2024 No. 911 Approving the Application for Outdoor 
Equity Grant Program Grant Funds for El Portal, Macy and Olita Elementary Schools be adopted, 
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the resolution. 

 
Attachment 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION 2023/2024 NO. 911 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE  
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT  

OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,  
APPROVING THE APPLICATION FOR OUTDOOR EQUITY GRANTS 

PROGRAM GRANT FUNDS FOR EL PORTAL, MACY  
AND OLITA ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the State Department of Parks and Recreation has been delegated the responsibility by 
the Legislature of the State of California for the administration of the Outdoor Equity Grants 
Program, setting up necessary procedures governing the application; and 

 WHEREAS, said procedures established by the State Department of Parks and Recreation require 
the Applicant to certify by resolution the approval of the application before submission of said 
application to the State; and 

 WHEREAS, successful Applicants will enter into a contract with the State of California to complete 
the Grant Scope program; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the (LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD 
OF TRUSTEES) hereby: APPROVES THE FILING OF AN APPLICATION FOR THE (EL 
PORTAL, MACY AND OLITA ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS); AND 
 
1. Certifies that said Applicant has or will have available, prior to commencement of any 

work on the program(s) included in this application, the sufficient funds to complete the 
program(s); and 

2. Certifies that if the grant is awarded, the Applicant has or will have sufficient funds to 
operate the program(s) as described in the Grant Selection Criteria response, and 

3. Certifies that the Applicant has reviewed, understands, and agrees to the General 
Provisions contained in the contract shown in the Grant Administration Guide; and 

4. Delegates the authority to (Superintendent) to conduct all negotiations, sign and submit 
all documents, including, but not limited to applications, agreements, amendments, and 
payment requests, which may be necessary for the completion of the Grant Scope; and 

5. Agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 

 
 FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees will foster cooperative 
relationships among teachers, parents, students, law enforcement and other community agencies to 
accomplish this goal. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of December, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:  
   
ABSTAIN:   
 
ABSENT: 
 
I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of  
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution 
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 11th day of 
December, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 11th day of December, 2023. 
 

 
_______________________________________________________ 

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
   



 

   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE RECOMMENDED. 
 

V-D1 -1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
December 11, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Resolution 2023/2024 No. 912 Approving the 
Application for Outdoor Equity Grant Program Grant 
Funds for Meadow Green Elementary School and 
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate 

ACTION/ 
(RESOLUTION) 

 
 
 

 
The State Department of Parks and Recreation has been delegated the responsibility by the 
Legislature of the State of California for the administration of the Outdoor Equity Grants Program, 
setting up necessary procedures governing the application. The procedures established by the State 
Department of Parks and Recreation require the Applicant to certify by resolution the approval of 
the application before submission of said application to the State.  Applicants will enter into a 
contract with the State of California to complete the Grant Scope program. 
 
The purpose of this agreement is to approve applying for an Outdoor Equity Grant. The purpose of 
the grant is to provide field trip opportunities that expose our students to both nature and the 
environment within our community and on natural area trips within the state of CA. The grant has 
an emphasis on students eligible for free or reduced-price meals, foster youth, and students of 
limited English proficiency, to participate in outdoor experiences at state parks and other public 
lands. OEP’s focus is on providing funding for transportation, logistics, program operations, and 
capacity costs associated with reaching historically underserved urban and rural communities 
throughout California. Lowell Joint’s field trips will be for all students, specific to grade levels for 
the varying trips. 
 
Lowell Joint School District is eligible to apply for a grant not to exceed $700,000.00 on behalf of 
Meadow Green Elementary School and Rancho Starbuck Intermediate. All funds are derived from 
the grant. 
 
Grant funds will be received in the summer of 2024, and must be spent by the summer of 2027.  
 
It is recommended that Resolution 2023/2024 No. 912 Approving the Application for Outdoor 
Equity Grant Program Grant Funds for Meadow Green Elementary School and Rancho Starbuck 
Intermediate be adopted, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the 
resolution. 

 



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION 2023/2024 NO. 912 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE  
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT  

OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,  
APPROVING THE APPLICATION FOR OUTDOOR EQUITY GRANTS 
PROGRAM GRANT FUNDS FOR MEADOW GREEN ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL AND RANCHO STARBUCK INTERMEDIATE 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the State Department of Parks and Recreation has been delegated the responsibility by 
the Legislature of the State of California for the administration of the Outdoor Equity Grants 
Program, setting up necessary procedures governing the application; and 

 WHEREAS, said procedures established by the State Department of Parks and Recreation require 
the Applicant to certify by resolution the approval of the application before submission of said 
application to the State; and 

 WHEREAS, successful Applicants will enter into a contract with the State of California to complete 
the Grant Scope program; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the (LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD 
OF TRUSTEES) hereby: APPROVES THE FILING OF AN APPLICATION FOR THE (MEADOW 
GREEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL AND RANCHO STARBUCK); AND 
 
1. Certifies that said Applicant has or will have available, prior to commencement of any 

work on the program(s) included in this application, the sufficient funds to complete the 
program(s); and 

2. Certifies that if the grant is awarded, the Applicant has or will have sufficient funds to 
operate the program(s) as described in the Grant Selection Criteria response, and 

3. Certifies that the Applicant has reviewed, understands, and agrees to the General 
Provisions contained in the contract shown in the Grant Administration Guide; and 

4. Delegates the authority to (Superintendent) to conduct all negotiations, sign and submit 
all documents, including, but not limited to applications, agreements, amendments, and 
payment requests, which may be necessary for the completion of the Grant Scope; and 

5. Agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 

 
 FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees will foster cooperative 
relationships among teachers, parents, students, law enforcement and other community agencies to 
accomplish this goal. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of December, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:  
   
ABSTAIN:   
 
ABSENT: 
 
I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of  
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution 
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 11th day of 
December, 2023, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 11th day of December, 2023. 
 

 
_______________________________________________________ 

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
   



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-E1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
December 11, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of the Lowell Joint School District Arts & 
Music Supplemental Grant Plan 

INFORMATION/ 
ACTION 

 
 
 
The Lowell Joint School District has long stood for excellence in the Arts.  Schools have 
been able to develop outstanding opportunities for students through the arts, while doing so 
with very little resources.  The ARTS & MUSIC SUPPLIMENTAL GRANT (AMS- Prop 
28) will provide much needed support for our existing ARTS for ALL program and help 
assure we are able to provide the wide range of arts programing to all Lowell Joint students.  
 
The ARTS FOR ALL Program includes six program pathways which are: 
 

o ARTS FOR ALL:  Let the Music Play (Instrumental Music) 
o ARTS FOR ALL:  Let Your Voice be Heard (Vocal Music) 
o ARTS FOR ALL:  Let the Rhythm Move You (Dance) 
o ARTS FOR ALL:  Let Your Inner Spirit Soar (Theater) & Lowell Joint Youth Theater 
o ARTS FOR ALL:  Let Your Creativity Shine (Fine Art) 
o ARTS FOR ALL:  Let Your Digital Vision Shine (Digital Media/Video Production) 

 
 
The California Department of Education has to yet release their program plan template; 
therefore, we have use the LCAP template as our guide in the interim.   
 
It is recommended that the Lowell Joint School District Arts & Music Supplemental Grant 
Plan be officially reaffirmed, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to 
execute the necessary documents. 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
                  “Home of Scholars and Champions” 
 

ARTS & MUSIC SUPPLIMENTAL GRANT (AMS- Prop 28) 
Lowell Joint School Districts 

ARTS FOR ALL 
 

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Lowell Joint School District 
CDS Code: 30-64766-0000000 
School Year: 2023-24 
LEA contact information: 
Jim Coombs 
Superintendent 
jcoombs@ljsd.org 
562.902.4203 
 

 
 

 

mailto:s@ljsd.org
mailto:s@ljsd.org


 

 
 A

R
T

S 
&

 M
U

SI
C

 S
U

PP
L

IM
E

N
TA

L
 G

R
A

N
T

 (A
M

S-
 P

ro
p 

28
) 

  Lo
ca

l E
du

ca
tio

na
l A

ge
nc

y 
(L

EA
) N

am
e 

C
on

ta
ct

 N
am

e 
an

d 
Ti

tle
 

Em
ai

l a
nd

 P
ho

ne
 

Lo
w

el
l J

oi
nt

 S
ch

oo
l D

is
tri

ct
 

Ji
m

 C
oo

m
bs

 
Su

pe
rin

te
nd

en
t 

jc
oo

m
bs

@
ljs

d.
or

g 
56

2.
90

2.
42

03
 

 Pl
an

 S
um

m
ar

y 
[2

02
3-

24
, 2

02
4-

25
, 2

02
5-

26
] 

 G
en

er
al

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

A
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

LE
A

, i
ts

 sc
ho

ol
s, 

an
d 

its
 st

ud
en

ts
 in

 g
ra

de
s t

ra
ns

iti
on

al
 k

in
de

rg
ar

te
n–

12
, a

s a
pp

lic
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

LE
A

. 
 

Th
e 

Lo
w

el
l J

oi
nt

 S
ch

oo
l D

is
tri

ct
 w

as
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
in

 1
90

6 
an

d 
en

co
m

pa
ss

es
 8

 sq
ua

re
 m

ile
s i

n 
th

e 
ci

tie
s o

f L
a 

H
ab

ra
, L

a 
H

ab
ra

 H
ei

gh
ts

, W
hi

tti
er

, a
nd

 
po

rti
on

s o
f u

ni
nc

or
po

ra
te

d 
Lo

s A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y.

 T
he

 D
is

tri
ct

 se
rv

es
 th

e 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l n
ee

ds
 o

f a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

3,
05

0 
st

ud
en

ts
 in

 P
re

-S
ch

oo
l t

hr
ou

gh
 e

ig
ht

h 
gr

ad
e 

at
 fi

ve
 T

K
-6

 e
le

m
en

ta
ry

 sc
ho

ol
s a

nd
 o

ne
 in

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 sc

ho
ol

. T
he

re
 is

 a
ls

o 
a 

sp
ec

ia
l n

ee
ds

 p
re

sc
ho

ol
 a

t o
ne

 e
le

m
en

ta
ry

 si
te

 w
ith

 th
re

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

pr
es

ch
oo

ls
 a

t J
or

da
n,

 M
ac

y,
 a

nd
 O

lit
a.

 T
he

 d
is

tri
ct

 is
 p

ro
ud

 o
f i

ts
 d

iv
er

se
 st

ud
en

t p
op

ul
at

io
n,

 w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es
 st

ud
en

ts
 fr

om
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f c

ul
tu

ra
l, 

et
hn

ic
, 

an
d 

so
ci

o-
ec

on
om

ic
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

ds
. T

he
 L

JS
D

 re
co

gn
iz

es
 th

e 
im

po
rta

nc
e 

of
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
 sa

fe
 a

nd
 su

pp
or

tiv
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t f

or
 a

ll 
st

ud
en

ts
 a

nd
 

w
or

ks
 to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
cu

ltu
re

 o
f r

es
pe

ct
, i

nc
lu

si
vi

ty
, a

nd
 e

qu
ity

. 
Th

e 
ra

ce
/e

th
ni

c 
br

ea
kd

ow
n 

of
 th

e 
st

ud
en

t p
op

ul
at

io
n 

re
po

rte
d 

fo
r t

he
 2

02
2-

20
23

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 

D
as

hb
oa

rd
 in

cl
ud

es
 si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 st
ud

en
t g

ro
up

s f
or

 H
is

pa
ni

c 
at

 6
9.

2%
 a

nd
 W

hi
te

, n
on

-H
is

pa
ni

c 
at

 1
9.

4%
. T

he
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o 
4.

5%
 A

si
an

, 1
.6

%
 F

ili
pi

no
, a

nd
 

1.
4%

 A
fri

ca
n 

A
m

er
ic

an
 w

ith
 a

 fe
w

 st
ud

en
ts

 in
 o

th
er

 e
th

ni
ci

tie
s. 

W
ith

in
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l s
tu

de
nt

 p
op

ul
at

io
n,

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

12
%

 q
ua

lif
y 

fo
r S

pe
ci

al
 E

d 
se

rv
ic

es
, 

7.
5%

 fo
r E

ng
lis

h 
Le

ar
ne

rs
, 1

.3
%

 M
cK

in
ne

y 
V

en
to

, w
ith

 5
3.

7%
 lo

w
 in

co
m

e.
  T

hi
s i

s s
til

l a
 si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 fa

m
ili

es
 q

ua
lif

yi
ng

 fo
r f

re
e/

re
du

ce
d 

lu
nc

h 
fro

m
 tw

o 
ye

ar
s a

go
 a

t 4
1%

. 
W

hi
le

 w
e 

do
 n

ot
 h

av
e 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 n
um

be
r o

f F
os

te
r Y

ou
th

 (l
es

s t
ha

n 
1%

), 
w

e 
m

on
ito

r a
ll 

of
 th

es
e 

st
ud

en
t g

ro
up

s t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

ta
rg

et
ed

 su
pp

or
t b

as
ed

 o
n 

ne
ed

 in
 o

ur
 o

ve
ra

ll 
M

ul
ti-

Ti
er

ed
 S

ys
te

m
 o

f S
up

po
rts

 o
r M

TS
S.

 A
ll 

six
 sc

ho
ol

s r
ec

ei
ve

d 
a 

Pi
vo

ta
l P

ra
ct

ic
e 

A
w

ar
d 

in
 th

e 
20

21
-2

2 
sc

ho
ol

 y
ea

r a
s w

el
l a

s a
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s b

ei
ng

 re
co

gn
iti

on
 a

s C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 D

is
tin

gu
is

he
d 

Sc
ho

ol
s a

nd
 G

ol
d 

R
ib

bo
n 

sc
ho

ol
s i

n 
pr

io
r y

ea
rs

. 
R

an
ch

o 
St

ar
bu

ck
 In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 w

as
 a

ls
o 

de
si

gn
at

ed
 a

s a
 S

ch
oo

l T
o 

W
at

ch
 in

 th
e 

20
16

-1
7 

sc
ho

ol
 y

ea
r a

nd
 w

as
 re

-d
es

ig
na

te
d 

in
 th

e 
20

20
 a

nd
 2

02
3

sc
ho

ol
 y

ea
rs

. T
he

 D
is

tri
ct

 is
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 st
ro

ng
 a

ca
de

m
ic

s, 
ba

si
c 

sk
ill

s, 
an

d 
a 

w
el

l-r
ou

nd
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

 o
f t

ra
di

tio
na

l s
ub

je
ct

 o
ffe

rin
gs

. O
ur

 fo
cu

s i
s 

on
 o

ur
 fi

ve
 c

or
ne

rs
to

ne
s:

 R
ea

di
ng

, W
rit

in
g,

 M
at

h,
 C

ha
ra

ct
er

 E
du

ca
tio

n,
 a

nd
 P

at
rio

tic
 E

du
ca

tio
n.

 W
e 

em
ph

as
iz

e 
th

e 
im

po
rta

nc
e 

of
 e

du
ca

tio
n,

 th
e 

fa
m

ily
, 

an
d 

tra
di

tio
na

l A
m

er
ic

an
 v

al
ue

s:
 h

ig
he

r e
du

ca
tio

n,
 p

er
so

na
l i

nt
eg

rit
y,

 so
ci

al
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y,

 C
ha

ra
ct

er
 E

du
ca

tio
n,

 a
nd

 a
n 

ap
pr

ec
ia

tio
n 

of
 o

ur
 n

at
io

na
l 

mailto:s@ljsd.org


 

he
rit

ag
e 

ar
e 

al
l s

tre
ss

ed
 a

t D
is

tri
ct

 sc
ho

ol
s. 

Th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 is
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 a
nd

 c
om

m
itt

ed
 to

 e
du

ca
tin

g 
th

e 
w

ho
le

 c
hi

ld
 in

 th
e 

pu
rs

ui
t o

f t
he

ir 
co

lle
ge

/c
ar

ee
r 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l p

la
n 

th
at

 is
 fo

cu
se

d 
on

 p
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

fo
r p

os
t-s

ec
on

da
ry

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
as

 w
el

l a
s e

ar
ly

 c
ar

ee
r t

ec
hn

ic
al

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
ex

pl
or

at
io

n 
an

d 
co

ur
se

 e
nr

ol
lm

en
t. 

 
Th

e 
co

lle
ge

/c
ar

ee
r t

ec
hn

ic
al

 p
ro

gr
am

 se
ek

s t
o 

pr
om

ot
e 

ed
uc

at
io

n,
 e

co
no

m
ic

 a
nd

 w
or

kf
or

ce
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
go

al
 o

f p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

up
ils

 in
 k

in
de

rg
ar

te
n 

an
d 

gr
ad

es
 

on
e 

to
 tw

el
ve

, i
nc

lu
si

ve
 w

ith
 th

e 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

sk
ill

s n
ec

es
sa

ry
 to

 tr
an

si
tio

n 
to

 h
ig

h 
sc

ho
ol

, p
os

t-s
ec

on
da

ry
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

Th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 th

is
 p

ro
gr

am
 is

 to
 

en
co

ur
ag

e,
 m

ai
nt

ai
n,

 a
nd

 st
re

ng
th

en
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 c
ar

ee
r t

ec
hn

ic
al

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
(C

TE
) p

ro
gr

am
s.  

  A
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 C

hr
om

eb
oo

ks
 a

s p
ar

t o
f 

ou
r 1

:1
 C

hr
om

eb
oo

k 
In

iti
at

iv
e 

al
on

g 
w

ith
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t f

or
 te

ac
he

rs
 in

 in
st

ru
ct

io
na

l p
ra

ct
ic

es
 fo

r t
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

in
te

gr
at

io
n.

 A
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 th
ro

ug
h 

ST
EA

M
 ac

tiv
iti

es
 e

ith
er

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
cl

as
sr

oo
m

 o
r i

n 
th

e 
ST

EA
M

 L
ab

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
3D

 p
rin

te
rs

, V
irt

ua
l R

ea
lit

y,
 S

tra
w

be
es

, 
Sp

he
ro

s, 
G

re
en

 S
cr

ee
n 

se
t-u

ps
, a

nd
 O

zo
bo

ts
. B

ot
h 

R
an

ch
o 

St
ar

bu
ck

 a
nd

 E
l P

or
ta

l h
av

e 
be

en
 h

on
or

ed
 w

ith
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ch

oo
l B

oa
rd

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

G
ol

de
n 

Be
ll 

A
w

ar
ds

, a
nd

 th
e 

D
is

tri
ct

 a
s a

 w
ho

le
 h

as
 re

ce
iv

ed
 se

ve
n 

G
ol

de
n 

B
el

l A
w

ar
ds

 in
 th

e 
la

st
 se

ve
n 

ye
ar

s. 
El

 P
or

ta
l i

s a
ls

o 
a 

N
o 

Ex
cu

se
s U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 si
te

. T
he

 
di

st
ric

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
ho

no
re

d 
w

ith
 tw

o 
ve

ry
 p

re
st

ig
io

us
 M

ag
na

 a
w

ar
ds

 fr
om

 th
e 

N
at

io
na

l S
ch

oo
l B

oa
rd

s A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

on
 a

 n
at

io
na

l l
ev

el
 fo

r i
t's

 B
lu

e 
R

ib
bo

n 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
te

am
 a

nd
 A

rts
 fo

r A
ll:

 L
et

 th
e 

M
us

ic
 P

la
y 

(2
02

2-
G

ra
nd

 P
riz

e 
w

in
ne

r).
 O

ve
ra

ll,
 th

e 
Lo

w
el

l J
oi

nt
 S

ch
oo

l D
ist

ric
t i

s c
om

m
itt

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 

a 
hi

gh
-q

ua
lit

y 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

to
 a

ll 
st

ud
en

ts
 to

 p
re

pa
re

 th
em

 fo
r s

uc
ce

ss
 in

 h
ig

h 
sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d.

 
 W

ith
 th

e 
su

pp
or

t o
f o

ur
 c

om
m

un
ity

, L
ow

el
l J

oi
nt

 w
as

 a
bl

e 
to

 p
as

s a
 b

on
d 

m
ea

su
re

 (M
ea

su
re

 L
L)

 in
 2

01
9 

th
at

 is
 a

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

di
st

ric
t t

o 
ta

ck
le

 so
m

e 
m

uc
h 

ne
ed

ed
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

ag
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s s

in
ce

 m
os

t s
ch

oo
ls

 w
er

e 
bu

ilt
 in

 th
e 

19
50

s a
nd

 6
0s

. W
or

k 
ha

s a
lre

ad
y 

be
en

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

t M
ay

br
oo

k 
(f

or
 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 h

ou
si

ng
), 

O
lit

a,
 E

l P
or

ta
l, 

M
ac

y,
 an

d 
Jo

rd
an

 w
ith

 M
ea

do
w

 G
re

en
 fi

ni
sh

in
g 

up
 in

 Ju
ne

 o
f 2

02
3.

 T
he

 sc
op

e 
of

 w
or

k 
in

cl
ud

es
 ro

of
in

g,
 H

V
A

C
 

sy
st

em
s, 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 e

le
ct

ric
al

, s
ew

er
 li

ne
s, 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t o

f w
oo

d 
af

fe
ct

ed
 b

y 
te

rm
ite

s a
nd

/o
r w

oo
d 

ro
t, 

an
d 

va
rio

us
 o

th
er

 p
ro

je
ct

s r
el

at
ed

 to
 b

rin
gi

ng
 o

ur
 

sc
ho

ol
s i

nt
o 

th
e 

21
st

 c
en

tu
ry

. R
an

ch
o 

St
ar

bu
ck

 w
ill

 u
nd

er
go

 u
pd

at
es

 in
 th

e 
20

23
-2

02
4 

sc
ho

ol
 y

ea
r. 

A
dd

iti
on

al
 d

is
tri

ct
 fu

nd
s h

av
e 

be
en

 a
bl

e 
to

 a
dd

 to
 th

e 
sc

op
e 

of
 w

or
k 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
pa

in
tin

g,
 m

ar
qu

ee
s, 

an
d 

w
at

er
-b

ot
tle

 fi
lli

ng
 st

at
io

ns
 a

s e
xa

m
pl

es
. 

  
A

nn
ua

lly
, t

he
 B

oa
rd

 o
f T

ru
st

ee
s a

pp
ro

ve
s t

he
 D

is
tri

ct
 C

or
e 

V
al

ue
s a

nd
 th

e 
G

ui
di

ng
 G

oa
ls

 a
nd

 a
cc

om
pa

ny
in

g 
de

sc
rip

tio
ns

 w
hi

ch
 se

rv
e 

as
 th

e 
ov

er
ar

ch
in

g 
vi

si
on

 fo
r t

he
 L

ow
el

l J
oi

nt
 S

ch
oo

l D
is

tri
ct

. T
he

 M
is

si
on

, C
or

e 
V

al
ue

s a
nd

 B
oa

rd
 G

oa
ls

 a
re

 li
st

ed
 b

el
ow

: 
 M

is
si

on
: T

he
 L

ow
el

l J
oi

nt
 S

ch
oo

l D
is

tri
ct

 is
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
 st

ro
ng

 a
ca

de
m

ic
 p

ro
gr

am
 o

f 2
1s

t C
en

tu
ry

 S
ki

lls
 w

ith
 a

 w
el

l-r
ou

nd
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

 o
f 

di
ve

rs
e 

an
d 

in
no

va
tiv

e 
su

bj
ec

t o
ffe

rin
gs

. 
A

ll 
D

is
tri

ct
 S

ch
oo

ls
 e

m
ph

as
iz

e 
th

e 
im

po
rta

nc
e 

of
 e

du
ca

tio
n,

 th
e 

fa
m

ily
, a

nd
 tr

ad
iti

on
al

 v
al

ue
s. 

W
e 

st
re

ss
 th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 p

er
so

na
l; 

in
te

gr
ity

, s
oc

ia
l r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

, a
nd

 a
 re

sp
ec

t f
or

 o
ur

 n
at

io
na

l h
er

ita
ge

.  
Th

e 
Lo

w
el

l J
oi

nt
 S

ch
oo

l D
is

tri
ct

 e
nv

is
io

ns
 a

 c
ul

tu
re

 w
he

re
 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 e

m
po

w
er

s a
ll 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 sc

ho
ol

 c
om

m
un

ity
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 su
cc

es
s a

nd
 e

xp
an

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 b

ey
on

d 
th

e 
w

al
ls

 o
f t

he
 c

la
ss

ro
om

. 
A

ll 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 

w
ill

 u
til

iz
e 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 to

 b
ec

om
e 

hi
gh

ly
 c

om
pe

te
nt

 in
 a

 te
ch

no
lo

gi
ca

l w
or

ld
 th

ro
ug

h 
co

nt
in

uo
us

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
ac

ad
em

ic
s, 

ca
re

er
, a

nd
 li

fe
. 

 C
or

e 
V

al
ue

s 
E

X
C

E
L

L
E

N
C

E
: E

xh
ib

its
 p

at
ie

nc
e 

an
d 

ha
rd

 w
or

k 
in

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 g

oa
ls

; w
or

ks
, l

ea
rn

s, 
an

d 
pu

rs
ue

s c
on

st
ru

ct
iv

e 
go

al
s, 

ev
en

 in
 th

e 
fa

ce
 o

f a
dv

er
si

ty
. 

 PE
R

SO
N

A
L

 IN
T

E
G

R
IT

Y
: E

xh
ib

its
 so

un
d 

m
or

al
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

, v
irt

ue
s, 

an
d 

go
od

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
 d

em
on

st
ra

tin
g 

ho
ne

st
y 

an
d 

tru
st

w
or

th
in

es
s i

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
 

SO
C

IA
L

 R
E

SP
O

N
SI

B
IL

IT
Y

 &
 R

E
SP

E
C

T
: T

re
at

s o
th

er
s j

us
tly

, f
ai

rly
, a

nd
 w

ith
 d

ig
ni

ty
; s

ho
w

s h
ig

h 
re

ga
rd

 fo
r o

th
er

s a
nd

 tr
ea

tin
g 

th
em

 a
s t

he
y 

w
ou

ld
 

lik
e 

to
 b

e 
tre

at
ed

. A
ffi

rm
s t

he
 w

or
th

 o
f s

el
f, 

ot
he

rs
, p

ro
pe

rty
, a

nd
 th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t t
hr

ou
gh

 a
tti

tu
de

s a
nd

 a
ct

io
ns

. A
cc

ep
ts

 th
e 

ne
ce

ss
ity

 o
f b

ei
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

ab
le

 
an

d 
th

e 
co

ns
eq

ue
nc

es
 o

f i
nd

iv
id

ua
l a

ct
io

ns
, r

ea
ct

io
ns

, a
nd

 d
ec

is
io

ns
; h

on
or

s c
om

m
itm

en
ts

; d
em

on
str

at
es

 a
n 

ac
tiv

e 
co

m
m

itm
en

t t
o 

th
e 

w
el

fa
re

 o
f s

el
f a

nd
 

ot
he

rs
. 



  R
E

SP
E

C
T

 F
O

R
 N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 H
E

R
IT

A
G

E
: E

xh
ib

its
 a

 v
al

ue
 o

f a
nd

 c
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
ou

r A
m

er
ic

an
 N

at
io

na
l H

er
ita

ge
 a

nd
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 g
oo

d;
 w

or
ks

 fo
r t

he
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 c

oo
pe

ra
te

s w
ith

 o
th

er
s;

 re
sp

ec
ts

 a
nd

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
es

 in
 th

e 
de

m
oc

ra
tic

 p
ro

ce
ss

; o
bs

er
ve

s a
ll 

la
w

s a
nd

 ru
le

s;
 a

nd
 re

so
lv

es
 c

on
fli

ct
s p

ea
ce

fu
lly

. 
 FA

M
IL

Y
 –

 T
E

A
M

W
O

R
K

: W
or

ks
 w

el
l t

og
et

he
r c

om
bi

ni
ng

 in
di

vi
du

al
 ta

le
nt

s a
nd

 st
re

ng
th

s, 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

ea
ch

 o
th

er
, a

nd
 th

en
 w

or
ki

ng
 c

oo
pe

ra
tiv

el
y 

to
 

ac
hi

ev
e 

m
ut

ua
l o

bj
ec

tiv
es

. D
em

on
st

ra
te

s c
ar

in
g,

 c
on

ce
rn

, a
nd

 se
ns

iti
vi

ty
; e

xh
ib

its
 to

le
ra

nc
e;

 tr
ea

ts
 o

th
er

s p
ol

ite
ly

, m
er

ci
fu

lly
, a

nd
 w

ith
 re

sp
ec

t a
nd

 d
ig

ni
ty

; 
an

d 
re

nd
er

s s
er

vi
ce

 w
he

n 
ne

ed
ed

. 
 T

R
A

D
IT

IO
N

A
L

 V
A

L
U

E
S:

 T
el

ls
 tr

ut
h;

 d
oe

s n
ot

 c
he

at
, i

nt
en

tio
na

lly
 m

is
le

ad
, o

r s
te

al
; p

os
se

ss
es

 th
e 

co
ur

ag
e 

to
 b

eh
av

e 
an

d 
co

nd
uc

t 
in

te
ra

ct
io

ns
 w

ith
 in

te
gr

ity
; e

xh
ib

its
 c

on
si

st
en

cy
 b

et
w

ee
n 

w
or

ds
 a

nd
 a

ct
io

ns
; b

eh
av

es
 in

 a
 fa

ir 
an

d 
st

ra
ig

ht
fo

rw
ar

d 
m

an
ne

r; 
an

d 
co

ns
ci

en
tio

us
ly

 
pu

rs
ue

s a
nd

 sc
ru

tin
iz

es
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 su
pp

or
ts

 th
e 

tru
th

. 
 G

ui
di

ng
 G

oa
ls

 
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 G

O
A

L
 1

: 
A

C
A

D
E

M
IC

 E
X

C
E

L
L

E
N

C
E

 - 
L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 F
O

R
 A

L
L

 S
T

U
D

E
N

TS
 

Ev
er

y 
st

ud
en

t e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l s

uc
ce

ss
 a

t t
he

 h
ig

he
st

 le
ve

ls
 o

f a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t. 
 W

e 
be

lie
ve

 th
at

 e
ac

h 
st

ud
en

t h
as

 a
 u

ni
qu

e 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 le

ar
n 

in
 a

n 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t t
ha

t i
s e

nr
ic

he
d 

w
ith

 a
 c

ha
lle

ng
in

g 
cu

rri
cu

lu
m

, w
he

re
 le

ar
ni

ng
 is

 m
od

el
ed

 a
nd

 e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

 a
re

 b
ot

h 
kn

ow
n 

an
d 

hi
gh

. 
W

e 
ex

pe
ct

 a
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

 
to

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

ed
 a

ca
de

m
ic

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t, 
th

ro
ug

h 
C

ol
la

bo
ra

tio
n,

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n,

 C
rit

ic
al

 th
in

ki
ng

, a
nd

 C
re

at
iv

ity
, t

o 
be

 c
ol

le
ge

 
an

d 
ca

re
er

 re
ad

y,
 a

nd
 to

 b
ec

om
e 

lif
el

on
g 

le
ar

ne
rs

. T
he

 D
is

tri
ct

 is
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 to
 th

e 
w

ho
le

 c
hi

ld
 in

 th
e 

pu
rs

ui
t o

f t
he

ir 
co

lle
ge

/c
ar

ee
r e

du
ca

tio
na

l p
la

n 
th

at
 

in
cl

ud
es

 e
ar

ly
 c

ar
ee

r t
ec

hn
ic

al
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

ex
pl

or
at

io
n 

an
d 

co
ur

se
 e

nr
ol

lm
en

t. 
 T

he
 c

ol
le

ge
/c

ar
ee

r t
ec

hn
ic

al
 p

ro
gr

am
 se

ek
s t

o 
pr

om
ot

e 
ed

uc
at

io
n,

 e
co

no
m

ic
 

an
d 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
go

al
 o

f p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

up
ils

 in
 k

in
de

rg
ar

te
n 

an
d 

gr
ad

es
 o

ne
 to

 tw
el

ve
, i

nc
lu

si
ve

 w
ith

 th
e 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
an

d 
sk

ill
s n

ec
es

sa
ry

 
to

 tr
an

si
tio

n 
to

 h
ig

h 
sc

ho
ol

, p
os

t-s
ec

on
da

ry
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

Th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 th

is
 p

ro
gr

am
 is

 to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

, m
ai

nt
ai

n,
 a

nd
 st

re
ng

th
en

 th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 c

ar
ee

r t
ec

hn
ic

al
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

(C
TE

) p
ro

gr
am

s. 
   

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 G
O

A
L

 2
: 

SA
FE

, O
R

D
E

R
L

Y
, P

O
SI

T
IV

E
, R

E
SP

E
C

T
FU

L
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

S 
A

ll 
ca

m
pu

se
s 

pr
ov

id
e 

an
 a

es
th

et
ic

, o
rd

er
ly

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t t

ha
t i

s 
or

ga
ni

ze
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
.  

W
e 

be
lie

ve
 in

 a
 c

ol
la

bo
ra

tiv
e 

sp
iri

t o
f p

la
ce

 w
he

re
 a

ll 
fe

el
 

sa
fe

, w
el

co
m

ed
, v

al
ue

d,
 an

d 
re

sp
ec

te
d.

  W
e f

os
te

r a
 cu

ltu
re

 th
at

 p
ro

m
ot

es
 th

e e
m

ot
io

na
l h

ea
lth

, s
af

et
y,

 w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 an

d 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t o
f s

tu
de

nt
s, 

st
af

f, 
fa

m
ily

 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 G

O
A

L
 3

: 
H

IG
H

 Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 S
T

A
FF

 P
R

O
V

ID
IN

G
 H

IG
H

 Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 
A

ll 
st

af
f p

os
se

ss
es

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 k

no
w

le
dg

e,
 sk

ill
s, 

an
d 

at
tit

ud
es

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 se

rv
ic

es
 le

ad
in

g 
to

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 re
su

lts
. 

W
e 

be
lie

ve
 th

at
 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

is
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

w
he

n 
st

af
f i

s w
el

l t
ra

in
ed

, p
ro

ac
tiv

e,
 re

sp
on

si
ve

, a
nd

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

e.
  W

e 
at

tra
ct

, t
ra

in
, a

nd
 re

ta
in

 h
ig

h 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g 
st

af
f t

ha
t 

ac
tiv

el
y 

en
ga

ge
, c

ol
la

bo
ra

te
, a

nd
 su

pp
or

t s
tu

de
nt

s i
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 c
ur

re
nt

 te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

. 
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 G

O
A

L
 4

: 
SC

H
O

O
L

/ F
A

M
IL

Y
/ C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

SH
IP

S 
&

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
 

H
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 st
ud

en
t l

ea
rn

in
g 

is
 su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s. 

W
e 

be
lie

ve
 th

es
e 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s a

re
 e

nh
an

ce
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n.
 W

e 
es

ta
bl

is
h 

a 
cu

ltu
re

 w
hi

ch
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

s p
os

iti
ve

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 a
m

on
g 

ou
r s

tu
de

nt
s, 

st
af

f, 
an

d 
fa

m
ili

es
 a

s w
el

l a
s e

du
ca

tio
na

l, 
bu

si
ne

ss
, a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 p

ar
tn

er
s. 

 W
e 

be
lie

ve
 th

es
e 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
m

us
t b

e 
nu

rtu
re

d 
to

 o
pt

im
iz

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s f
or

 le
ar

ni
ng

 a
d 

pe
rs

on
al

 g
ro

w
th

 fo
r 

st
ud

en
ts

. 
 



 

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 G
O

A
L

 5
: A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
 &

 A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
R

E
SO

U
R

C
E

S 
T

O
 S

U
PP

O
R

T
 F

IS
C

A
L

 E
X

C
E

L
LE

N
C

E
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

re
 fo

cu
se

d 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 d
is

tri
ct

 g
oa

ls
.  

W
e 

be
lie

ve
 th

at
 p

ub
lic

 sc
ho

ol
s d

es
er

ve
 su

ff
ic

ie
nt

 re
so

ur
ce

s t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

st
ud

en
t l

ea
rn

in
g.

 W
e 

be
lie

ve
 th

at
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

, t
ra

ns
pa

re
nc

y,
 a

nd
 c

os
t-e

ff
ec

tiv
e 

pr
ac

tic
es

 m
us

t c
ha

ra
ct

er
iz

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 a

nd
 sc

ho
ol

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 re
so

ur
ce

s a
re

 a
lig

ne
d 

an
d 

ap
pl

ie
d 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
go

al
s. 

 W
e 

ar
e 

co
m

m
itt

ed
 to

 re
m

ai
ni

ng
 fi

sc
al

ly
 so

lv
en

t b
y 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

m
an

ag
in

g 
re

so
ur

ce
s a

nd
 p

ur
su

in
g 

ne
w

 re
ve

nu
e 

so
ur

ce
s. 

 
Th

e 
Lo

w
el

l J
oi

nt
 S

ch
oo

l D
is

tri
ct

 A
R

T
S

 F
O

R
 A

L
L

 P
r

o
g

r
a

m
 is

 a
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 d
at

a 
dr

iv
en

 p
ro

gr
am

 w
ith

 a
 la

se
r f

oc
us

 o
n:

 1
) e

ng
ag

in
g 

st
ud

en
ts

 in
 a

 
pr

og
ra

m
 th

at
 h

el
ps

 th
em

 d
is

co
ve

r t
he

 p
as

si
on

 w
ith

in
, 2

) d
is

co
ve

r a
nd

 fo
st

er
 a

 “
sc

ho
ol

 fa
m

ily
” 

an
d 

a 
pl

ac
e 

to
 b

el
on

g,
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 c
ar

ry
 th

em
 th

ro
ug

h 
to

 h
ig

h 
sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 p
os

t-s
ec

on
da

ry
 e

du
ca

tio
n,

 a
nd

 3
) c

on
ne

ct
 e

ac
h 

st
ud

en
t w

ith
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 sc
ho

ol
 m

en
to

r w
ho

 sp
ea

ks
 li

fe
 in

to
 th

em
.  

Th
e 

A
R

T
S

 F
O

R
 A

L
L

 
P

r
o

g
r

a
m

 tr
ul

y 
m

ak
es

 a
 si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 d
iff

er
en

ce
 in

 th
e 

liv
es

 o
f s

tu
de

nt
s, 

be
ca

us
e 

it 
fu

lfi
lls

 th
e 

be
lie

f t
ha

t s
tu

de
nt

s w
ho

 a
re

 tr
ul

y 
en

ga
ge

d 
in

 th
e 

lif
e 

of
 sc

ho
ol

 
ha

ve
 h

ig
he

r a
ca

de
m

ic
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t, 

be
tte

r s
ch

oo
l a

tte
nd

an
ce

, l
es

s d
is

ci
pl

in
e 

w
hi

le
 th

ey
 d

is
co

ve
r a

 p
la

ce
 to

 c
on

ne
ct

; a
 sc

ho
ol

 fa
m

ily
 a

nd
 h

om
e.

  K
ee

p 
in

 
m

in
d,

 th
at

 L
JS

D
 h

as
 fi

ve
 e

le
m

en
ta

ry
 sc

ho
ol

s a
nd

 o
nl

y 
on

e 
Ju

ni
or

 H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

, w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

al
l b

ee
n 

re
co

gn
iz

ed
 a

s C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 D

is
tin

gu
is

he
d 

an
d 

G
ol

de
n 

R
ib

bo
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 th

e 
jr.

 h
ig

h 
ha

s b
ee

n 
re

co
gn

iz
ed

 a
s a

 N
at

io
na

l S
ch

oo
ls

 to
 W

at
ch

 S
ch

oo
l. 

Th
e 

A
R

TS
 F

O
R

 A
L

L
 P

ro
gr

am
 se

rv
es

 a
s a

n 
in

no
va

tiv
e 

an
d 

ex
em

pl
ar

y 
pr

og
ra

m
 in

 it
s a

bi
lit

y 
to

 e
m

pl
oy

 a
 c

re
at

iv
e 

an
d 

pe
rs

on
al

iz
ed

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
w

ith
 a

 c
om

m
on

 a
im

 o
n 

a 
sy

st
em

-w
id

e 
ba

si
s, 

w
hi

le
 re

ac
hi

ng
 a

 si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

nu
m

be
r o

f s
tu

de
nt

s. 
 A

ll 
fiv

e 
el

em
en

ta
ry

 sc
ho

ol
s, 

th
e 

en
tir

e 
Ju

ni
or

 H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

, a
nd

 a
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

 h
av

e 
a 

co
m

m
on

 g
oa

l: 
en

ga
gi

ng
 to

 d
is

co
ve

r t
he

ir 
pa

ss
io

n,
 

di
sc

ov
er

 a
nd

 fo
st

er
 “

sc
ho

ol
 fa

m
ily

”,
 a

nd
 c

on
ne

ct
 w

ith
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 sc
ho

ol
 m

en
to

r w
ho

 sp
ea

ks
 li

fe
 in

to
 th

em
.  

 

A
bs

ol
ut

el
y 

no
 o

ne
 is

 le
ft 

ou
t o

r h
el

d 
ba

ck
 fr

om
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

in
g;

 if
 a

 st
ud

en
t d

oe
s n

ot
 h

av
e 

an
 in

st
ru

m
en

t o
r m

at
er

ia
ls

, i
t i

s p
ro

vi
de

d.
 If

 a
 st

ud
en

t h
as

 n
ev

er
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
d,

 th
ey

 a
re

 e
m

br
ac

ed
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 su
pp

or
t t

o 
ca

tc
h-

up
.  

In
 o

rd
er

 to
 su

pp
or

t t
he

 e
xp

an
de

d 
nu

m
be

r o
f s

tu
de

nt
s, 

gr
ad

ua
te

 a
ss

is
ta

nt
s f

ro
m

 
lo

ca
l u

ni
ve

rs
iti

es
 a

re
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

so
 th

at
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 th

e 
cl

as
sr

oo
m

 in
st

ru
ct

or
, a

ll 
st

ud
en

ts
 re

ce
iv

e 
di

re
ct

 su
pp

or
t a

nd
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n.
 W

hy
 W

e 
Te

ac
h 

Th
e 

A
rts

: 

• 
N

ot
 b

ec
au

se
 w

e 
ex

pe
ct

 y
ou

 to
 m

aj
or

 in
 m

us
ic

/a
rt/

th
ea

te
r; 

• 
N

ot
 b

ec
au

se
 w

e 
ex

pe
ct

 y
ou

 to
 p

la
y 

m
us

ic
/a

rt/
th

ea
te

r f
or

 li
fe

; 
• 

N
ot

 so
 y

ou
 c

an
 re

la
x,

 n
ot

 so
 y

ou
 c

an
 h

av
e 

fu
n;

 
• 

Bu
t s

o 
yo

u 
w

ill
 b

e 
hu

m
an

. S
o 

yo
u 

w
ill

 re
co

gn
iz

e 
be

au
ty

. 
• 

So
 y

ou
 w

ill
 b

e 
se

ns
iti

ve
. S

o 
yo

u 
w

ill
 b

e 
cl

os
er

 to
 a

n 
in

fin
ite

 b
ey

on
d 

th
is

 w
or

ld
. 

• 
So

 y
ou

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
so

m
et

hi
ng

 to
 c

lin
g 

to
. S

o 
yo

u 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

m
or

e 
lo

ve
, c

om
pa

ss
io

n,
 g

en
tle

ne
ss

, g
oo

d 
– 

sh
or

t, 
m

or
e 

lif
e!

 
O

f w
ha

t v
al

ue
 w

ill
 it

 b
e 

to
 m

ak
e 

a 
pr

os
pe

ro
us

 li
vi

ng
 u

nl
es

s y
ou

 k
no

w
 h

ow
 to

 li
ve

? 
  Th

e 
A

R
T

S
 F

O
R

 A
L

L
 P

r
o

g
r

a
m

 in
cl

ud
es

 si
x 

pr
og

ra
m

 p
at

hw
ay

s w
hi

ch
 a

re
: 

 
o

 
A

R
T

S
 F

O
R

 A
L

L
:  

L
et

 th
e 

M
us

ic
 P

la
y 

(I
ns

tr
um

en
ta

l M
us

ic
) 

o
 

A
R

T
S

 F
O

R
 A

L
L

:  
L

et
 Y

ou
r 

V
oi

ce
 b

e 
H

ea
rd

 (V
oc

al
 M

us
ic

) 
o

 
A

R
T

S
 F

O
R

 A
L

L
:  

L
et

 th
e 

R
hy

th
m

 M
ov

e 
Y

ou
 (D

an
ce

) 
o

 
A

R
T

S
 F

O
R

 A
L

L
:  

L
et

 Y
ou

r 
In

ne
r 

Sp
ir

it 
So

ar
 (T

he
at

er
) &

 L
ow

el
l J

oi
nt

 Y
ou

th
 T

he
at

er
 

o
 

A
R

T
S

 F
O

R
 A

L
L

:  
L

et
 Y

ou
r 

C
re

at
iv

ity
 S

hi
ne

 (F
in

e 
A

rt
) 

o
 

A
R

T
S

 F
O

R
 A

L
L

:  
L

et
 Y

ou
r 

D
ig

ita
l V

is
io

n 
Sh

in
e 

(D
ig

ita
l M

ed
ia

/V
id

eo
 P

ro
du

ct
io

n)
 

 Th
e 

sc
ho

ol
s s

ite
s h

av
e 

co
or

di
na

te
d 

th
ei

r e
ffo

rts
 a

nd
 re

so
ur

ce
s s

o 
as

 to
 m

ax
im

iz
e 

th
e 

po
si

tiv
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

se
 li

m
ite

d 
re

so
ur

ce
s. 

 A
ll 

pr
og

ra
m

 e
xp

an
si

on
 a

nd
/o

r 
ne

w
 p

ro
gr

am
s, 

lis
te

d 
be

lo
w

, a
re

 in
iti

at
ed

 a
t t

he
 st

ar
t o

f t
he

 2
02

3/
24

 sc
ho

ol
 y

ea
r (

A
ug

us
t 1

4,
 2

02
3)

.  
A

ny
 p

os
iti

on
s a

nd
 e

xp
en

se
s w

er
e 

ad
de

d 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
fo

r t
he

 2
02

3/
24

 sc
ho

ol
 y

ea
r i

n 
an

tic
ip

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

Pr
op

 2
8 

fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

is
 su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l t

o 
ho

w
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
 o

pe
ra

te
d 

pr
io

r t
o 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

2.
 

 



  G
oa

ls
 a

nd
 A

ct
io

ns
 

  G
oa

l 
 

G
oa

l #
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

1 
Ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 th

e 
El

em
en

ta
ry

 C
ho

ir 
M

us
ic

 P
ro

gr
am

 
  

Th
e 

LJ
SD

 c
ho

ra
l m

us
ic

 p
ro

gr
am

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
lim

ite
d 

to
 th

e 
tim

e 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
of

 o
ne

 c
ho

ra
l t

ea
ch

er
 w

ho
 se

rv
ed

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
jr.

 h
ig

h 
sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 e
le

m
en

ta
ry

 sc
ho

ol
.  

Th
e 

go
al

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 e

le
m

en
ta

ry
 c

ho
ir 

by
 h

iri
ng

 o
ne

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 c

ho
ra

l m
us

ic
 te

ac
he

r w
ho

 w
ill

 se
rv

e 
th

e 
fiv

e 
el

em
en

ta
ry

 sc
ho

ol
s a

nd
 c

oo
rd

in
at

e 
w

ith
 jr

. h
ig

h 
ch

or
al

 te
ac

he
r i

n 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 e
xp

an
si

on
 o

f t
he

 v
oc

al
 m

us
ic

 p
ro

gr
am

.  
Th

is
 p

os
iti

on
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 v

oc
al

 m
us

ic
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
fo

r a
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

 a
t e

ac
h 

el
em

en
ta

ry
 sc

ho
ol

, p
at

ric
ia

te
 a

s a
 m

em
be

r o
f t

he
 d

is
tri

ct
-w

id
e 

pr
ef

or
m

in
g 

ar
ts

 te
am

, L
ow

el
l J

oi
nt

 Y
ou

th
 T

he
at

er
, e

le
m

en
ta

ry
 h

on
or

s c
ho

ir,
 

an
d 

ot
he

r p
ro

gr
am

 re
la

te
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

. 
 G

oa
l 

 

G
oa

l #
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

2 
Ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 th

e 
El

em
en

ta
ry

 In
st

ru
m

en
ta

l M
us

ic
 P

ro
gr

am
 

 

Th
e 

LJ
SD

 in
st

ru
m

en
ta

l m
us

ic
 p

ro
gr

am
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

lim
ite

d 
to

 th
e 

tim
e 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 o

ne
 b

an
d 

te
ac

he
r w

ho
 se

rv
ed

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
jr.

 h
ig

h 
sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 e
le

m
en

ta
ry

 
sc

ho
ol

.  
Th

e 
go

al
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 e
le

m
en

ta
ry

 b
an

d 
by

 h
iri

ng
 o

ne
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 in
st

ru
m

en
ta

l m
us

ic
 te

ac
he

r w
ho

 w
ill

 se
rv

e 
th

e 
fiv

e 
el

em
en

ta
ry

 sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

co
or

di
na

te
 w

ith
 jr

. h
ig

h 
ch

or
al

 te
ac

he
r i

n 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 e
xp

an
si

on
 o

f t
he

 in
st

ru
m

en
ta

l m
us

ic
 p

ro
gr

am
.  

Th
is

 p
os

iti
on

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 re
co

rd
er

 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
al

l s
tu

de
nt

s a
t e

ac
h 

el
em

en
ta

ry
 sc

ho
ol

 (4
th

-5
th

), 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

th
e 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
of

 5
th

 g
ra

de
 b

an
d,

 th
e 

pa
tri

ci
at

e 
as

 a
 m

em
be

r o
f t

he
 d

is
tri

ct
-w

id
e 

pr
ef

or
m

in
g 

ar
ts

 te
am

, e
le

m
en

ta
ry

 h
on

or
s b

an
d,

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 p

ro
gr

am
 re

la
te

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
. 

G
oa

l 
 

G
oa

l #
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

3 
Ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 th

e 
El

em
en

ta
ry

 A
rt 

Pr
og

ra
m

 
 

Th
e 

LJ
SD

 e
le

m
en

ta
ry

 a
rt 

pr
og

ra
m

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
lim

ite
d 

to
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 fi
ve

 e
le

m
en

ta
ry

 sc
ho

ol
s f

or
 th

e 
pa

st
 d

ec
ad

e.
  T

he
 g

oa
l i

s t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 

el
em

en
ta

ry
 a

rt 
by

 h
iri

ng
 fo

ur
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 a
rt 

in
st

ru
ct

or
s/

te
ac

he
rs

 w
ho

 w
ill

 se
rv

e 
th

e 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 fo
ur

 e
le

m
en

ta
ry

 sc
ho

ol
s a

nd
 c

oo
rd

in
at

e 
ou

r o
ne

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ar

t 
in

st
ru

ct
or

/te
ac

he
r (

at
 Jo

rd
an

). 
 T

he
se

 p
os

iti
on

s w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 y
ea

rly
 a

rt 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
fo

r a
ll 

gr
ad

e 
le

ve
ls

 a
t e

ac
h 

sc
ho

ol
 a

ss
ur

in
g 

al
l s

tu
de

nt
s h

av
e 

a 
co

ns
is

te
nt

, 
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

, a
nd

 sc
af

fo
ld

 a
rt 

pr
og

ra
m

 g
ra

de
s T

K
-6

th
.  

Th
ey

 a
re

 a
ls

o 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 L
JS

D
 A

R
T 

fo
r A

LL
 T

ea
m

 a
nd

 p
at

ric
ia

te
 a

s a
 m

em
be

r o
f t

he
 d

is
tri

ct
-w

id
e 

A
R

T 
fo

r A
LL

 te
am

, d
is

tri
ct

 a
rt 

sh
ow

s, 
re

gi
on

al
 a

rt 
di

sp
la

ys
/c

om
pl

et
io

ns
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 p
ro

gr
am

 re
la

te
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

. 
  



 

G
oa

l 
 

G
oa

l #
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

4 
Ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 th

e 
El

em
en

ta
ry

 Y
ou

th
 T

he
at

er
 P

ro
gr

am
 

 

Th
e 

LJ
SD

 y
ou

th
 th

ea
te

r p
ro

gr
am

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
lim

ite
d 

to
 o

nl
y 

on
e 

of
 o

ur
 e

le
m

en
ta

ry
 sc

ho
ol

s, 
du

e 
to

 a
 D

is
ne

y 
Th

ea
te

r G
ra

nt
.  

Th
e 

go
al

 is
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

su
pp

or
t 

fo
r e

le
m

en
ta

ry
 th

ea
te

r b
y 

th
e 

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f t

he
 L

ow
el

l J
oi

nt
 Y

ou
th

 T
he

at
er

 P
ro

gr
am

 a
nd

 le
ve

ra
gi

ng
 th

e 
sk

ill
s a

nd
 ta

le
nt

s o
f o

ur
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pe
rfo

rm
in

g 
ar

ts
 

te
am

.  
Th

e 
te

am
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 su
pp

or
t a

nd
 se

rv
e 

be
yo

nd
 th

ei
r n

or
m

al
 sc

ho
ol

 d
ay

 to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 th
e 

LJ
SD

 Y
ou

th
 T

he
at

er
 P

ro
gr

am
, w

hi
ch

 p
ro

vi
de

s a
ll 

el
em

en
ta

ry
 st

ud
en

ts
 g

ra
de

s 4
th

-6
th

  (
at

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

fiv
e 

el
em

en
ta

ry
 sc

ho
ol

s)
 th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 a
 m

us
ic

al
 th

ea
te

r p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

ea
ch

 y
ea

r. 
 T

he
 

ad
di

tio
na

l s
tip

en
ds

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

su
pp

or
t o

f o
ur

 e
xi

st
in

g 
pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

ar
ts

 te
am

 w
ho

 w
ill

 se
rv

e 
th

e 
fiv

e 
el

em
en

ta
ry

 sc
ho

ol
s a

nd
 c

oo
rd

in
at

e 
w

ith
 jr

. h
ig

h 
pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

ar
ts

 te
am

 in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 e
xp

an
si

on
 o

f t
he

 th
ea

te
r p

ro
gr

am
.  

Th
es

e 
st

ip
en

d 
po

si
tio

ns
 w

ill
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 th
e 

fu
ll 

op
er

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

LJ
SD

 Y
ou

th
 

Th
ea

te
r P

ro
gr

am
 fo

r a
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

 a
t e

ac
h 

el
em

en
ta

ry
 sc

ho
ol

 (4
th

-6
th

), 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

th
e 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
of

 th
ea

te
r p

ro
gr

am
, t

he
 p

at
ric

ia
te

 a
s a

 m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 d
is

tri
ct

-
w

id
e 

pr
ef

or
m

in
g 

ar
ts

 te
am

, d
is

tri
ct

-w
id

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 sh
ow

-c
as

e,
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 p
ro

gr
am

 re
la

te
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

. 
 G

oa
l 

 

G
oa

l #
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

5 
 L

au
nc

h 
th

e 
Jr

. H
ig

h 
D

an
ce

 P
ro

gr
am

 
 

Th
e 

LJ
SD

 d
an

ce
 p

ro
gr

am
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

lim
ite

d 
to

 a
n 

af
te

rs
ch

oo
l c

lu
b 

pr
og

ra
m

.  
Th

e 
go

al
 is

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

a 
co

m
pl

et
e 

jr.
 h

ig
h 

sc
ho

ol
 d

an
ce

 p
ro

gr
am

 b
y 

hi
rin

g 
a 

fu
lly

 c
re

de
nt

ia
le

d 
da

nc
e 

te
ac

he
r t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
da

nc
e 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 d
ay

.  
 T

he
y 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
al

so
 a

 m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 L
JS

D
 A

R
T 

fo
r A

LL
 T

ea
m

 a
nd

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
te

 a
s a

 m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 d
is

tri
ct

-w
id

e 
A

R
T 

fo
r A

LL
 te

am
, d

is
tri

ct
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s, 

re
gi

on
al

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

s/
co

m
pl

et
io

ns
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 p
ro

gr
am

 re
la

te
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

. 
 G

oa
l 

 

G
oa

l #
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

6 
 L

au
nc

h 
th

e 
Jr

. H
ig

h 
M

ed
ia

 P
ro

du
ct

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 
 

Th
e 

LJ
SD

 M
ed

ia
 P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
co

m
pl

et
el

y 
ne

w
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
e 

A
R

TS
 fo

r A
LL

 P
ro

gr
am

.  
Th

e 
go

al
 is

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

a 
co

m
pl

et
e 

jr.
 h

ig
h 

M
ed

ia
 P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
 b

y 
hi

rin
g 

a 
fu

lly
 c

re
de

nt
ia

le
d 

te
ac

he
r t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n 

an
d 

ex
pe

rti
se

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 d
ay

.  
 T

he
y 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
al

so
 a

 m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 L
JS

D
 A

R
T 

fo
r A

LL
 T

ea
m

 a
nd

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

as
 a

 m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 d
is

tri
ct

-w
id

e 
A

R
T 

fo
r A

LL
 te

am
, d

is
tri

ct
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s, 

re
gi

on
al

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

s/
co

m
pl

et
io

ns
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 p
ro

gr
am

 re
la

te
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

. 
       



 A
R

T
S 

&
 M

U
SI

C
 S

U
PP

L
IM

E
N

TA
L

 G
R

A
N

T
 (A

M
S-

 P
ro

p 
28

):
 B

ud
ge

t P
la

n 
  D

ra
ft 

Bu
dg

et
 P

la
n 

R
eq

ui
re

d 
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 to
 In

cr
ea

se
 o

r 
Im

pr
ov

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
L

C
A

P 
Y

ea
r 

  Th
e 

A
M

S 
Pr

op
 2

8 
pr

og
ra

m
 a

nd
 b

ud
ge

t a
re

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
pe

r s
ch

oo
l s

ite
.  

Th
e 

sc
ho

ol
s s

ite
s h

av
e 

co
or

di
na

te
d 

th
ei

r e
ffo

rts
 a

nd
 re

so
ur

ce
s s

o 
as

 to
 m

ax
im

iz
e 

th
e 

po
si

tiv
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

se
 li

m
ite

d 
re

so
ur

ce
s. 

 A
ll 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s, 

lis
te

d 
be

lo
w

, a
re

 in
iti

at
ed

 a
t t

he
 st

ar
t o

f t
he

 2
02

3/
24

 sc
ho

ol
 y

ea
r (

A
ug

us
t 1

4,
 2

02
3)

.  
Th

es
e 

po
si

tio
ns

 a
nd

 e
xp

en
se

s w
er

e 
ad

de
d 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

fo
r t

he
 2

02
3/

24
 sc

ho
ol

 y
ea

r i
n 

an
tic

ip
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
Pr

op
 2

8 
fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
is

 su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l t
o 

ho
w

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

 o
pe

ra
te

d 
pr

io
r t

o 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

02
2.

 
                     

To
ta

l F
un

di
ng

Pe
rf

or
m

in
g 

Ar
ts

 
Te

ac
he

rs

 
Th

ea
te

r 
St

ip
en

ds
 

(T
ea

ch
er

)
Da

nc
e

Yo
ut

h 
Th

ea
t. 

(P
ro

du
ce

rs
)

M
as

te
r A

rt
Vi

de
o/

Di
gi

t
al

 M
ed

ia

Su
pp

lie
s  

 
(in

st
ru

m
en

ts
, 

re
co

rd
er

s,
 a

rt
)

To
ta

l E
xp

en
de

d
El

 P
or

ta
l

$7
5,

59
2.

00
$4

3,
16

6.
00

$3
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,2

00
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$1
0,

22
6.

00
$7

5,
59

2.
00

Jo
rd

an
$6

8,
05

1.
00

$4
1,

66
6.

00
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,2
00

.0
0

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$4

,1
85

.0
0

$6
8,

05
1.

00

M
ac

y
$6

0,
36

1.
00

$3
8,

16
1.

00
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,2
00

.0
0

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$6
0,

36
1.

00
M

ea
do

w
 G

re
en

$7
5,

01
2.

00
$4

3,
16

6.
00

$3
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,2

00
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$9
,6

46
.0

0
$7

5,
01

2.
00

O
lit

a
$6

5,
75

2.
00

$4
1,

66
6.

00
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,2
00

.0
0

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$1

,8
86

.0
0

$6
5,

75
2.

00

Ra
nc

ho
$1

14
,8

14
.0

0
$4

1,
66

6.
00

$3
5,

75
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

7,
87

5.
00

$1
9,

52
3.

00
$1

14
,8

14
.0

0

$4
59

,5
82

.0
0

$4
59

,5
82

.0
0

Ho
riz

on
 S

tip
en

ds
    

(s
tr

in
gs

, p
ia

no
, 

ad
va

nc
e 

ar
t, 

et
c)

$2
,0

00
.0

0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0

$2
,0

00
.0

0



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VI-A1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
December 11, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs,  Superintendent of Schools 
 

 

Subject: 
 

Presentation of 2023-24 First Interim Report INFORMATION/ 
ACTION 

 
 
Education Code Sections 35035(g), 42130, and 42031 require Board approval of the 
District’s 2023-24 First Interim Report and Certification by the Board as to whether or not 
the District will maintain positive cash and fund balances for the current and subsequent two 
fiscal years. This report reflects the projections based on financial information through 
October 31, 2023. This Board approved interim report is due to the Orange county 
Department of Education by December 15, 2023. 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt the 2023-24 First Interim Report and 
approve the Positive Certification for the reporting period. 
 
 
 
DB/ds 
 
 
 

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VI-B1-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
December 11, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award 
Schedule with Playcore Wisconsin, Inc., dba 
Gametime, (CMAS #4-20-00-0092B, GSA Base 
Schedule No. 2017001134) for the Purchase of 
Outdoor Recreational, Playground, Challenge 
Course, and Shade Equipment at Rancho Starbuck 
Intermediate School  

ACTION 
 

 
 
Background and Current Considerations:  
The California Multiple Award Schedule (CMAS) program contracts are established using 
products, services, and prices from already existing competitively assessed and cost compared 
to multiple award contracts. Public Contract Code Section 10298 allows public agencies 
including K-12 schools, to utilize such contracts without going to bid. CMAS Contract #4-20-
00-0092B, Base GSA Schedule No. 2017001134 with Playcore Wisconsin, Inc., dba 
GameTime is approved by the State of California Department of General Services (DGS) to 
utilize the above CMAS contract for the purchase, warranty, and installation of outdoor-
benches, recreational-exercise/fitness, playground-equipment, shade, floor covering,  synthetic 
turf, recreational-sporting goods, receptacles-trash, outdoor-bike stand, outdoor barbecue steel, 
outdoor-waste receptacle, playground-equipment, and outdoor-picnic tables as-needed by the 
District. The CMAS contract with Playcore Wisconsin, Inc., dba Gametime, is valid July 30, 
2020 through June 30, 2024. 
 
Upon acceptance and approval of the CMAS contract with Playcore Wisconsin, Inc., dba 
Gametime by the Board of Trustees, the District will execute the necessary authorization and 
issue the requisite purchase order(s). 
 
Financial Implications: 

Financial Impact:     $181,438.70  
 
Funding Source:   Fund 40.0 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Fund 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

VI-B1-1 

 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that authorization to utilize California Multiple Award Schedule with 
Playcore Wisconsin, Inc., dba Gametime, (CMAS #4-20-00-0092B, GSA Base Schedule No. 
2017001134) for the Purchase of Outdoor Recreational, Playground, Challenge Course, and 
Shade Equipment at Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School be approved, and that the 
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents. 
 
DB/ds 

 













































Proposal for

Lowell Joint School District

Prepared by

10-20-2023
Job # 103661-02

Starbuck Elementary Challenge Course Option 7

805-910-5971 | www.gwpark.com















Lowell Joint School District
Attn: John Binchi
11019 Valley Home Avenue
Whittier, CA 90604
Phone: 562-902-4290
Fax:562-947-9580
jbinchi@ljsd.org

Ship to Zip 92867

Quantity Part # Description Unit Price Amount

1 13565 GameTime - Fitness Sign Post For Sticker $293.00 $293.00

1 13577 GameTime - Assisted Horizontal Chin Up Station $2,617.00 $2,617.00

1 13603 GameTime - Traverse Wall (Pro) $17,366.00 $17,366.00

1 13619 GameTime - Up & Over (Pro) $7,736.00 $7,736.00

1 13653 GameTime - Ninja Steps Pro $19,313.00 $19,313.00

3 13655 GameTime - Vault Wall $4,860.00 $14,580.00

1 13662 GameTime - Agility Pods $4,376.00 $4,376.00

1 13664 GameTime - Climb The Ladder $6,575.00 $6,575.00

1 14911 GameTime - Thrive 250 $14,856.00 $14,856.00

1 13559I GameTime - Leg Press (Single) $5,910.00 $5,910.00

175 INSTALL Turboscape - Engineered Wood Fiber - Blown In- 

**List Price $13,658.54, discounted per CMAS Contract

3631 SF @ 12" Depth 
Prevailing Wages

$64.00 $11,200.00

1 INSTALL Install - Site Work- 
•Demo/remove existing fitness equipment
•Excavate/remove existing sand for 3,631 sqft at 7” depth.
•Provide/install 3,631 sqft of filter fabric.
•Provide/install 374’LF of new concrete curbs.
•Provide/install (1) concrete ramp into EWF; 5’x7’
•Remove and dispose spoils.
•Prevailing wages.
•Price includes one (1) move-on only

$44,988.00 $44,988.00

1 INSTALL Install - Installation of Playground Equipment- 
•Installation only of (1) Gametime Structure #103661-01-Opt7
•Footings excavation, and concrete.
•Equipment assembly.
•Removal of spoils.
•Prevailing wages.
•Based on good access for equipment.
•Price includes one (1) move-on only.

$27,998.00 $27,998.00

Contract: OMNIA #2017001134 Sub Total $177,808.00

GameTime C/O Great Western Recreation 
P.O. Box 680121 
Fort Payne, AL 35967 
Office: 435-245-5055   Fax: 435-245-5057 
www.gwpark.com

10/20/2023
Quote # 

103661-02-07

Starbuck Elementary Challenge Course Option 7

Page 1 of 4



Quantity Part # Description Unit Price Amount

Discount ($10,849.87)

Freight $6,617.22

Tax $7,863.35

Total $181,438.70

Comments

Your Sales Rep is Brandon Seitz. Please reach out to Brandon at 805-910-5971 if you should have any questions regarding this quote. 

Due to the volatility of freight costs, the freight pricing is subject to change at the time of order.

Pricing is subject to change. Request updated pricing when purchasing from quotes more than 30 days old. 

***OPTIONAL-To include a Payment and Performance Bond, please add $2,775 plus tax if applicable. 

***Pricing is based on 2023 pricing.  Orders MUST be place before November 17, 2023, and MUST be shipped by December 15, 2023 to
qualify. Any orders placed after November 17, 2023 will be subject to 2024 pricing. 

Ship To Installer: 
1009 N. Batavia St. 
Orange, CA 92867 
 
Site Address:  
16430 Woodbrier Dr 
La Habra, CA 90604

*Freight charges are based on listed zip code and are subject to change, if shipping information changes.

Customer is responsible for offloading.  
 
Prevailing Wages

CMAS Contract #4-20-00-0092-B

GameTime C/O Great Western Recreation 
P.O. Box 680121 
Fort Payne, AL 35967 
Office: 435-245-5055   Fax: 435-245-5057 
www.gwpark.com

10/20/2023
Quote # 

103661-02-07

Starbuck Elementary Challenge Course Option 7

Page 2 of 4



Remit Payment to: 
GameTime 
P.O. Box 680121 
Fort Payne, AL 35968 
 
Taxes: 
All applicable taxes will be added at time of invoicing unless otherwise included or a tax-exempt certificate is provided. 
If sales tax exempt, you must provide a copy of certificate to be considered exempt. 
 
Prices: 
FOB Factory. 
 
Orders:   
All orders shall be in writing by purchase order, contract, or similar document made out to PlayCore Wisconsin Inc., dba GameTime. 
Standard GameTime equipment orders over $100,000 may require a deposit of 25% at the time of order and an additional 25% at or before order ships
Standard orders with equipment, installation and surfacing are requested to be split billed. 
Equipment, Taxes & Freight as noted above 
Installation and Surfacing billed as completed and Due Upon Receipt.  
 
Terms: 
Cash With Order Discount (CWO): Orders for GameTime equipment paid in full at time of order via check, Electronic Funds Transfer (ACH or wire)
are eligible for a three percent (3%) cash with order discount. 
Payment via credit card:  If you elect to pay by credit card, GameTime charges a 2.50% processing fee that is assessed on the amount of your
payment.  This fee is shown as a separate line item and included in the total amount charged to your credit card.  You have the option to pay by
check, ACH or Wire without any additional fees. 
Credit terms are Net 30 days, subject to approval by the GameTime Credit Manager. A completed credit application must be submitted and approved
prior to the order being received.   Please allow at minimum 2 days for the credit review process.  GameTime may also require: 
Completed Project Information Sheet (if applicable) 
Copies of Payment and Performance Bonds (if applicable) 
A 1.5% per month finance charge will be imposed on all past due invoices. 
Retainage not accepted. 
Orders under $5,000 require payment with order. 
 
DIR# 1000015526 CSLB#855664

INSTALLATION CONDITIONS:

ACCESS: Site should be clear, level and allow for unrestricted access of trucks and machinery.
STORAGE: Customer is responsible for providing a secure location to off-load and store the equipment during the installation process. Once
equipment has delivered to the site, the owner is responsible should theft or vandalism occur unless other arrangements are made and noted
on the quotation.
FOOTER EXCAVATION: Installation pricing is based on footer excavation through earth/soil only. Customer shall be responsible for unknown
conditions such as buried utilities (public & private), tree stumps, rock, or any concealed materials or conditions that may result in additional
labor or materials cost.
UTILITIES: Owner is responsible for locating any private utilities.
ADDITIONAL COSTS: Pricing is based on a single mobilization for installation unless otherwise noted. Price includes ONLY what is stated in
this quotation. If additional site work or specialized equipment is required, pricing is subject to change.

GameTime C/O Great Western Recreation 
P.O. Box 680121 
Fort Payne, AL 35967 
Office: 435-245-5055   Fax: 435-245-5057 
www.gwpark.com

10/20/2023
Quote # 

103661-02-07

Starbuck Elementary Challenge Course Option 7

Page 3 of 4



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A1 -1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
December 11, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Agreement with Albert J. Melaragno MD, 
to provide signed authorizations for students who 
receive Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy and 
Speech and Language services for the 2023/2024 
school year.   

 
ACTION/ 

(RATIFICATION) 
 
 
 
 

 
In order for school districts to file Medi-Cal Claims for reimbursement, a Medical Doctor with 
a valid National Provider Number (NPI) needs to authorize services for students who receive 
speech and language, occupational therapy, and physical therapy services.   
 
Arrangements have been made with Albert J. Melaragno MD, to provide signed authorizations 
for students who receive Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy and Speech and Language 
services for the 2023/2024 school year.  Services are to be provided at the rate of $175.00 per 
hour, not to exceed (Five Hundred Dollars) $500.00. 
  
It is recommended that the agreement with Albert J. Melaragno MD, to provide signed 
authorizations for students who receive Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy and Speech 
and Language services for the 2023/2024 school year be approved, at the rate of $175.00 per 
hour, not to exceed (Five Hundred Dollars) $500.00, and the Superintendent or designee be 
authorized to execute the agreement. 
 
 

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A2 -1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
December 11, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: Approval of Agreement with Orange County Department 
of Education to Services during the 2023/2024 school year 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 

Arrangements have been made with Orange County Department of Education to Provide 
SBHIP funds to the district for the purpose of implantation and compliance with the School 
Based Health Incentive Program (SBHIP) by means of the district serving as a subcontractor. 
This is for the purpose of increasing access to preventive, early intervention, and behavioral 
health services for students in the district from September 1, 2023 and terminate on June 30, 
2025. 
 
It is recommended that the Agreement with Orange County Department of Education to 
implement the School Based Health Incentive Program (SBHIP) from September 1, 2023 and 
terminate on June 30, 2025 be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized 
to execute the necessary documents.  

 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A3 -1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
December 11, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Agreement with Orange County 
Superintendent of Schools for the Public Health  
Workforce Development (WFD) Grant  

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 

An Agreement has been made with Orange County Superintendent of Schools to hire school 
based mental health professions who will provide mental health support for students and staff 
under the direction of the site principal, and collaboratively with district mental-health teams 
when needed. Funding may also be used to hire contracted agency staff or extended hours for 
existing staff to perform mental health related services or professional development and 
purchase related equipment or material for staff. This agreement will be covered from July 1, 
2023 to June 30, 2024. 
 
It is recommended that the Agreement with Orange County Superintedent of Schools for the 
district to complete the scope of work for the Public Health Workforce Development (WFD) 
Grant, covered from July 1, 2023 to  June 30, 2024 be approved and that the Superintendent 
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  

 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A4 -1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
December 11, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Agreement  with Behavior and Education 
Inc., a Nonpublic Nonsectarian Agency, to Provide 
additional direct Behavioral Intervention Services for 
select district students for the 2023/2024 School Year 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
 
 
 

 
In accordance with Education Code Sections 56365 and 56366, a school district is required to enter into 
separate agreements with nonpublic nonsectarian schools/agencies to provide the services included in 
a pupil’s Individualized Education Program (IEP) when such services cannot be provided by the 
district.  Staffs at these agencies are fully qualified, meet State and Federal guidelines and are available 
to provide services for District students immediately. 
 
Arrangements have been made with Behavior and Education Inc., a nonpublic nonsectarian agency, to 
provide direct Behavioral Intervention Services for the 2023/2024 school year for select District 
students. 
 
It is recommended that the Agreement with Behavior and Education Inc., a nonpublic nonsectarian 
agency, to provide additional direct Behavioral Intervention Services for a select District Students for 
the 2023/2024 school year be approved, at the rate of $60.00 and $80.00 per hour, not to exceed 
$100,000.00 and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement. 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A5 -1 
   

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
December 11, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Independent Contract with Aveanna 
Health, to provide nursing services for a student for 
the 2023-2024 School Year 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
 
 
 

Arrangements have been made with Aveanna Health during the 2023/2024 school year, to 
provide nursing services for a student in the district.   
 
The contract would cover the period of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024.  No expenses will 
be incurred for these services.   
 
It is recommended that the independent consultant agreement with Aveanna Health for nursing 
services for a student in the district for the 2023-2024 School Year be approved, at no cost to 
the district. It is also recommended that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to 
execute the agreement. 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A6-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
December 11, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Mr. Ryan 
Morales to Provide After-School Coaching Services 
for the 2023/24 School Year  

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 

 
 
Arrangements have been made with Mr. Ryan Morales to provide after-school coaching 
services for the 2023/24 school year.  Mr. Morales will be paid a total of $700.00 at the end 
of each sport season.  The District will utilize the Rancho Starbuck Athletic account to 
support the consultant agreement.  
 
It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Mr. Ryan Morales to provide after-
school coaching services for the 2023/24 school year be approved at the amount of $700.00, 
not to exceed $1400.00, to be paid from the monies secured by the Rancho Starbuck Athletic 
account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-A7-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
December 11, 2023 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Mr. Bryan 
Tarelo to Provide After-School Coaching Services 
for the 2023/24 School Year  

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 

 
 

Arrangements have been made with Mr. Bryan Tarelo to provide after-school coaching 
services for the 2023/24 school year.  Mr. Tarelo will be paid a total of $700.00 at the end of 
each sport season.  The District will utilize the Rancho Starbuck Athletic account to support 
the consultant agreement.  
 
It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Mr. Bryan Tarelo to provide after-
school coaching services for the 2023/24 school year be approved at the amount of $700.00, 
not to exceed $1400.00, to be paid from the monies secured by the Rancho Starbuck Athletic 
account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

X-B1-1 
 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
December 11, 2023 
 
 
To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: 
 

Purchase Order Report 2023/2024 #5 ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
 
In accordance with the law, Purchase Order Report 2023/2024 #5 is recommended for 
approval.  The report lists all purchase orders issued October 1, 2023 through October 31, 
2023. 
 
 
 
 
DB: ds 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

10
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
10

/3
1/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

12
/1

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

43
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

18
.7

2
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

18
.7

2
L

JY
T

-A
rt

M
us

ic
B

lk
G

rt
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
P

99
E

R
01

0

21
21

-0
00

0-
0-

62
19

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

2,
49

7.
40

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 E
D

U
C

A
2,

49
7.

40
B

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
C

D
E

 P
la

n
T

99
B

00
10

21
21

-0
00

0-
0-

56
20

-0
00

0-
85

00
-1

15
-0

00
00

00
0

4,
50

0.
00

H
A

U
L

A
W

A
Y

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

R
S

4,
50

0.
00

R
S/

In
te

ri
m

 M
ay

br
oo

k 
/ L

ea
se

/P
or

ta
bl

es
T

99
B

00
11

21
21

-0
00

0-
0-

62
82

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
82

6.
00

A
-T

E
C

H
 C

O
N

SU
L

T
IN

G
 I

N
C

1,
82

6.
00

B
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 /

T
99

B
00

12

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

96
.8

6
D

E
C

K
E

R
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
96

.8
6

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
F

00
44

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

44
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

4,
70

8.
88

G
L

A
SB

Y
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 S

U
P

P
L

Y
4,

70
8.

88
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
N

on
T

99
F

00
46

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

44
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

08
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
10

0.
62

P
L

U
M

B
IN

G
 W

H
O

L
E

SA
L

E
 O

U
T

L
E

T
1,

10
0.

62
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
N

on
T

99
F

00
47

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

8,
20

0.
00

G
O

O
D

M
A

N
 T

R
E

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
8,

20
0.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r
T

99
F

00
48

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

55
70

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

12
-0

00
00

10
5

37
3.

70
P

E
ST

 O
P

T
IO

N
 I

N
C

.
37

3.
70

G
F-

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
/ P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
T

99
F

00
49

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

55
70

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

15
-0

00
00

10
5

1,
95

0.
00

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

1,
95

0.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
/ P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
T

99
F

00
50

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
30

0.
00

G
O

O
D

M
A

N
 T

R
E

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
1,

30
0.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r
T

99
F

00
51

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

55
70

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

15
-0

00
00

10
5

30
0.

00
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
30

0.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
/ P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
T

99
F

00
52

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

55
70

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

08
-0

00
00

10
5

30
0.

00
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
30

0.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
/ P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
T

99
F

00
53

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

55
70

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

04
-0

00
00

10
5

1,
17

0.
00

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

1,
17

0.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
/ P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
T

99
F

00
54

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

58
95

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
08

5.
40

IM
A

G
E

 A
P

P
A

R
E

L
 F

O
R

 B
U

SI
N

E
SS

1,
08

5.
40

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
T

99
F

00
56

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

57
9.

91
T

H
E

 H
O

M
E

 D
E

P
O

T
 P

R
O

 I
N

ST
IT

U
T

IO
N

57
9.

91
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

F
00

57

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

55
70

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

09
-0

00
00

10
5

1,
45

0.
00

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

1,
45

0.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
/ P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
T

99
F

00
58

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

55
70

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

09
-0

00
00

10
5

30
0.

00
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
30

0.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
/ P

es
t C

on
tr

ol
T

99
F

00
59

40
40

-0
00

0-
0-

62
00

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

00
0

27
,3

77
.2

8
H

O
W

A
R

D
 I

N
D

U
ST

R
IE

S 
IN

C
27

,3
77

.2
8

W
P-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

B
ld

g 
&

T
99

F
00

60

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

15
-0

00
00

00
0

60
7.

91
B

E
ST

 L
A

W
N

M
O

W
E

R
 I

N
C

.
60

7.
91

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
F

00
61

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

40
5.

11
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

40
5.

11
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
01

49

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

16
5.

31
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

16
5.

31
D

O
/H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
M

01
50

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

11
3.

34
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

14
.1

6
Jo

rd
an

/H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
51

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
1

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
11

/2
7/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:5

9:
35

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

10
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
10

/3
1/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

12
/1

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

T
99

M
01

51
**

* 
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D
 *

**
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
43

00
-0

00
0-

31
40

-0
08

-0
00

00
00

0
14

.1
6

M
G

/H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
43

00
-0

00
0-

31
40

-0
09

-0
00

00
00

0
14

.1
6

O
lit

a/
H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

28
.3

8
D

O
/H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
43

00
-0

00
0-

31
40

-0
01

-0
00

00
00

0
14

.1
6

01
E

l P
or

ta
l/H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

14
.1

6
M

ac
y/

H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
43

00
-0

00
0-

31
40

-0
11

-0
00

00
00

0
14

.1
6

R
S/

H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

13
1.

96
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

13
1.

96
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
52

01
01

-6
26

6-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
21

50
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

24
1.

47
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

24
1.

47
E

dE
ff

ec
t/I

ns
t.S

up
po

rt
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
53

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
92

5.
00

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
1,

92
5.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

T
99

M
01

54

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

53
00

-1
74

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

1,
50

0.
00

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
1,

50
0.

00
R

S-
D

ru
m

lin
e 

/ D
ue

s 
an

d 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
T

99
M

01
55

01
01

-0
05

6-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

92
5.

17
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

82
5.

50
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
cM

A
-N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 /
T

99
M

01
56

01
01

-0
05

6-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

06
-0

00
00

10
8

99
.6

7
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
cM

A
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

01
01

-0
05

8-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

10
7

40
.4

9
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

40
.4

9
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
cM

G
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

M
01

57

12
12

-6
05

3-
0-

52
00

-0
00

1-
10

02
-6

04
-0

00
00

20
4

70
9.

95
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

70
9.

95
U

PK
/J

or
da

n 
PS

 / 
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

T
99

M
01

58

01
01

-6
26

6-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
21

10
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

12
5.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

12
5.

00
E

dS
er

vi
ce

s 
/ T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

T
99

M
01

59

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

43
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

60
8.

12
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

60
8.

12
L

JY
T

-A
rt

M
us

ic
B

lk
G

rt
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
60

12
12

-6
05

3-
0-

52
00

-0
00

1-
10

02
-6

04
-0

00
00

20
4

69
4.

70
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

69
4.

70
U

PK
/J

or
da

n 
PS

 / 
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

T
99

M
01

61

01
01

-4
03

5-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
21

10
-6

12
-0

00
00

40
1

25
0.

06
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

25
0.

06
T

II
-E

dS
er

v-
G

4A
1 

/ T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
T

99
M

01
62

01
01

-4
03

5-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
21

10
-6

12
-0

00
00

40
1

27
5.

99
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

27
5.

99
T

II
-E

dS
er

v-
G

4A
1 

/ T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
T

99
M

01
63

01
01

-4
03

5-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
21

10
-6

12
-0

00
00

40
1

32
1.

08
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

32
1.

08
T

II
-E

dS
er

v-
G

4A
1 

/ T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
T

99
M

01
64

01
01

-4
03

5-
0-

52
00

-1
11

0-
10

80
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

30
9.

58
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

30
9.

58
G

F-
E

SS
A

-T
itl

e 
II

-N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

l /
 T

ra
ve

l
T

99
M

01
65

01
01

-0
05

9-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

09
-0

00
00

10
8

14
8.

28
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

14
8.

28
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
cO

L
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

M
01

66

12
12

-6
05

3-
0-

52
00

-0
00

1-
10

02
-6

04
-0

00
00

20
4

26
0.

15
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

26
0.

15
U

PK
/J

or
da

n 
PS

 / 
T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

T
99

M
01

67

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
2

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
11

/2
7/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:5

9:
35

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

10
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
10

/3
1/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

12
/1

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

45
1.

20
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

45
1.

20
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

M
01

68

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

21
2.

61
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

21
2.

61
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
01

69

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

22
5.

68
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

22
5.

68
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
01

70

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

19
1.

78
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

19
1.

78
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
01

71

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

28
0.

53
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

28
0.

53
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
01

72

12
12

-2
60

0-
0-

43
00

-1
12

6-
10

26
-6

20
-0

00
00

00
0

72
.0

7
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

72
.0

7
E

L
O

P/
C

hi
ld

D
ev

Fu
nd

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

M
01

73

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

28
5.

17
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

28
5.

17
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
01

77

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

43
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

11
7.

08
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

11
7.

08
L

JY
T

-A
rt

M
us

ic
B

lk
G

rt
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
78

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

43
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

10
2.

48
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

10
2.

48
L

JY
T

-A
rt

M
us

ic
B

lk
G

rt
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
79

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

43
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

27
.5

1
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

27
.5

1
L

JY
T

-A
rt

M
us

ic
B

lk
G

rt
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
80

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

43
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

36
.9

1
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

36
.9

1
L

JY
T

-A
rt

M
us

ic
B

lk
G

rt
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
81

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

43
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

25
.8

0
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

25
.8

0
L

JY
T

-A
rt

M
us

ic
B

lk
G

rt
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
82

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

43
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

30
.8

6
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

30
.8

6
L

JY
T

-A
rt

M
us

ic
B

lk
G

rt
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
83

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

43
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
30

2.
58

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
1,

30
2.

58
L

JY
T

-A
rt

M
us

ic
B

lk
G

rt
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
85

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

43
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

32
7.

49
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

32
7.

49
L

JY
T

-A
rt

M
us

ic
B

lk
G

rt
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
87

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

43
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

91
.0

6
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

91
.0

6
L

JY
T

-A
rt

M
us

ic
B

lk
G

rt
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

01
88

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

10
2.

42
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

10
2.

42
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r
T

99
M

01
89

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

15
.4

6
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

15
.4

6
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
01

90

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

52
.8

6
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

52
.8

6
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
01

91

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

14
4.

93
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

14
4.

93
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
01

92

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

25
.5

2
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

25
.5

2
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
01

93

01
01

-4
12

7-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

24
9.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

24
9.

00
G

F-
E

SS
A

-T
itl

e 
IV

-N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

l /
T

99
M

01
94

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

39
8.

77
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

39
8.

77
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
01

95

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
3

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
11

/2
7/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:5

9:
35

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

10
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
10

/3
1/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

12
/1

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

28
6.

10
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

28
6.

10
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
01

96

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

88
.0

3
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

88
.0

3
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
01

97

12
12

-2
60

0-
0-

43
00

-1
12

6-
10

26
-6

20
-0

00
00

00
0

92
6.

24
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

92
6.

24
E

L
O

P/
C

hi
ld

D
ev

Fu
nd

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

M
01

98

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

99
.7

5
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

99
.7

5
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
01

99

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

18
.7

8
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

18
.7

8
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
02

00

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

64
.7

9
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

64
.7

9
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
02

01

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

12
.1

2
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

12
.1

2
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
02

02

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

60
.5

3
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

60
.5

3
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
02

03

01
01

-6
26

6-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
21

10
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

12
5.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

12
5.

00
E

dS
er

vi
ce

s 
/ T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

T
99

M
02

04

12
12

-2
60

0-
0-

43
00

-1
12

6-
10

26
-6

20
-0

00
00

00
0

99
.1

1
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

99
.1

1
E

L
O

P/
C

hi
ld

D
ev

Fu
nd

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

M
02

05

01
01

-6
26

6-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
21

10
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

12
5.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

12
5.

00
E

dS
er

vi
ce

s 
/ T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

T
99

M
02

06

12
12

-2
60

0-
0-

43
00

-1
12

6-
10

26
-6

20
-0

00
00

00
0

99
2.

22
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

99
2.

22
E

L
O

P/
C

hi
ld

D
ev

Fu
nd

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

M
02

07

01
01

-0
09

4-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

19
.8

3
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

19
.8

3
G

F-
D

on
Jo

rd
an

-N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
T

99
M

02
08

12
12

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

1-
10

02
-6

20
-0

00
00

20
4

72
.7

5
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

72
.7

5
FB

/P
S-

L
G

2A
4-

A
dm

in
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

02
09

12
12

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

1-
10

02
-6

20
-0

00
00

20
4

20
2.

95
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

20
2.

95
FB

/P
S-

L
G

2A
4-

A
dm

in
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

02
10

12
12

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

1-
10

02
-6

20
-0

00
00

20
4

16
7.

03
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

16
7.

03
FB

/P
S-

L
G

2A
4-

A
dm

in
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

02
11

12
12

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

1-
10

02
-6

20
-0

00
00

20
4

48
1.

34
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

48
1.

34
FB

/P
S-

L
G

2A
4-

A
dm

in
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

02
12

12
12

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

1-
10

02
-6

20
-0

00
00

20
4

72
.6

2
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

72
.6

2
FB

/P
S-

L
G

2A
4-

A
dm

in
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

02
13

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

22
1.

45
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

22
1.

45
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
02

14

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

33
.0

6
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

33
.0

6
G

F-
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
02

15

01
01

-3
01

0-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-0

00
10

00
5

18
6.

20
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

18
6.

20
E

P-
SP

SA
G

1A
5 

/ L
ic

en
se

s/
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
T

99
M

02
16

01
01

-6
50

3-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

15
.4

0
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

15
.4

0
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

L
ow

In
ci

d-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
l /

T
99

M
02

17

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
4

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
11

/2
7/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:5

9:
35

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

10
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
10

/3
1/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

12
/1

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

63
.3

4
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

63
.3

4
C

ls
A

dm
nR

S-
L

C
A

P 
G

1/
A

8 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

M
02

18

01
01

-6
26

6-
0-

43
00

-1
71

4-
10

80
-6

12
-0

00
00

50
1

3,
12

7.
79

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
3,

12
7.

79
E

dE
ff

ec
t-

G
A

T
E

/L
G

5A
1-

PD
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

02
19

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

44
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

5,
08

6.
25

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
5,

08
6.

25
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
N

on
T

99
M

02
20

01
01

-4
20

3-
0-

52
00

-1
11

0-
10

05
-0

16
-0

00
00

00
0

7,
40

0.
00

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
7,

40
0.

00
G

F-
E

SS
A

-T
itl

eI
II

E
L

-N
ot

 A
pp

lic
a 

/ T
ra

ve
l

T
99

M
02

21

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

59
.4

8
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

59
.4

8
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

02
22

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

32
.5

5
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

32
.5

5
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

02
23

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

26
.2

3
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

26
.2

3
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
cR

S-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
02

24

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

44
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
54

9.
40

R
E

H
A

B
M

A
R

T
1,

54
9.

40
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

N
on

 C
ap

ita
liz

ed
T

99
M

02
25

01
01

-3
01

0-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-0

00
10

00
5

53
2.

99
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

53
2.

99
E

P-
SP

SA
G

1A
5 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

M
02

26

01
01

-6
26

6-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
21

10
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

39
6.

90
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

39
6.

90
E

dS
er

vi
ce

s 
/ T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

T
99

M
02

27

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

56
9.

04
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

56
9.

04
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
02

28

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

21
1.

60
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

21
1.

60
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

M
02

29

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
31

40
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

51
6.

76
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

51
6.

76
D

O
/H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
M

02
30

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

43
7.

98
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

43
7.

98
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
c 

R
S 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

M
02

31

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

82
.4

9
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

82
.4

9
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
M

02
32

01
01

-6
26

6-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
21

10
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

3,
94

9.
00

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
3,

94
9.

00
E

dS
er

vi
ce

s 
/ T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

T
99

M
02

33

01
01

-0
91

1-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

55
7.

82
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

55
7.

82
G

F-
D

on
R

S-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

M
02

34

01
01

-6
26

6-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
21

10
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

5,
00

0.
00

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
5,

00
0.

00
E

dS
er

vi
ce

s 
/ T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

T
99

M
02

35

01
01

-6
26

6-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
21

10
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

35
9.

00
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

35
9.

00
E

dS
er

vi
ce

s 
/ T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

T
99

M
02

36

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

4,
02

5.
63

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

SS
4,

02
5.

63
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
c 

R
S 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

M
02

38

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

38
.0

3
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

38
.0

3
G

F-
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

M
02

39

01
01

-7
03

2-
0-

65
00

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

34
-0

00
00

00
0

32
,4

18
.0

0
B

E
R

N
IE

R
 R

E
F

R
IG

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 G
E

N
E

R
A

T
I

32
,4

18
.0

0
K

IT
 I

nf
ra

st
rE

qu
ip

/J
O

 / 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
T

99
N

00
26

01
01

-7
03

2-
0-

65
00

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

31
-0

00
00

00
0

29
,9

21
.5

0
B

E
R

N
IE

R
 R

E
F

R
IG

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 G
E

N
E

R
A

T
I

29
,9

21
.5

0
K

IT
 I

nf
ra

st
rE

qu
ip

/E
P 

/ E
qu

ip
m

en
t

T
99

N
00

27

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
5

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
11

/2
7/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:5

9:
35

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

10
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
10

/3
1/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

12
/1

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-7
03

2-
0-

65
00

-0
00

0-
85

00
-0

36
-0

00
00

00
0

32
,9

06
.7

5
B

E
R

N
IE

R
 R

E
F

R
IG

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 G
E

N
E

R
A

T
I

32
,9

06
.7

5
K

IT
 I

nf
ra

st
rE

qu
ip

/M
A

 / 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
T

99
N

00
28

01
01

-3
21

3-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-6

12
-3

03
30

50
4

6,
48

0.
00

K
A

M
I 

N
O

T
A

B
L

E
 I

N
C

.
6,

48
0.

00
E

R
S3

#3
/L

C
A

PG
5A

4 
/ L

ic
en

se
s/

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

T
99

R
02

05

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
73

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

75
.0

0
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 C

H
O

IR
75

.0
0

G
F-

Si
te

A
llo

cR
S 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

R
02

06

01
01

-3
01

0-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-0

00
10

00
5

1,
40

0.
00

T
H

E
 Z

O
N

E
S 

O
F

 R
E

G
U

L
A

T
IO

N
S 

IN
C

.
1,

40
0.

00
E

P-
SP

SA
G

1A
5 

/ L
ic

en
se

s/
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
T

99
R

02
07

01
01

-0
70

9-
0-

58
00

-1
11

0-
10

80
-6

12
-0

00
00

40
1

2,
20

0.
00

T
H

IN
K

IN
G

 M
A

P
S

2,
20

0.
00

L
C

A
P-

G
4A

1/
Pr

of
D

ev
. /

T
99

R
02

08

01
01

-3
01

0-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

04
-0

00
20

00
1

22
2.

06
C

U
R

R
IC

U
L

U
M

 A
SS

O
C

IA
T

E
S

22
2.

06
G

F-
E

SS
A

:T
1 

Pa
rt

A
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

R
02

09

01
01

-0
09

1-
0-

58
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

31
,2

40
.0

0
G

U
ID

E
D

 D
IS

C
O

V
E

R
IE

S 
IN

C
31

,2
40

.0
0

G
F-

D
on

E
l P

or
ta

l-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 /
T

99
R

02
10

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

71
41

-5
76

0-
92

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

28
0,

00
0.

00
D

O
W

N
E

Y
 U

N
IF

IE
D

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

28
0,

00
0.

00
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

T
ui

tio
n,

 E
xs

 C
st

,
T

99
R

02
11

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

71
41

-5
76

0-
92

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

80
,0

00
.0

0
M

O
N

T
E

B
E

L
L

O
 U

N
IF

IE
D

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 D
IS

T
80

,0
00

.0
0

G
F-

Sp
E

d-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
T

ui
tio

n,
 E

xs
 C

st
,

T
99

R
02

12

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

58
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

3,
40

0.
00

W
H

IT
T

IE
R

 C
O

L
L

E
G

E
3,

40
0.

00
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
c 

R
S 

/
T

99
R

02
13

01
01

-0
70

9-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

41
8

25
7,

83
8.

00
C

U
R

R
IC

U
L

U
M

 A
SS

O
C

IA
T

E
S

37
,5

25
.0

0
L

G
4A

18
-E

P/
A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 /

T
99

R
02

14
01

01
-0

70
9-

0-
58

10
-1

11
0-

10
00

-0
04

-0
00

00
41

8
37

,5
25

.0
0

G
4A

18
-J

oA
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 /

01
01

-0
70

9-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

06
-0

00
00

41
8

37
,5

25
.0

0
G

4A
18

/M
ac

y 
A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 /

01
01

-0
70

9-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

41
8

37
,5

25
.0

0
G

4A
18

-M
G

 A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 /

01
01

-0
70

9-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

09
-0

00
00

41
8

37
,5

25
.0

0
G

4A
18

-O
lit

a 
A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 /

01
01

-0
70

9-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

11
-0

00
00

41
8

44
,2

13
.0

0
G

14
A

18
-R

S 
A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 /

01
01

-3
21

3-
0-

58
00

-1
11

0-
10

80
-0

01
-0

00
00

40
1

4,
00

0.
00

E
SR

3/
E

P-
A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 P

D
 /

01
01

-3
21

3-
0-

58
00

-1
11

0-
10

80
-0

04
-0

00
00

40
1

4,
00

0.
00

E
SR

3/
Jo

rd
an

-A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 P
D

 /

01
01

-3
21

3-
0-

58
00

-1
11

0-
10

80
-0

06
-0

00
00

40
1

4,
00

0.
00

E
SR

3/
M

ac
y 

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 P
D

 /
01

01
-3

21
3-

0-
58

00
-1

11
0-

10
80

-0
08

-0
00

00
40

1
4,

00
0.

00
E

SR
3-

M
G

 A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 P
D

 /

01
01

-3
21

3-
0-

58
00

-1
11

0-
10

80
-0

09
-0

00
00

40
1

4,
00

0.
00

E
SR

3-
O

lit
a 

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 P
D

 /
01

01
-3

21
3-

0-
58

00
-1

11
0-

10
80

-0
11

-0
00

00
40

1
4,

00
0.

00
E

SR
3-

R
S 

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 P
D

 /

01
01

-3
21

3-
0-

58
00

-1
11

0-
10

80
-6

12
-0

00
00

40
1

2,
00

0.
00

E
SR

II
I/

A
ss

es
sP

D
-L

G
4A

18
 /

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

58
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

82
.5

0
F

E
D

 E
X

82
.5

0
G

F-
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 /
T

99
R

02
15

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

5,
00

0.
00

SO
U

T
H

W
E

ST
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 S

U
P

P
L

Y
5,

00
0.

00
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

R
02

16

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
6

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
11

/2
7/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:5

9:
35

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

10
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
10

/3
1/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

12
/1

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
00

2.
00

F
U

L
L

E
R

T
O

N
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1,

00
2.

00
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

R
02

18

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

58
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

2,
80

0.
00

R
M

H
 D

A
N

C
E

 &
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
2,

80
0.

00
L

JY
T

-A
rt

M
us

ic
B

lk
G

rt
 /

T
99

R
02

19

01
01

-0
05

4-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

10
8

99
0.

46
SC

H
O

O
L

 D
A

T
E

B
O

O
K

S
99

0.
46

G
F-

Si
te

A
llo

cJ
O

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

02
20

01
01

-0
08

6-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

30
8.

69
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 I
N

C
.

30
8.

69
G

F-
T

ec
hA

llc
M

ac
y-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 /

T
99

R
02

21

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

4,
99

5.
59

O
V

E
R

D
R

IV
E

4,
99

5.
59

G
F-

Si
te

A
llo

c 
R

S 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

02
22

01
01

-7
31

1-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
77

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

21
9.

40
A

E
R

IE
S 

SO
F

T
W

A
R

E
21

9.
40

G
F-

C
ls

E
m

p 
Pr

of
 D

ev
-N

ot
 A

pp
lic

a 
/ T

ra
ve

l
T

99
R

02
23

01
01

-0
08

8-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

10
7

48
9.

46
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 I
N

C
.

48
9.

46
G

F-
T

ec
h 

A
llo

c 
M

G
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

R
02

24

01
01

-0
05

4-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

10
8

3,
41

6.
53

SC
H

O
L

A
ST

IC
3,

41
6.

53
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
cJ

O
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

R
02

25

01
01

-9
56

4-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

20
7.

07
SC

H
O

L
A

ST
IC

 M
A

G
A

Z
IN

E
S

20
7.

07
M

ed
C

al
/S

I-
M

ac
y 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

R
02

26

01
01

-0
05

1-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

10
8

21
6.

05
B

E
A

R
C

O
M

21
6.

05
E

PS
ite

A
llo

c-
Sc

hA
dm

in
L

G
1A

8 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

R
02

27

01
01

-3
01

0-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-0

00
10

00
5

49
5.

49
SO

C
IA

L
 T

H
IN

K
IN

G
49

5.
49

E
P-

SP
SA

G
1A

5 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

02
28

01
01

-3
01

0-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

08
-0

00
30

00
5

17
9.

99
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 U

SA
 L

L
C

17
9.

99
M

G
SP

SA
-G

3/
A

ct
io

n5
 /

T
99

R
02

29

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
72

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

26
1.

97
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 M
U

SI
C

 C
E

N
T

E
R

26
1.

97
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
cR

S 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

02
30

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
72

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

41
0.

27
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 M
U

SI
C

 C
E

N
T

E
R

41
0.

27
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
cR

S 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

02
31

01
01

-0
05

4-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

10
8

12
9.

50
A

K
J 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

12
9.

50
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
cJ

O
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

R
02

32

01
01

-0
08

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

10
7

33
8.

94
D

E
M

C
O

 I
N

C
33

8.
94

G
F-

T
ec

hA
llo

cE
P 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

R
02

33

01
01

-0
05

1-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

10
8

1,
26

7.
88

N
O

 E
X

C
U

SE
S 

U
N

IV
E

R
SI

T
Y

1,
26

7.
88

E
PS

ite
A

llo
c-

In
st

/L
G

1A
8 

/
T

99
R

02
35

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

56
30

-0
00

0-
81

10
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

22
9.

00
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 W
H

IT
T

IE
R

22
9.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
R

ep
ai

rs
 o

r
T

99
R

02
36

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

24
2.

44
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

P
H

Y
24

2.
44

G
F_

U
N

R
E

ST
R

IC
T

E
D

_S
U

PT
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
T

99
R

02
37

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

44
6.

72
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

P
H

Y
44

6.
72

G
F_

U
N

R
E

ST
R

IC
T

E
D

_S
U

PT
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
T

99
R

02
38

01
01

-0
09

8-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

10
8

54
5.

74
SP

IR
IT

 H
E

R
O

54
5.

74
G

F-
D

on
M

dw
G

re
en

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

02
39

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

65
9.

43
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

P
H

Y
65

9.
43

G
F_

U
N

R
E

ST
R

IC
T

E
D

_S
U

PT
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
T

99
R

02
40

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

38
7.

90
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

P
H

Y
38

7.
90

G
F_

U
N

R
E

ST
R

IC
T

E
D

_S
U

PT
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
T

99
R

02
41

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
7

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
11

/2
7/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:5

9:
35

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

10
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
10

/3
1/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

12
/1

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

24
2.

44
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

P
H

Y
24

2.
44

G
F_

U
N

R
E

ST
R

IC
T

E
D

_S
U

PT
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
T

99
R

02
42

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

13
.5

3
A

C
T

IO
N

 T
R

O
P

H
Y

13
.5

3
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

R
02

43

12
12

-2
60

0-
0-

43
00

-1
12

6-
10

26
-6

20
-0

00
00

00
0

17
2.

85
T

H
E

 H
O

M
E

 D
E

P
O

T
 P

R
O

 I
N

ST
IT

U
T

IO
N

17
2.

85
E

L
O

P/
C

hi
ld

D
ev

Fu
nd

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

R
02

44

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-1
72

0-
10

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
30

0.
09

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
 M

U
SI

C
 C

E
N

T
E

R
1,

30
0.

09
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

R
02

45

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

52
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

69
.0

0
A

T
K

IN
SO

N
 A

N
D

E
L

SO
N

 L
O

Y
A

 R
U

U
D

 &
69

.0
0

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
T

99
R

02
46

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

58
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

50
0.

00
D

F
A

-A
C

T
U

A
R

IE
S 

L
L

C
50

0.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 /

T
99

R
02

47

01
01

-0
05

4-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

10
8

81
6.

50
R

O
C

H
E

ST
E

R
 1

00
 I

N
C

.
81

6.
50

G
F-

Si
te

A
llo

cJ
O

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

02
48

01
01

-6
76

2-
0-

58
00

-1
75

1-
10

00
-6

12
-0

00
00

00
0

2,
62

5.
00

R
M

H
 D

A
N

C
E

 &
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
2,

62
5.

00
L

JY
T

-A
rt

M
us

ic
B

lk
G

rt
 /

T
99

R
02

49

01
01

-0
05

4-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

10
8

26
4.

57
L

A
K

E
SH

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

L
26

4.
57

G
F-

Si
te

A
llo

cJ
O

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

02
50

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

48
,0

15
.2

0
C

U
L

V
E

R
-N

E
W

L
IN

12
,5

25
.7

1
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

R
02

51
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
43

00
-1

11
0-

10
00

-0
04

-0
00

00
00

0
10

,4
38

.0
9

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

8,
35

0.
47

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
43

00
-1

11
0-

10
00

-0
08

-0
00

00
00

0
8,

35
0.

47
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

09
-0

00
00

00
0

8,
35

0.
46

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd

12
12

-6
05

3-
0-

43
00

-0
00

1-
10

02
-6

06
-0

00
00

20
4

40
0.

76
T

H
E

 H
O

M
E

 D
E

P
O

T
 P

R
O

 I
N

ST
IT

U
T

IO
N

40
0.

76
PS

/M
ac

y 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

02
52

12
12

-6
05

3-
0-

43
00

-0
00

1-
10

02
-6

00
-0

00
00

20
4

1,
04

3.
05

L
IT

E
R

A
C

Y
 R

E
SO

U
R

C
E

S 
L

L
C

1,
04

3.
05

PS
/U

PK
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

R
02

53

01
01

-0
09

4-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

00
0

80
8.

68
A

C
T

IO
N

 T
R

O
P

H
Y

80
8.

68
G

F-
D

on
Jo

rd
an

-N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
T

99
R

02
56

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

53
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

37
5.

00
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 S
C

IE
N

C
E

 O
L

37
5.

00
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
c 

R
S 

/ D
ue

s 
an

d 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
T

99
R

02
57

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
13

8.
80

T
R

IN
ID

A
D

, G
IN

A
1,

13
8.

80
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

R
02

58

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

37
5.

00
T

R
IN

ID
A

D
, G

IN
A

37
5.

00
G

F_
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
_S

U
PT

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
99

R
02

59

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

81
0.

34
SP

O
R

T
S 

JA
C

K
E

T
S 

U
N

L
IM

IT
E

D
81

0.
34

G
F_

U
N

R
E

ST
R

IC
T

E
D

_S
U

PT
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
T

99
R

02
60

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

59
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

49
9.

49
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 N
E

W
S 

G
R

O
U

P
49

9.
49

G
F_

U
N

R
E

ST
R

IC
T

E
D

_S
U

PT
 /

T
99

R
02

61

01
01

-0
91

1-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
27

00
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

2,
50

0.
00

SP
A

R
K

L
E

T
T

S
2,

50
0.

00
G

F-
D

on
R

S-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

R
02

62

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
8

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
11

/2
7/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:5

9:
35

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

10
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
10

/3
1/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

12
/1

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
71

00
-1

12
-0

00
00

00
0

11
.8

5
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

P
H

Y
11

.8
5

G
F_

U
N

R
E

ST
R

IC
T

E
D

_S
U

PT
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
T

99
R

02
63

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-4

12
-0

00
00

00
0

46
5.

95
A

P
P

L
E

 I
N

C
.

46
5.

95
G

F-
SP

E
C

IA
L

 E
D

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

02
64

01
01

-0
05

8-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

10
8

55
8.

97
JO

N
E

S 
SC

H
O

O
L

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
55

8.
97

G
F-

Si
te

A
llo

cM
G

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

02
65

01
01

-0
05

6-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

06
-0

00
00

10
8

19
3.

46
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

P
R

E
SS

19
3.

46
G

F-
Si

te
A

llo
cM

A
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

R
02

66

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

42
.2

2
O

N
E

 S
T

O
P

 C
E

L
L

U
L

A
R

42
.2

2
G

F-
Sp

E
d-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
R

02
67

01
01

-0
51

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

10
8

48
5.

89
R

O
B

O
T

IC
S 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 &
 C

O
M

P
E

T
IT

I
48

5.
89

G
F-

Si
te

A
llo

c 
R

S 
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

02
68

01
01

-3
21

3-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

01
-0

00
00

50
4

6,
27

0.
40

SE
E

SA
W

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 I

N
C

.
1,

04
6.

44
E

SR
3/

L
G

5A
4 

/ L
ic

en
se

s/
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
T

99
R

02
69

01
01

-3
21

3-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

04
-0

00
00

50
4

1,
04

6.
44

E
SR

3-
Jo

rd
an

L
G

5A
4 

/ L
ic

en
se

s/
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
01

01
-3

21
3-

0-
58

10
-1

11
0-

10
00

-0
06

-0
00

00
50

4
1,

04
6.

44
E

SR
3-

M
A

-L
C

A
P 

G
5A

4 
/

01
01

-3
21

3-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

50
4

1,
04

2.
31

E
SR

3-
M

G
/L

G
5A

4 
/ L

ic
en

se
s/

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

01
01

-3
21

3-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

09
-0

00
00

50
4

1,
04

2.
32

E
SR

3-
O

lit
a/

L
G

5A
4 

/ L
ic

en
se

s/
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y

01
01

-3
21

3-
0-

58
10

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

11
-0

00
00

50
4

1,
04

6.
45

E
SR

3-
R

S/
L

G
5A

4 
/ L

ic
en

se
s/

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-4

12
-0

00
00

00
0

17
6.

41
ST

U
T

T
E

R
IN

G
 T

H
E

R
A

P
Y

 R
E

SO
U

R
C

E
S 

I
17

6.
41

G
F-

SP
E

C
IA

L
 E

D
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

R
02

70

01
01

-9
56

4-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
31

20
-4

12
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
41

8.
07

R
IV

E
R

SI
D

E
 I

N
SI

G
H

T
S

1,
41

8.
07

M
ed

C
al

/P
sy

ch
-S

E
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

R
02

71

01
01

-0
91

1-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

30
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

29
1.

03
G

O
P

H
E

R
29

1.
03

G
F-

D
on

R
S 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

R
02

72

01
01

-9
56

4-
0-

53
00

-5
76

0-
31

20
-4

12
-0

00
00

00
0

20
0.

00
C

R
IS

IS
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 I
N

ST
IT

U
T

E
20

0.
00

M
ed

C
al

/P
sy

ch
-S

E
 / 

D
ue

s 
an

d 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
T

99
R

02
73

01
01

-9
56

4-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
11

10
-4

12
-0

00
00

00
0

75
4.

25
N

C
S 

P
E

A
R

SO
N

 I
N

C
.

24
0.

35
M

ed
C

al
/S

pE
d 

/ M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

T
99

R
02

74
01

01
-9

56
4-

0-
43

00
-5

00
1-

11
95

-4
12

-0
00

00
00

0
51

3.
90

M
ed

C
al

/S
E

-O
th

Sp
ec

Se
rv

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

01
01

-9
56

4-
0-

43
00

-5
76

0-
31

20
-4

12
-0

00
00

00
0

93
8.

44
W

P
S

93
8.

44
M

ed
C

al
/P

sy
ch

-S
E

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
T

99
R

02
75

01
01

-0
09

8-
0-

43
00

-1
11

0-
10

00
-0

08
-0

00
00

00
0

87
1.

79
SC

H
O

O
L

 D
A

T
E

B
O

O
K

S
87

1.
79

G
F-

D
on

M
dw

G
re

en
-N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 /
T

99
R

02
76

01
01

-6
50

0-
0-

51
00

-5
76

0-
11

80
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

14
6,

63
2.

50
G

A
L

L
A

G
H

E
R

 P
E

D
IA

T
R

IC
 T

H
E

R
A

P
14

6,
63

2.
50

G
F-

Sp
E

d-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
Su

ba
gr

ee
m

en
t

T
99

S0
00

6

01
01

-6
50

2-
0-

51
00

-5
76

0-
11

80
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

57
0.

00
B

E
H

A
V

IO
R

 A
N

D
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 I

N
C

57
0.

00
G

F-
Sp

E
dO

ut
O

fH
om

e-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
l /

T
99

S0
00

7

01
01

-6
50

2-
0-

58
00

-5
76

0-
11

90
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

2,
56

0.
00

L
IT

T
L

E
 E

A
R

S 
T

H
E

R
A

P
Y

 C
E

N
T

E
R

2,
56

0.
00

G
F-

Sp
E

dO
ut

O
fH

om
e-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

l /
T

99
S0

00
8

01
01

-0
88

8-
0-

44
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

78
1.

32
D

E
L

L
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 L

.P
.

78
1.

32
G

F-
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
N

on
T

99
T

00
28

D
SO

T
O

99
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0_
FQ

A
U

se
r 

ID
:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
9

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:
11

/2
7/

20
23

R
ep

or
t I

D
:

09
:5

9:
35

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

O
T

O
T

A
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

SE
U

D
O

 / 
O

B
JE

C
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

10
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
10

/3
1/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

12
/1

1/
20

23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
72

00
-0

12
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
00

0.
00

R
E

A
D

Y
R

E
F

R
E

SH
 B

Y
 N

E
ST

L
E

1,
00

0.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
T

99
X

00
15

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

01
-0

00
00

00
0

7,
00

0.
00

R
A

N
C

H
E

R
S 

IR
R

IG
A

T
IO

N
 S

U
P

P
L

Y
1,

00
0.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

T
99

Z
00

47
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
43

00
-0

00
0-

81
11

-0
04

-0
00

00
00

0
1,

00
0.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

06
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
00

0.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

08
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
00

0.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
43

00
-0

00
0-

81
11

-0
09

-0
00

00
00

0
1,

00
0.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

11
-0

00
00

00
0

1,
00

0.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
01

01
-0

00
0-

0-
43

00
-0

00
0-

81
11

-0
12

-0
00

00
00

0
50

0.
00

G
F-

U
nr

es
t-

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 / 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd

01
01

-0
00

0-
0-

43
00

-0
00

0-
81

11
-0

25
-0

00
00

00
0

50
0.

00
G

F-
U

nr
es

t-
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 / 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

1,
08

6,
10

4.
50

F
un

d 
01

 T
ot

al
:

6,
36

7.
79

F
un

d 
12

 T
ot

al
:

8,
82

3.
40

F
un

d 
21

 T
ot

al
:

27
,3

77
.2

8
F

un
d 

40
 T

ot
al

:

1,
12

8,
67

2.
97

T
ot

al
 A

m
ou

nt
 o

f 
P

ur
ch

as
e 

O
rd

er
s:



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 

X-B2-1 
 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
December 11, 2023 
 
 
To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools 
 

Subject: 
 

Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 
2023/24 #5 

ACTION/ 
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 
The Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2023/24 #5 is recommended for approval.  
The consolidated check register lists all warrants issued October 1 through October 31, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DB/ds 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
86

5
O

H
B

R
O

T
H

E
R

S 
A

U
T

O
M

O
T

IV
E

 I
N

C
V

99
03

34
8

00
00

21
40

99
 1

0/
03

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

18
7.

75
63

82
W

C
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

21
41

99
 1

0/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

18
8,

44
6.

00
SE

PT
20

22
C

N
T

R
C

T
O

H
A

R
A

IZ
A

, I
SA

B
E

L
V

99
03

42
1

00
00

21
42

99
 1

0/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

41
6.

66
66

01
34

O
H

A
T

K
IN

SO
N

 A
N

D
E

L
SO

N
 L

O
Y

A
 R

U
U

D
 &

V
99

00
02

0
00

00
21

43
99

 1
0/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

43
5.

00
54

40
07

5
O

H
B

E
A

R
C

O
M

V
99

00
02

4
00

00
21

44
99

 1
0/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

34
2.

26
21

34
9

O
H

B
U

E
N

A
 P

A
R

K
 P

L
A

Q
U

E
 &

 T
R

O
PH

Y
V

99
00

02
8

00
00

21
45

99
 1

0/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

14
7.

62
48

9
O

H
C

A
 A

SS
O

C
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

 P
SY

C
H

O
L

O
G

IS
V

99
03

47
5

00
00

21
46

99
 1

0/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

18
9.

00
IN

V
-6

32
97

-D
6J

8N
7

O
H

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 B
O

A
R

D
S 

A
SS

O
C

V
99

00
03

3
00

00
21

47
99

 1
0/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
10

,6
95

.3
9

C
V

09
84

1
O

H
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
03

6
00

00
21

48
99

 1
0/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

02
1.

54
B

H
34

89
1

O
H

C
D

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

03
6

00
00

21
49

99
 1

0/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

37
0.

54
C

V
09

84
1

O
H

C
D

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

03
6

00
00

21
50

99
 1

0/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

15
8.

25
71

67
06

9
O

H
D

E
M

C
O

V
99

00
05

7
00

00
21

51
99

 1
0/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
29

2.
00

57
39

02
7

O
H

E
X

PL
O

R
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
V

99
00

07
0

00
00

21
52

99
 1

0/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
29

5.
00

56
27

73
0

O
H

E
X

PL
O

R
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
V

99
00

07
0

00
00

21
53

99
 1

0/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

7,
90

0.
20

22
SI

02
31

O
H

FU
L

L
E

R
T

O
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

V
99

00
07

7
00

00
21

54
99

 1
0/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
67

9.
50

IN
21

95
79

O
H

G
O

PH
E

R
V

99
00

08
0

00
00

21
55

99
 1

0/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
23

4.
19

73
23

63
27

O
H

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

03
28

2
00

00
21

56
99

 1
0/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

27
6.

39
73

23
62

27
O

H
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 I

N
C

.
V

99
03

28
2

00
00

21
57

99
 1

0/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
05

4.
39

C
L

SR
M

PU
R

C
H

R
E

I
O

H
H

E
A

T
H

E
R

 P
FA

FF
E

99
00

07
3

00
00

21
58

99
 1

0/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

52
.5

0
02

97
37

2-
IN

O
H

H
O

G
E

N
T

O
G

L
E

R
 &

 C
O

. I
N

C
.

V
99

00
08

3
00

00
21

59
99

 1
0/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
25

5.
78

95
56

09
26

6
O

H
H

O
U

G
H

T
O

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
V

99
00

08
4

00
00

21
60

99
 1

0/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

87
4.

73
22

-0
05

62
44

5
O

H
H

O
W

A
R

D
 I

N
D

U
ST

R
IE

S 
IN

C
V

99
00

08
5

00
00

21
61

99
 1

0/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

43
6.

36
03

2
O

H
L

E
E

S,
 D

E
B

R
A

I9
90

00
07

00
00

21
62

99
 1

0/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
51

2.
00

09
30

22
-

O
H

L
IN

D
A

 T
A

K
A

C
S

E
99

00
12

7
00

00
21

63
99

 1
0/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

50
0.

00
SE

PT
20

22
C

N
T

R
A

C
O

H
L

O
PE

Z
, A

L
E

JA
N

D
R

O
V

99
03

27
9

00
00

21
64

99
 1

0/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

41
6.

66
09

14
22

R
E

IM
B

R
SM

O
H

M
A

R
IK

A
T

E
 E

L
M

Q
U

IS
T

E
99

00
13

8
00

00
21

65
99

 1
0/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
30

8.
39

SE
PT

20
22

C
N

T
R

A
C

O
H

N
A

Z
A

R
I,

 G
IL

B
E

R
T

V
99

03
49

6
00

00
21

66
99

 1
0/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

00
0.

00
L

JS
D

-0
01

3
O

H
N

M
K

 C
O

R
PO

R
A

T
IO

N
V

99
00

13
2

00
00

21
67

99
 1

0/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

14
,9

85
.6

0
14

54
4

O
H

N
O

 E
X

C
U

SE
S 

U
N

IV
E

R
SI

T
Y

V
99

00
13

3
00

00
21

68
99

 1
0/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
26

2.
43

S1
00

61
02

08
.0

01
O

H
PL

U
M

B
IN

G
 W

H
O

L
E

SA
L

E
 O

U
T

L
E

T
F9

90
00

54
00

00
21

69
99

 1
0/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4,

08
1.

56
02

I0
03

26
21

38
5,

02
O

H
R

E
A

D
Y

R
E

FR
E

SH
 B

Y
 N

E
ST

L
E

V
99

00
15

4
00

00
21

70
99

 1
0/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
14

7.
70

PU
R

C
H

 R
E

IM
B

-7
/9

O
H

R
E

G
IN

A
 F

IS
C

U
S

E
99

00
17

0
00

00
21

71
99

 1
0/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
99

.0
6

08
24

09
22

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

21
72

99
 1

0/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
71

0.
83

08
21

09
20

22
O

H
T

-M
O

B
IL

E
U

99
00

00
8

00
00

21
73

99
 1

0/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

14
0.

36

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

1



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
72

38
O

H
T

E
C

H
N

IC
O

L
O

R
 P

R
IN

T
IN

G
V

99
03

30
0

00
00

21
74

99
 1

0/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

83
4.

07
10

45
5

O
H

T
E

X
A

S 
SC

H
O

O
L

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 B
L

IN
D

 A
N

D
V

99
03

45
5

00
00

21
75

99
 1

0/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

12
0.

75
17

49
2

O
H

T
O

O
L

S4
E

V
E

R
V

99
00

19
7

00
00

21
76

99
 1

0/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
73

5.
45

09
23

22
R

S-
G

T
O

H
T

R
IN

ID
A

D
, G

IN
A

I9
90

00
11

00
00

21
77

99
 1

0/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

52
0.

13
IN

08
03

35
5

O
H

W
IL

L
IA

M
 V

.M
A

C
G

IL
L

 &
 C

O
.

V
99

00
20

9
00

00
21

78
99

 1
0/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

04
3.

75
21

28
9

O
H

A
-1

 F
E

N
C

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
F9

90
00

01
00

00
21

79
99

 1
0/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
75

0.
00

30
81

04
07

22
63

O
H

SC
H

O
O

L
 S

PE
C

IA
L

T
Y

 L
L

C
V

99
03

29
9

00
00

21
80

99
 1

0/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

32
,6

28
.4

8
08

01
09

01
22

O
H

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 W
A

T
E

R
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
U

99
00

00
1

00
00

21
81

99
 1

0/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

7,
02

0.
22

40
90

86
13

6
O

H
M

C
I 

A
 V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
U

99
00

00
3

00
00

21
82

99
 1

0/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

4.
72

08
29

09
28

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

21
83

99
 1

0/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

10
5.

05
18

00
71

39
52

45
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

21
84

99
 1

0/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

10
,7

10
.5

2
10

71
84

O
H

B
E

ST
 L

A
W

N
M

O
W

E
R

 I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
11

00
00

21
85

99
 1

0/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

34
4.

40
63

32
6

O
H

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

F9
90

00
14

00
00

21
86

99
 1

0/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

28
0.

00
79

05
24

87
O

H
C

E
N

G
A

G
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
V

99
00

03
7

00
00

21
87

99
 1

0/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

33
,3

96
.4

0
PU

R
C

H
R

E
IM

B
R

S
O

H
C

H
E

N
G

, K
A

IT
L

Y
N

V
99

03
48

6
00

00
21

88
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
29

.9
4

20
08

7-
IN

O
H

D
A

T
A

 I
M

PR
E

SS
IO

N
S

V
99

00
05

3
00

00
21

89
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
16

,8
44

.7
1

12
54

15
0-

01
O

H
H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 C
O

. I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
37

00
00

21
90

99
 1

0/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

31
0.

53
SE

PT
20

22
-A

D
D

L
O

H
JI

M
 C

O
O

M
B

S
E

99
00

08
4

00
00

21
91

99
 1

0/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

59
5.

63
95

80
09

O
H

L
O

W
E

S
F9

90
00

47
00

00
21

92
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
35

9.
84

S1
00

61
71

63
.0

01
O

H
PL

U
M

B
IN

G
 W

H
O

L
E

SA
L

E
 O

U
T

L
E

T
F9

90
00

54
00

00
21

93
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
69

9.
97

P9
59

37
64

O
H

Q
U

A
D

IE
N

T
 L

E
A

SI
N

G
 U

SA
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

14
9

00
00

21
94

99
 1

0/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

10
8.

92
M

72
57

45
5

O
H

SC
H

O
L

A
ST

IC
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

16
8

00
00

21
95

99
 1

0/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
59

7.
57

15
73

48
79

09
25

22
O

H
SP

A
R

K
L

E
T

T
S

V
99

00
18

0
00

00
21

96
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
22

2.
88

18
00

61
59

82
45

O
H

SU
B

U
R

B
A

N
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

ST
E

M
S

U
99

00
00

6
00

00
21

97
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

94
7.

01
IN

V
00

64
23

7
O

H
T

H
IN

K
IN

G
 M

A
PS

V
99

00
19

5
00

00
21

98
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
95

.2
7

72
48

34
6-

00
O

H
T

U
R

F 
ST

A
R

, I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
64

00
00

21
99

99
 1

0/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

17
6.

21
50

34
O

H
T

W
O

 B
IT

 C
IR

C
U

S 
FO

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
V

99
03

20
1

00
00

22
00

99
 1

0/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

15
0.

82
86

85
96

53
-0

0
O

H
U

N
IT

E
D

 R
E

FR
IG

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

N
99

00
01

4
00

00
22

01
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4.

79
S1

21
58

80
96

.0
02

O
H

W
A

L
T

E
R

S 
W

H
O

L
E

SA
L

E
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

F9
90

00
69

00
00

22
02

99
 1

0/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

91
4.

34
10

50
68

3A
O

H
W

A
R

E
 D

IS
PO

SA
L

U
99

00
01

0
00

00
22

03
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

74
2.

48
W

PS
-4

39
29

0
O

H
W

PS
V

99
00

21
2

00
00

22
04

99
 1

0/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

5,
65

6.
33

41
24

O
H

SE
N

T
R

Y
 S

IG
N

S 
&

 P
R

IN
T

IN
G

V
99

00
17

5
00

00
22

05
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

54
3.

50
28

26
6

O
H

C
-B

E
L

O
W

V
99

03
46

1
00

00
22

06
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
16

,4
60

.0
0

L
JU

SD
00

4
O

H
PQ

 B
ID

S 
IN

C
.

F9
90

00
55

00
00

22
07

99
 1

0/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

10
,0

00
.0

0

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

2



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
81

61
0

O
H

R
M

A
 G

R
O

U
P

V
99

00
16

0
00

00
22

08
99

 1
0/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
41

3.
77

14
98

25
O

H
W

H
IT

T
IE

R
 C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
V

99
03

47
0

00
00

22
09

99
 1

0/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
30

0.
00

61
29

O
H

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
 P

A
R

K
 &

 D
E

L
O

N
G

 I
N

C
B

99
90

01
2

00
00

22
10

99
 1

0/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

35
0.

00
70

28
20

83
28

,4
02

68
O

H
SA

V
V

A
S 

L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
 L

L
C

V
99

03
37

9
00

00
22

11
99

 1
0/

10
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
51

8,
13

9.
44

10
72

03
O

H
B

E
ST

 L
A

W
N

M
O

W
E

R
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

11
00

00
22

12
99

 1
0/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
90

9.
47

49
38

93
O

H
C

A
N

N
IN

G
S 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
F9

90
00

15
00

00
22

13
99

 1
0/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
25

8.
03

08
10

09
09

22
O

H
FR

O
N

T
IE

R
U

99
00

00
2

00
00

22
14

99
 1

0/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

62
6.

83
IN

71
01

46
95

34
O

H
G

oT
o 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 I
nc

.
V

99
03

37
6

00
00

22
15

99
 1

0/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

9,
30

2.
59

29
66

40
O

H
IM

A
G

E
 A

PP
A

R
E

L
 F

O
R

 B
U

SI
N

E
SS

V
99

00
08

7
00

00
22

16
99

 1
0/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
7,

20
3.

80
72

03
9

O
H

IM
PE

R
IA

L
 B

A
N

D
 I

N
ST

R
U

M
E

N
T

S
V

99
00

08
8

00
00

22
17

99
 1

0/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

91
.2

6
29

81
30

O
H

IN
T

R
A

D
O

 I
N

T
E

R
A

C
T

IV
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

V
99

00
09

3
00

00
22

18
99

 1
0/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

72
9.

65
93

06
63

O
H

iP
R

IN
T

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
V

99
03

30
3

00
00

22
19

99
 1

0/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

32
5.

28
36

44
65

93
6

O
H

J.
W

.P
E

PP
E

R
 &

 S
O

N
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

09
4

00
00

22
20

99
 1

0/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

50
.0

0
38

51
56

08
31

22
O

H
L

A
K

E
SH

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

V
99

00
10

3
00

00
22

21
99

 1
0/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
8,

76
3.

86
57

38
7

O
H

N
E

A
R

PO
D

 I
N

C
V

99
03

26
2

00
00

22
22

99
 1

0/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
69

0.
94

70
99

15
47

4
O

H
T

H
E

 H
O

M
E

 D
E

PO
T

 P
R

O
 I

N
ST

IT
U

T
IO

N
F9

90
00

59
00

00
22

23
99

 1
0/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
5,

50
9.

89
86

68
13

31
-0

0
O

H
U

N
IT

E
D

 R
E

FR
IG

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

N
99

00
01

4
00

00
22

24
99

 1
0/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

61
6.

25
S1

21
58

80
96

.0
01

O
H

W
A

L
T

E
R

S 
W

H
O

L
E

SA
L

E
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

F9
90

00
69

00
00

22
25

99
 1

0/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
75

9.
63

A
U

G
/S

E
P2

20
22

O
H

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

F9
90

00
14

00
00

22
26

99
 1

0/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

26
0.

00
SE

PT
20

22
O

H
C

on
tin

en
ta

l S
al

es
N

99
00

01
5

00
00

22
27

99
 1

0/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

5,
25

9.
66

SE
PT

20
22

O
H

D
R

IF
T

W
O

O
D

 D
A

IR
Y

N
99

00
00

4
00

00
22

28
99

 1
0/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
13

,8
46

.6
5

SE
PT

20
22

O
H

G
O

L
D

 S
T

A
R

 F
O

O
D

S
N

99
00

00
7

00
00

22
29

99
 1

0/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

34
,6

05
.0

5
24

99
0

O
H

L
A

D
Y

 B
U

G
S 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 T
E

R
M

IT
F9

90
00

45
00

00
22

30
99

 1
0/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

.0
0

34
80

8,
37

03
8

O
H

L
O

V
E

 T
O

 S
N

A
C

K
 L

L
C

V
99

03
22

8
00

00
22

31
99

 1
0/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

31
5.

44
SE

PT
20

22
O

H
P 

&
 R

 P
A

PE
R

 S
U

PP
L

Y
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
N

99
00

00
9

00
00

22
32

99
 1

0/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

6,
27

5.
18

SE
PT

20
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 P

IZ
Z

A
N

99
00

01
3

00
00

22
33

99
 1

0/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

16
,2

33
.4

0
36

36
7

O
H

IC
S 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
F9

90
00

38
00

00
22

34
99

 1
0/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
18

5.
30

C
D

S5
95

9
O

H
L

E
A

D
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

V
99

00
10

4
00

00
22

35
99

 1
0/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

46
2.

95
45

59
73

7
O

H
L

R
P 

PU
B

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
V

99
00

11
4

00
00

22
36

99
 1

0/
13

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

40
.0

0
09

01
09

30
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
22

37
99

 1
0/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
12

,5
66

.2
6

18
10

03
33

81
36

O
H

SU
B

U
R

B
A

N
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

ST
E

M
S

U
99

00
00

6
00

00
22

38
99

 1
0/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
10

,5
61

.3
0

IN
V

-1
14

8
O

H
L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 G
E

N
IE

V
99

03
44

9
00

00
22

39
99

 1
0/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

35
6.

00
PA

Y
 4

-8
/1

2-
8/

20
O

H
E

R
IC

K
SO

N
-H

A
L

L
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
B

99
90

01
0

00
00

22
40

99
 1

0/
13

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

82
3,

30
2.

29
PA

Y
3 

9/
1-

9/
30

/2
2

O
H

E
R

IC
K

SO
N

-H
A

L
L

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

B
99

90
01

0
00

00
22

41
99

 1
0/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
83

3,
34

1.
90

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

3



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
49

79
O

H
G

H
A

T
A

O
D

E
 B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

B
99

90
01

1
00

00
22

42
99

 1
0/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
66

,5
51

.0
0

49
78

O
H

G
H

A
T

A
O

D
E

 B
A

N
N

O
N

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
B

99
90

01
1

00
00

22
43

99
 1

0/
13

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

16
,8

72
.8

0
44

3
O

H
H

A
U

FF
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

B
99

90
01

3
00

00
22

44
99

 1
0/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
6,

72
0.

00
45

3
O

H
H

A
U

FF
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

B
99

90
01

3
00

00
22

45
99

 1
0/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
17

,9
20

.0
0

15
00

71
09

O
H

PA
R

K
 W

A
R

E
H

O
U

SE
V

99
03

43
6

00
00

22
46

99
 1

0/
13

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

22
,8

23
.1

5
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

O
H

V
oi

d 
- 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
St

ub
V

O
ID

.C
O

N
T

I
00

00
22

47
99

 1
0/

14
/2

02
2

V
M

V
D

0.
00

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
O

H
V

oi
d 

- 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

St
ub

V
O

ID
.C

O
N

T
I

00
00

22
48

99
 1

0/
14

/2
02

2
V

M
V

D
0.

00
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

O
H

V
oi

d 
- 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
St

ub
V

O
ID

.C
O

N
T

I
00

00
22

49
99

 1
0/

14
/2

02
2

V
M

V
D

0.
00

SW
E

E
T

W
A

T
E

R
-

O
H

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F 
T

A
X

 A
V

99
99

99
9

00
00

22
50

99
 1

0/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

72
9.

65
91

01
00

92
2B

O
H

FR
O

N
T

IE
R

U
99

00
00

2
00

00
22

51
99

 1
0/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
41

.6
7

10
01

10
31

22
O

H
G

ra
ni

te
 T

el
ec

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 L

L
C

V
99

03
42

0
00

00
22

52
99

 1
0/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

43
0.

54
09

61
00

42
2

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
22

53
99

 1
0/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
8,

04
5.

19
IG

L
O

O
 8

29
76

5
O

H
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

T
A

X
 A

V
99

99
99

9
00

00
22

54
99

 1
0/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
17

.5
5

43
98

2
O

H
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

T
A

X
 A

V
99

99
99

9
00

00
22

55
99

 1
0/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
32

.5
1

20
81

58
8

O
H

H
A

U
L

A
W

A
Y

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

R
S

B
99

03
22

9
00

00
22

56
99

 1
0/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
29

1.
20

20
76

16
5

O
H

H
A

U
L

A
W

A
Y

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

R
S

B
99

03
22

9
00

00
22

57
99

 1
0/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
29

1.
20

66
94

-8
O

H
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

T
A

X
 A

V
99

99
99

9
00

00
22

58
99

 1
0/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
19

9.
01

A
SI

-6
48

44
O

H
A

A
A

 E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
 M

O
T

O
R

 S
A

L
E

S 
&

 S
E

R
F9

90
00

02
00

00
22

59
99

 1
0/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

.8
5

32
80

27
A

O
H

G
L

A
SB

Y
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 S

U
PP

L
Y

F9
90

00
33

00
00

22
60

99
 1

0/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

7,
99

3.
29

22
09

-0
25

15
3

O
H

JA
M

E
S 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

F9
90

00
40

00
00

22
61

99
 1

0/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

15
1.

83
S7

16
80

78
.0

01
O

H
A

C
 P

R
O

V
99

03
37

7
00

00
22

62
99

 1
0/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
30

.1
4

63
83

2
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
22

63
99

 1
0/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
14

5.
00

79
34

00
69

O
H

C
E

N
G

A
G

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

V
99

00
03

7
00

00
22

64
99

 1
0/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
16

9.
79

10
61

87
22

75
0

O
H

D
E

L
L

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 L
.P

.
V

99
03

36
2

00
00

22
65

99
 1

0/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

9,
69

0.
30

C
IN

V
-0

69
06

0
O

H
D

IS
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 I

N
C

V
99

03
47

3
00

00
22

66
99

 1
0/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
26

4.
60

24
86

34
1

O
H

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
V

99
00

06
8

00
00

22
67

99
 1

0/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

18
7.

97
36

45
58

58
2

O
H

J.
W

.P
E

PP
E

R
 &

 S
O

N
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

09
4

00
00

22
68

99
 1

0/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

78
.9

9
C

D
S6

02
1

O
H

L
E

A
D

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
V

99
00

10
4

00
00

22
69

99
 1

0/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

33
.0

2
22

95
40

61
O

H
M

O
N

O
PR

IC
E

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
12

3
00

00
22

70
99

 1
0/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

1.
14

75
88

46
O

H
PD

Q
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 R

E
N

T
A

L
F9

90
00

52
00

00
22

71
99

 1
0/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
18

9.
75

29
54

38
6

O
H

PR
O

-E
D

V
99

00
14

4
00

00
22

72
99

 1
0/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

04
3.

77
17

56
08

6
O

H
H

E
A

R
T

L
A

N
D

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S 
IN

C
.

N
99

00
00

8
00

00
22

73
99

 1
0/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
7,

05
1.

16
21

32
5

O
H

A
-1

 F
E

N
C

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
F9

90
00

01
00

00
22

74
99

 1
0/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

33
6.

00
00

00
12

1
O

H
12

3 
L

O
C

K
-D

O
W

N
 L

A
T

C
H

V
99

03
49

2
00

00
22

75
99

 1
0/

19
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

65
2.

10

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

4



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

O
H

V
oi

d 
- 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
St

ub
V

O
ID

.C
O

N
T

I
00

00
22

76
99

 1
0/

19
/2

02
2

V
M

V
D

0.
00

Z
O

O
M

 S
E

PT
20

22
O

H
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

PR
E

SS
V

99
00

01
3

00
00

22
77

99
 1

0/
19

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

16
,4

19
.3

8
14

5-
09

22
O

H
IN

T
E

R
Q

U
E

ST
 D

E
T

E
C

T
IO

N
V

99
00

09
2

00
00

22
78

99
 1

0/
19

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

43
0.

00
93

10
41

O
H

iP
R

IN
T

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
V

99
03

30
3

00
00

22
79

99
 1

0/
19

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

70
.5

6
10

13
20

22
O

H
R

IV
E

R
SI

D
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 O
FF

IC
E

 O
F 

E
D

U
V

99
03

50
6

00
00

22
80

99
 1

0/
19

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

48
5.

00
O

C
T

22
20

22
O

H
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 N

U
T

R
IT

IO
N

 A
S

V
99

03
50

8
00

00
22

81
99

 1
0/

19
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
52

5.
00

IV
-1

21
01

4
O

H
FO

R
M

 P
L

A
ST

IC
S 

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

N
99

00
00

6
00

00
22

82
99

 1
0/

19
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

05
9.

86
75

87
13

O
H

PD
Q

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 R
E

N
T

A
L

F9
90

00
52

00
00

22
83

99
 1

0/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

90
8.

54
15

00
1

O
H

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 S

E
R

V
. C

O
-O

P
V

99
00

00
8

00
00

22
84

99
 1

0/
24

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

20
,3

94
.1

5
85

95
29

O
H

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 T

IM
E

V
99

03
20

8
00

00
22

85
99

 1
0/

24
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

18
8.

17
A

K
08

77
59

99
O

H
A

PP
L

E
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

01
5

00
00

22
86

99
 1

0/
24

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

5,
07

9.
30

65
56

16
O

H
A

T
K

IN
SO

N
 A

N
D

E
L

SO
N

 L
O

Y
A

 R
U

U
D

 &
V

99
00

02
0

00
00

22
87

99
 1

0/
24

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

74
5.

00
47

24
61

O
H

B
E

N
C

H
M

A
R

K
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
V

99
03

39
8

00
00

22
88

99
 1

0/
24

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

43
,9

93
.4

6
94

4
O

H
B

R
O

T
H

E
R

S 
A

U
T

O
M

O
T

IV
E

 I
N

C
V

99
03

34
8

00
00

22
89

99
 1

0/
24

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
16

5.
36

D
C

17
61

5
O

H
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
03

6
00

00
22

90
99

 1
0/

24
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
85

.5
3

9/
27

/2
2 

R
E

IM
B

O
H

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
 M

A
N

G
O

L
D

E
99

00
04

4
00

00
22

91
99

 1
0/

24
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
17

0.
15

L
H

23
-4

32
A

R
O

H
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
F9

90
00

19
00

00
22

92
99

 1
0/

24
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

88
7.

96
44

42
5

O
H

F.
M

. T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
F9

90
00

31
00

00
22

93
99

 1
0/

24
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

40
3.

14
R

E
IM

B
-1

0/
19

/2
2

O
H

JE
A

N
E

T
T

E
 T

R
E

V
IN

O
V

99
03

29
1

00
00

22
94

99
 1

0/
24

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

35
.9

0
M

IL
E

A
G

E
O

H
JO

H
N

 Z
A

PP
U

L
L

A
E

99
00

08
7

00
00

22
95

99
 1

0/
24

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

54
.4

5
55

27
10

09
29

22
O

H
L

A
K

E
SH

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

V
99

00
10

3
00

00
22

96
99

 1
0/

24
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

77
9.

92
R

E
IM

B
-C

L
SR

M
O

H
L

E
C

IA
 G

U
N

SA
L

U
S

E
99

00
12

2
00

00
22

97
99

 1
0/

24
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
10

.7
5

32
25

9
O

H
L

E
O

N
A

R
D

 C
H

A
ID

E
Z

 T
R

E
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

F9
90

00
46

00
00

22
98

99
 1

0/
24

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

40
0.

00
O

C
T

20
22

 S
T

M
T

O
H

Q
U

A
D

IE
N

T
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 U

SA
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

14
8

00
00

22
99

99
 1

0/
24

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
00

0.
00

M
IL

E
A

G
E

O
H

R
A

N
D

I 
V

A
SQ

U
E

Z
E

99
00

16
3

00
00

23
00

99
 1

0/
24

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

61
.5

8
91

62
02

2-
PO

ST
A

G
E

O
H

SE
L

A
H

 B
A

U
T

IS
T

A
E

99
00

22
5

00
00

23
01

99
 1

0/
24

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

22
.4

2
C

O
ST

C
O

 9
14

20
22

O
H

SH
E

R
Y

L
 M

C
D

O
N

A
L

D
E

99
00

18
9

00
00

23
02

99
 1

0/
24

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

86
.0

5
09

13
10

12
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
23

03
99

 1
0/

24
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
13

,6
99

.5
0

09
14

10
13

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

23
04

99
 1

0/
24

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

45
4.

56
1

O
H

SP
E

E
C

H
 P

A
T

H
O

L
O

G
Y

 A
SS

O
C

IA
T

E
S

V
99

03
50

4
00

00
23

05
99

 1
0/

24
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

00
0.

00
G

L
-9

95
01

 O
C

T
22

O
H

T
H

E
 H

A
R

T
FO

R
D

V
99

00
18

8
00

00
23

06
99

 1
0/

24
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
17

0.
79

10
74

47
7

O
H

W
A

R
E

 D
IS

PO
SA

L
U

99
00

01
0

00
00

23
07

99
 1

0/
24

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
89

8.
34

20
36

81
8

O
H

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 F
O

R
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 -
 S

E
C

O
N

V
99

03
44

6
00

00
23

08
99

 1
0/

24
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

49
0.

61
L

H
23

-4
32

A
R

O
H

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

F9
90

00
19

00
00

23
09

99
 1

0/
24

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

22
8.

11

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

5



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
44

49
2

O
H

F.
M

. T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
F9

90
00

31
00

00
23

10
99

 1
0/

24
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
52

5.
53

B
L

IC
K

91
42

02
2

O
H

A
R

IA
N

A
 C

A
Z

A
R

E
S

E
99

00
02

2
00

00
23

11
99

 1
0/

25
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
11

5.
66

A
U

G
U

ST
 2

02
2

O
H

Y
U

M
I 

Y
A

M
A

M
O

T
O

E
99

00
21

8
00

00
23

12
99

 1
0/

25
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
92

.9
2

09
03

10
01

22
O

H
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
 W

A
T

E
R

 D
E

PA
R

T
M

U
99

00
00

1
00

00
23

13
99

 1
0/

26
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
96

0.
20

38
51

56
10

05
22

O
H

L
A

K
E

SH
O

R
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
V

99
00

10
3

00
00

23
14

99
 1

0/
26

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
91

8.
10

19
21

74
34

O
H

N
C

S 
PE

A
R

SO
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
12

9
00

00
23

15
99

 1
0/

26
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
6,

51
9.

58
94

SI
13

28
O

H
O

C
D

E
V

99
00

13
4

00
00

23
16

99
 1

0/
26

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

21
6.

09
09

13
10

12
22

A
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

23
17

99
 1

0/
26

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

13
,1

82
.9

9
PA

Y
 A

PP
 1

5
O

H
E

R
IC

K
SO

N
-H

A
L

L
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
B

99
90

01
0

00
00

23
18

99
 1

0/
26

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

27
8,

96
4.

31
PA

Y
 A

PP
 1

6
O

H
E

R
IC

K
SO

N
-H

A
L

L
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
B

99
90

01
0

00
00

23
19

99
 1

0/
26

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

37
5,

74
7.

03
50

61
O

H
G

H
A

T
A

O
D

E
 B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

B
99

90
01

1
00

00
23

20
99

 1
0/

26
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
84

,4
20

.0
0

50
62

O
H

G
H

A
T

A
O

D
E

 B
A

N
N

O
N

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
B

99
90

01
1

00
00

23
21

99
 1

0/
26

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

37
7,

12
1.

00
81

81
3

O
H

R
M

A
 G

R
O

U
P

V
99

00
16

0
00

00
23

22
99

 1
0/

26
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4,

98
6.

97
PO

S9
10

86
9

O
H

M
A

R
IA

 M
E

D
IN

A
V

99
03

51
4

00
00

23
23

99
 1

0/
27

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

9.
40

PO
S4

10
36

7/
8/

9
O

H
M

A
R

Y
 T

U
C

K
V

99
03

51
7

00
00

23
24

99
 1

0/
27

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

15
0.

00
09

23
10

20
22

O
H

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 W
A

T
E

R
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
U

99
00

00
1

00
00

23
25

99
 1

0/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
47

1.
20

89
00

88
5

O
H

H
O

M
E

 D
E

PO
T

 C
R

E
D

IT
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

F9
90

00
35

00
00

23
26

99
 1

0/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

68
7.

66
09

21
10

20
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
23

27
99

 1
0/

28
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
19

8.
42

99
18

35
05

37
O

H
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
E

L
E

SS
-L

A
U

99
00

00
9

00
00

23
28

99
 1

0/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

65
7.

06
R

C
F-

JU
L

-S
E

PT
22

O
H

R
C

F 
JI

M
 C

O
O

M
B

S
V

99
00

15
2

00
00

23
29

99
 1

0/
31

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

18
,9

25
.4

2
M

E
D

IC
A

L
-N

O
V

O
H

B
R

E
N

T
 A

L
L

SM
A

N
R

99
00

00
1

00
00

23
30

99
 1

1/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

55
7.

02
M

E
D

IC
A

L
-N

O
V

O
H

C
A

R
O

L
Y

N
 K

A
N

E
R

99
03

24
7

00
00

23
31

99
 1

1/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
29

0.
56

M
E

D
IC

A
L

-N
O

V
O

H
E

D
D

Y
 V

E
G

A
R

99
00

01
4

00
00

23
32

99
 1

1/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

55
7.

02
M

E
D

IC
A

L
-N

O
V

O
H

E
M

IL
Y

 W
A

K
E

FI
E

L
D

R
99

00
00

6
00

00
23

33
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
57

0.
78

M
E

D
IC

A
L

-N
O

V
O

H
G

A
Y

L
E

 R
O

G
E

R
S

R
99

00
00

7
00

00
23

34
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
23

2.
94

M
E

D
IC

A
L

-N
O

V
O

H
JU

L
IE

 R
O

T
H

R
99

03
24

8
00

00
23

35
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
57

0.
78

M
E

D
IC

A
L

-N
O

V
O

H
K

A
T

H
R

Y
N

 A
L

L
SM

A
N

R
99

00
01

5
00

00
23

36
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

7.
02

1
O

H
K

A
T

IE
 M

Y
 L

A
D

Y
 B

O
U

T
IQ

U
E

V
99

03
51

2
00

00
23

37
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
48

.0
0

M
E

D
IC

A
L

-N
O

V
O

H
M

A
R

G
A

R
E

T
 D

U
M

A
D

A
G

R
99

00
01

3
00

00
23

38
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

7.
02

M
E

D
IC

A
L

-N
O

V
O

H
N

A
N

C
Y

 W
H

IT
E

R
99

00
00

9
00

00
23

39
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

29
0.

56
M

E
D

IC
A

L
-N

O
V

O
H

PE
N

N
Y

 M
A

Y
E

R
C

H
E

C
K

R
99

00
01

0
00

00
23

40
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

29
0.

56
41

03
83

O
H

PE
ST

 O
PT

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
53

00
00

23
41

99
 1

1/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

14
3.

38
M

E
D

IC
A

L
-N

O
V

O
H

R
O

N
A

L
D

 R
A

N
D

O
L

PH
R

99
00

01
1

00
00

23
42

99
 1

1/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

61
4.

88
M

E
D

IC
A

L
-N

O
V

O
H

SH
E

L
L

E
Y

 M
A

R
K

E
R

R
99

00
01

2
00

00
23

43
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
57

0.
78

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

6



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
57

32
06

0
O

H
U

S 
A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

 D
IS

T
R

IB
U

T
O

V
99

03
45

9
00

00
23

44
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
40

0.
01

41
03

80
O

H
PE

ST
 O

PT
IO

N
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

53
00

00
23

45
99

 1
1/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
48

4.
01

M
E

D
IC

A
L

-N
O

V
O

H
B

R
U

C
E

 P
A

T
T

IL
L

O
R

99
00

00
2

00
00

23
46

99
 1

1/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

55
7.

02
10

62
08

00
13

0
O

H
D

E
L

L
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 L

.P
.

V
99

03
36

2
00

00
23

47
99

 1
1/

02
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
27

3,
38

3.
02

09
21

10
20

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

23
48

99
 1

1/
02

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
81

0.
76

18
10

03
36

68
10

O
H

SU
B

U
R

B
A

N
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

ST
E

M
S

U
99

00
00

6
00

00
23

49
99

 1
1/

02
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
6,

04
0.

08
94

9
O

H
B

R
O

T
H

E
R

S 
A

U
T

O
M

O
T

IV
E

 I
N

C
V

99
03

34
8

00
00

23
50

99
 1

1/
03

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
26

2.
39

O
F1

96
45

56
2

O
H

C
IN

T
A

S 
FI

R
E

 P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
F9

90
00

18
00

00
23

51
99

 1
1/

03
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4,

03
6.

25
IN

V
00

00
06

68
26

O
H

IL
L

U
M

IN
A

T
E

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

, I
N

C
.

V
99

00
08

6
00

00
23

52
99

 1
1/

03
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
22

,4
07

.1
6

41
21

74
O

H
PE

ST
 O

PT
IO

N
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

53
00

00
23

53
99

 1
1/

03
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
59

.6
5

10
61

19
78

71
0

O
H

D
E

L
L

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 L
.P

.
V

99
03

36
2

00
00

23
54

99
 1

1/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

12
9,

21
0.

92
93

95
09

O
H

iP
R

IN
T

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
V

99
03

30
3

00
00

23
55

99
 1

1/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

10
0.

34
19

09
19

0
O

H
JO

N
E

S 
SC

H
O

O
L

 S
U

PP
L

Y
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
V

99
00

09
5

00
00

23
56

99
 1

1/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

84
7.

23
10

18
20

22
O

H
K

R
IS

T
A

 V
A

N
 H

O
O

G
M

O
E

D
E

99
00

11
5

00
00

23
57

99
 1

1/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

13
0.

39
43

8
O

H
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 R
O

T
A

R
Y

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
V

99
00

10
2

00
00

23
58

99
 1

1/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

30
0.

00
IN

V
-1

05
92

48
O

H
N

2Y
V

99
00

12
6

00
00

23
59

99
 1

1/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
05

3.
95

12
21

01
21

22
A

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
23

60
99

 1
1/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
21

,8
03

.5
5

18
00

22
43

57
18

O
H

SU
B

U
R

B
A

N
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

ST
E

M
S

U
99

00
00

6
00

00
23

61
99

 1
1/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
6,

21
7.

74
09

21
10

20
22

O
H

T
-M

O
B

IL
E

U
99

00
00

8
00

00
23

62
99

 1
1/

04
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
14

8.
40

10
74

46
9

O
H

W
A

R
E

 D
IS

PO
SA

L
U

99
00

01
0

00
00

23
63

99
 1

1/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

91
4.

29
PO

S1
12

15
1

O
H

H
O

, L
IS

A
V

99
03

52
3

00
00

23
64

99
 1

1/
04

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

35
.7

5
O

C
T

22
D

D
R

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
23

65
99

 1
1/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
29

,5
69

.7
3

66
27

56
O

H
A

T
K

IN
SO

N
 A

N
D

E
L

SO
N

 L
O

Y
A

 R
U

U
D

 &
V

99
00

02
0

00
00

23
66

99
 1

1/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
57

4.
09

10
65

O
H

B
R

IG
H

T
 I

D
E

A
S 

M
E

D
IA

 L
L

C
V

99
03

50
5

00
00

23
67

99
 1

1/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

59
4.

00
21

50
5

O
H

B
U

E
N

A
 P

A
R

K
 P

L
A

Q
U

E
 &

 T
R

O
PH

Y
V

99
00

02
8

00
00

23
68

99
 1

1/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

51
6.

12
52

3
O

H
C

A
 A

SS
O

C
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

 P
SY

C
H

O
L

O
G

IS
V

99
03

47
5

00
00

23
69

99
 1

1/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

25
9.

00
10

20
20

22
O

H
C

O
Y

O
T

E
 F

FA
 A

L
U

M
N

I 
&

 S
U

PP
O

R
T

E
R

S
V

99
00

04
5

00
00

23
70

99
 1

1/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

14
0.

00
M

IL
E

A
G

E
 J

U
L

20
22

O
H

C
R

IS
T

IA
N

 B
O

G
D

A
N

E
99

03
24

4
00

00
23

71
99

 1
1/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
91

.7
6

71
98

70
6

O
H

D
em

co
 I

nc
V

99
00

05
7

00
00

23
72

99
 1

1/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

79
.2

1
44

34
9

O
H

F.
M

. T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
F9

90
00

31
00

00
23

73
99

 1
1/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
51

0.
00

92
63

03
07

55
O

H
FE

D
 E

X
V

99
00

07
1

00
00

23
74

99
 1

1/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

15
7.

00
22

SI
03

38
O

H
FU

L
L

E
R

T
O

N
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
V

99
00

07
7

00
00

23
75

99
 1

1/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

80
.0

0
M

IS
C

11
01

20
22

O
H

JI
M

 C
O

O
M

B
S

E
99

00
08

4
00

00
23

76
99

 1
1/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
84

7.
62

M
IL

E
A

G
E

 O
C

T
O

H
JO

H
N

 Z
A

PP
U

L
L

A
E

99
00

08
7

00
00

23
77

99
 1

1/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

64
.3

1

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

7



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
SU

PP
L

IE
S 

11
01

22
O

H
M

A
R

Y
 B

R
IM

M
A

G
E

E
99

00
13

9
00

00
23

78
99

 1
1/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
17

5.
01

SU
PP

L
IE

S-
10

22
22

O
H

M
A

R
Y

 J
A

N
E

 V
IL

L
A

L
O

V
O

S
E

99
00

22
2

00
00

23
79

99
 1

1/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

13
2.

82
SU

PP
L

IE
S1

10
12

02
2

O
H

M
A

R
Y

 J
O

 E
V

A
N

O
FF

E
99

00
14

0
00

00
23

80
99

 1
1/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
66

.8
6

M
IL

E
A

G
E

 O
C

T
O

H
R

A
N

D
I 

V
A

SQ
U

E
Z

E
99

00
16

3
00

00
23

81
99

 1
1/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
43

.5
0

E
X

PE
N

SE
S-

10
19

22
O

H
SH

E
R

Y
L

 M
C

D
O

N
A

L
D

E
99

00
18

9
00

00
23

82
99

 1
1/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
31

.9
0

M
E

E
T

IN
G

92
32

02
2

O
H

W
H

IT
N

E
Y

 T
A

K
A

C
S

E
99

00
21

4
00

00
23

83
99

 1
1/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
38

.1
7

O
C

T
22

D
D

R
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

23
84

99
 1

1/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

65
.2

2
P2

14
08

.L
15

O
H

E
N

C
O

R
P

F9
90

00
29

00
00

23
85

99
 1

1/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
13

0.
00

PA
Y

 A
PP

#6
 M

G
O

H
E

R
IC

K
SO

N
-H

A
L

L
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
B

99
90

01
0

00
00

23
86

99
 1

1/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
11

9,
12

5.
88

54
58

18
O

H
B

E
A

R
C

O
M

V
99

00
02

4
00

00
23

87
99

 1
1/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
6,

28
4.

16
20

49
7-

IN
O

H
D

A
T

A
 I

M
PR

E
SS

IO
N

S
V

99
00

05
3

00
00

23
88

99
 1

1/
09

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

17
,9

44
.6

4
H

13
40

M
B

-1
O

H
G

IG
A

K
O

M
V

99
00

07
8

00
00

23
89

99
 1

1/
09

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

28
,6

26
.4

1
50

66
O

H
G

H
A

T
A

O
D

E
 B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

B
99

90
01

1
00

00
23

90
99

 1
1/

09
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

60
0.

00
A

SI
-6

64
58

O
H

A
A

A
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

 M
O

T
O

R
 S

A
L

E
S 

&
 S

E
R

F9
90

00
02

00
00

23
91

99
 1

1/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
03

8.
75

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
O

H
V

oi
d 

- 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

St
ub

V
O

ID
.C

O
N

T
I

00
00

23
92

99
 1

1/
14

/2
02

2
V

M
V

D
0.

00
Z

O
O

M
 O

C
T

20
22

O
H

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
PR

E
SS

V
99

00
01

3
00

00
23

93
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
14

,7
00

.4
4

10
73

88
O

H
B

E
ST

 L
A

W
N

M
O

W
E

R
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

11
00

00
23

94
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

05
0.

82
U

S3
58

15
5

O
H

B
R

A
IN

PO
P 

L
L

C
V

99
00

02
6

00
00

23
95

99
 1

1/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
51

5.
00

S1
49

01
32

.0
01

O
H

D
A

N
G

E
L

O
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
V

99
03

43
0

00
00

23
96

99
 1

1/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

26
4.

05
IN

V
10

63
7

O
H

FI
T

N
E

SS
 F

IN
D

E
R

S 
IN

C
.

V
99

00
07

3
00

00
23

97
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
30

9.
97

10
10

11
09

22
B

O
H

FR
O

N
T

IE
R

U
99

00
00

2
00

00
23

98
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

.9
6

32
87

21
A

O
H

G
L

A
SB

Y
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 S

U
PP

L
Y

F9
90

00
33

00
00

23
99

99
 1

1/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

8,
58

0.
60

IN
71

01
54

84
50

O
H

G
oT

o 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 I

nc
.

V
99

03
37

6
00

00
24

00
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4,

60
4.

44
89

19
50

O
H

IM
A

G
IN

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 L
L

C
V

99
03

40
4

00
00

24
01

99
 1

1/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

16
,3

81
.2

5
94

14
92

O
H

iP
R

IN
T

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
V

99
03

30
3

00
00

24
02

99
 1

1/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

14
0.

03
40

90
87

87
3

O
H

M
C

I 
A

 V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

U
99

00
00

3
00

00
24

03
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
8.

07
16

91
A

O
H

M
U

C
K

E
N

T
H

A
L

E
R

 C
U

L
T

U
R

A
L

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 F
V

99
03

44
5

00
00

24
04

99
 1

1/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

6,
80

0.
00

40
86

38
O

H
PE

ST
 O

PT
IO

N
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

53
00

00
24

05
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
51

0.
00

S1
00

62
43

24
.0

01
O

H
PL

U
M

B
IN

G
 W

H
O

L
E

SA
L

E
 O

U
T

L
E

T
F9

90
00

54
00

00
24

06
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

89
5.

95
M

IL
E

A
G

E
92

71
01

82
O

H
SE

L
A

H
 B

A
U

T
IS

T
A

E
99

00
22

5
00

00
24

07
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
93

.0
0

10
05

11
03

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

24
08

99
 1

1/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

10
,2

33
.0

7
09

28
10

27
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
24

09
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
12

0.
03

18
00

71
41

35
41

O
H

SU
B

U
R

B
A

N
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

ST
E

M
S

U
99

00
00

6
00

00
24

10
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
8,

17
1.

85
71

45
33

51
0

O
H

T
H

E
 H

O
M

E
 D

E
PO

T
 P

R
O

 I
N

ST
IT

U
T

IO
N

F9
90

00
59

00
00

24
11

99
 1

1/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

9,
26

9.
84

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

8



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
07

22
-9

O
H

T
H

E
 S

H
E

R
W

IN
-W

IL
L

IA
M

S 
C

O
.

F9
90

00
60

00
00

24
12

99
 1

1/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

66
6.

74
87

26
16

15
-0

0
O

H
U

N
IT

E
D

 R
E

FR
IG

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

N
99

00
01

4
00

00
24

13
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
22

7.
74

10
94

75
6

O
H

W
A

R
E

 D
IS

PO
SA

L
U

99
00

01
0

00
00

24
14

99
 1

1/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

4,
14

0.
34

11
44

31
77

28
89

46
6

O
H

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
PR

E
SS

V
99

00
01

3
00

00
24

15
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
21

1.
05

71
45

07
9

O
H

A
C

T
IO

N
 S

A
L

E
S

N
99

00
00

1
00

00
24

16
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
7,

51
2.

25
O

C
T

20
22

O
H

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

F9
90

00
14

00
00

24
17

99
 1

1/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

23
5.

00
O

C
T

20
22

O
H

C
on

tin
en

ta
l S

al
es

N
99

00
01

5
00

00
24

18
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
7,

63
7.

03
O

C
T

20
22

O
H

D
R

IF
T

W
O

O
D

 D
A

IR
Y

N
99

00
00

4
00

00
24

19
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
14

,0
19

.4
1

O
C

T
20

22
O

H
G

O
L

D
 S

T
A

R
 F

O
O

D
S

N
99

00
00

7
00

00
24

20
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
35

,4
73

.9
1

14
80

31
O

H
L

A
D

Y
 B

U
G

S 
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

L
 T

E
R

M
IT

F9
90

00
45

00
00

24
21

99
 1

1/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

55
.0

0
36

70
8

O
H

L
O

V
E

 T
O

 S
N

A
C

K
 L

L
C

V
99

03
22

8
00

00
24

22
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
40

8.
24

O
C

T
20

22
O

H
P 

&
 R

 P
A

PE
R

 S
U

PP
L

Y
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
N

99
00

00
9

00
00

24
23

99
 1

1/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

6,
95

4.
81

O
C

T
20

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 P
IZ

Z
A

N
99

00
01

3
00

00
24

24
99

 1
1/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
14

,8
83

.6
0

E
M

PM
IL

E
A

G
E

R
E

I
O

H
K

A
R

E
Y

 A
B

B
O

N
D

V
99

03
51

9
00

00
24

25
99

 1
1/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
35

.5
7

49
42

70
O

H
C

A
N

N
IN

G
S 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
F9

90
00

15
00

00
24

26
99

 1
1/

16
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
91

.2
6

59
46

75
7

O
H

H
O

M
E

 D
E

PO
T

 C
R

E
D

IT
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

F9
90

00
35

00
00

24
27

99
 1

1/
16

/2
02

2
M

W
R

V
30

2.
88

S9
9X

00
17

O
C

T
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

W
E

ST
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 S

U
PP

L
Y

V
99

00
17

9
00

00
24

28
99

 1
1/

16
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
37

,2
32

.7
3

71
31

17
30

7
O

H
T

H
E

 H
O

M
E

 D
E

PO
T

 P
R

O
 I

N
ST

IT
U

T
IO

N
F9

90
00

59
00

00
24

29
99

 1
1/

16
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
8,

45
4.

54
36

47
43

16
8

O
H

J.
W

.P
E

PP
E

R
 &

 S
O

N
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

09
4

00
00

24
30

99
 1

1/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

12
.5

8
38

51
56

10
27

22
O

H
L

A
K

E
SH

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

V
99

00
10

3
00

00
24

31
99

 1
1/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
67

1.
55

59
86

01
9

O
H

L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 A

-Z
V

99
00

10
5

00
00

24
32

99
 1

1/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

76
8.

00
32

24
5

O
H

L
E

O
N

A
R

D
 C

H
A

ID
E

Z
 T

R
E

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
F9

90
00

46
00

00
24

33
99

 1
1/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
70

0.
00

20
08

42
66

O
H

N
C

S 
PE

A
R

SO
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
12

9
00

00
24

34
99

 1
1/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
12

8.
55

94
SI

07
29

O
H

O
C

D
E

V
99

00
13

4
00

00
24

35
99

 1
1/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
28

9.
40

94
SI

07
04

O
H

O
C

D
E

V
99

00
13

4
00

00
24

36
99

 1
1/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
27

2.
77

09
20

20
22

O
H

PA
U

L
 E

IS
E

N
B

E
R

G
V

99
03

51
0

00
00

24
37

99
 1

1/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

75
0.

00
S9

9X
00

15
O

C
T

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
W

E
ST

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 S
U

PP
L

Y
V

99
00

17
9

00
00

24
38

99
 1

1/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

6,
03

1.
34

L
JS

D
00

1
O

H
JA

M
PA

N
A

 E
N

T
E

R
PR

IS
E

S 
L

L
C

 D
B

A
 C

O
V

99
03

52
0

00
00

24
39

99
 1

1/
17

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
38

0.
00

S9
9X

00
18

 O
C

T
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

W
E

ST
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 S

U
PP

L
Y

V
99

00
17

9
00

00
24

40
99

 1
1/

17
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

17
0.

67
18

32
4

O
H

80
6 

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S 
IN

C
.

V
99

03
21

4
00

00
24

41
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

85
0.

00
92

07
5

O
H

A
C

T
IO

N
 T

R
O

PH
Y

V
99

00
00

7
00

00
24

42
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
20

.0
0

10
07

22
R

E
IM

B
O

H
A

D
R

IA
N

A
 P

O
N

C
E

E
99

00
00

3
00

00
24

43
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
11

0.
18

SH
E

L
V

E
S

O
H

A
L

A
N

 M
A

O
E

99
00

00
4

00
00

24
44

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

29
2.

21
O

C
T

22
V

L
IF

B
U

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
24

45
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

59
5.

34

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

9



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
50

69
1

O
H

A
M

PL
IF

IE
D

 I
T

V
99

00
01

4
00

00
24

46
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
7,

68
0.

00
54

99
13

15
77

O
H

A
U

T
O

Z
O

N
E

F9
90

00
07

00
00

24
47

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

7.
40

54
53

40
7

O
H

B
E

A
R

C
O

M
V

99
00

02
4

00
00

24
48

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

16
.2

4
54

53
40

7
O

H
B

E
A

R
C

O
M

V
99

00
02

4
00

00
24

49
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
10

8.
14

72
79

7
O

H
B

IL
IN

G
U

IS
T

IC
S 

IN
C

.
V

99
03

52
4

00
00

24
50

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

15
.0

0
94

54
62

1
O

H
B

L
IC

K
 A

R
T

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

V
99

00
02

5
00

00
24

51
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
78

3.
17

64
03

1
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
24

52
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
85

.0
0

10
04

O
H

B
Y

R
O

N
 F

E
R

G
U

SO
N

 D
B

A
 A

L
L

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

I9
90

00
02

00
00

24
53

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

36
0.

00
12

18
11

10
92

2
O

H
C

H
A

R
T

E
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

V
99

03
40

0
00

00
24

54
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
86

.0
3

M
IL

E
A

G
E

-9
/2

3/
22

O
H

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
 M

A
N

G
O

L
D

E
99

00
04

4
00

00
24

55
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
10

2.
75

O
C

T
 2

02
2 

SP
E

C
 P

R
O

H
C

O
L

L
E

E
N

 P
A

T
T

E
R

SO
N

I9
90

00
04

00
00

24
56

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

62
5.

00
M

IL
E

A
G

E
-O

C
T

O
H

C
R

IS
T

IA
N

 B
O

G
D

A
N

E
99

03
24

4
00

00
24

57
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
9.

74
IN

V
12

73
75

3
O

H
D

A
SH

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 G
L

O
V

E
S

V
99

00
05

2
00

00
24

58
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
75

2.
08

00
1-

O
C

T
20

22
O

H
D

A
V

IS
, S

U
M

M
E

R
V

99
03

53
1

00
00

24
59

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
51

2.
00

10
62

78
24

02
0

O
H

D
E

L
L

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 L
.P

.
V

99
03

36
2

00
00

24
60

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
42

2.
66

10
61

40
97

56
2

O
H

D
E

L
L

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 L
.P

.
V

99
03

36
2

00
00

24
61

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
23

7.
16

10
62

78
24

02
0

O
H

D
E

L
L

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 L
.P

.
V

99
03

36
2

00
00

24
62

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

72
9.

05
B

E
00

52
13

23
7

O
H

D
E

L
T

A
 D

E
N

T
A

L
 O

F 
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
V

99
00

05
6

00
00

24
63

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
14

8.
70

73
39

31
10

O
H

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

03
28

2
00

00
24

64
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

31
4.

92
58

00
11

51
50

O
H

G
ra

ni
te

 T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 L
L

C
V

99
03

42
0

00
00

24
65

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
67

4.
82

74
15

4
O

H
IM

PE
R

IA
L

 B
A

N
D

 I
N

ST
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

V
99

00
08

8
00

00
24

66
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
5,

28
6.

41
14

5-
10

22
O

H
IN

T
E

R
Q

U
E

ST
 D

E
T

E
C

T
IO

N
V

99
00

09
2

00
00

24
67

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

21
5.

00
M

IS
C

 1
18

20
22

O
H

JI
M

 C
O

O
M

B
S

E
99

00
08

4
00

00
24

68
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
17

5.
91

12
07

20
22

O
H

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 P

T
A

V
99

03
28

1
00

00
24

69
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
60

0.
00

O
C

T
 2

02
2 

SV
C

S
O

H
L

O
PE

Z
, A

L
E

JA
N

D
R

O
V

99
03

27
9

00
00

24
70

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

41
6.

66
14

21
O

H
M

ar
bl

es
of

t-
K

ey
gu

ar
d 

A
T

V
99

03
51

8
00

00
24

71
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
85

.8
3

10
31

22
R

E
IM

B
O

H
M

A
R

IK
A

T
E

 E
L

M
Q

U
IS

T
E

99
00

13
8

00
00

24
72

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

51
.9

6
FE

D
E

X
 1

10
82

02
2

O
H

M
A

R
Y

 J
A

N
E

 V
IL

L
A

L
O

V
O

S
E

99
00

22
2

00
00

24
73

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

22
.1

6
94

PI
45

04
O

H
O

C
D

E
V

99
00

13
4

00
00

24
74

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

31
.9

8
10

26
22

/1
02

72
2

O
H

R
M

H
 D

A
N

C
E

 &
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
V

99
00

16
1

00
00

24
75

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

4,
62

5.
00

01
35

19
3-

IN
O

H
SC

H
O

O
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S 
O

F 
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
V

99
00

17
2

00
00

24
76

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

35
5.

00
10

11
11

08
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
24

77
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

56
7.

45
10

10
11

08
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
24

78
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
38

0.
31

20
06

53
5

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 S

C
IE

N
C

E
 O

L
V

99
03

43
2

00
00

24
79

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

32
5.

00

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

10



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
15

73
48

79
10

23
22

O
H

SP
A

R
K

L
E

T
T

S
V

99
00

18
0

00
00

24
80

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

17
6.

77
20

52
O

H
SP

O
R

T
S 

JA
C

K
E

T
S 

U
N

L
IM

IT
E

D
V

99
03

42
5

00
00

24
81

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

54
0.

23
O

C
T

20
22

O
H

T
A

K
A

C
S,

 L
IN

D
A

V
99

03
48

5
00

00
24

82
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

50
0.

00
33

16
05

5-
00

O
H

T
U

R
F 

ST
A

R
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

64
00

00
24

83
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

61
0.

80
20

14
-2

02
0C

0N
SO

L
IO

H
U

S 
B

A
N

K
 A

S 
C

U
ST

 F
O

R
 T

O
W

E
R

 D
B

W
V

99
03

31
5

00
00

24
84

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

9,
02

5.
84

10
/1

3/
22

 R
E

IM
B

O
H

V
A

L
E

R
IE

 C
A

R
R

IL
L

O
E

99
00

20
9

00
00

24
85

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

53
.0

0
22

47
O

H
A

C
T

IV
E

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

V
99

03
35

2
00

00
24

86
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

66
0.

62
54

49
14

8
O

H
B

E
A

R
C

O
M

V
99

00
02

4
00

00
24

87
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

.1
3

54
49

14
8

O
H

B
E

A
R

C
O

M
V

99
00

02
4

00
00

24
88

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
19

7.
14

11
27

0
O

H
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
S9

92
12

00
00

24
89

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

7,
35

0.
00

28
61

0
O

H
C

-B
E

L
O

W
V

99
03

46
1

00
00

24
90

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

75
0.

00
45

5
O

H
H

A
U

FF
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

B
99

90
01

3
00

00
24

91
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
18

,8
16

.0
0

20
92

66
9

O
H

H
A

U
L

A
W

A
Y

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

R
S

B
99

03
22

9
00

00
24

92
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
33

0.
02

K
O

-2
08

42
-2

-0
03

O
H

K
IN

G
 O

FF
IC

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

B
99

90
01

4
00

00
24

93
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
7,

87
5.

00
16

72
7

O
H

T
W

IN
IN

G
 C

O
N

SU
L

T
IN

G
B

99
03

23
0

00
00

24
94

99
 1

1/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

42
2.

82
45

4
O

H
H

A
U

FF
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

B
99

90
01

3
00

00
24

95
99

 1
1/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
37

,5
00

.0
0

IS
T

E
 C

O
N

F 
20

22
O

H
A

L
A

N
 M

A
O

E
99

00
00

4
00

00
24

96
99

 1
1/

21
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4,

15
7.

99
44

61
9

O
H

F.
M

. T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
F9

90
00

31
00

00
24

97
99

 1
1/

21
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4,

46
6.

65
38

51
57

08
31

22
O

H
L

A
K

E
SH

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

V
99

00
10

3
00

00
24

98
99

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
5,

12
8.

65
O

C
T

22
V

SR
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

24
99

99
 1

1/
23

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

41
,8

43
.4

9
M

A
C

Y
-J

A
N

20
23

O
H

A
PE

X
 F

U
N

 R
U

N
V

99
03

50
1

00
00

25
00

99
 1

1/
23

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
50

0.
00

O
C

T
 2

02
2

O
H

A
R

A
IZ

A
, I

SA
B

E
L

V
99

03
42

1
00

00
25

01
99

 1
1/

23
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
83

3.
32

L
JY

T
 C

O
N

T
R

C
T

O
H

L
O

G
A

N
, B

R
E

N
N

E
N

I9
90

35
32

00
00

25
02

99
 1

1/
23

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
40

0.
00

N
O

V
O

H
L

O
PE

Z
, A

L
E

JA
N

D
R

O
V

99
03

27
9

00
00

25
03

99
 1

1/
23

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

41
6.

66
O

C
T

 2
02

2
O

H
N

A
Z

A
R

I,
 G

IL
B

E
R

T
V

99
03

49
6

00
00

25
04

99
 1

1/
23

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
00

0.
00

L
JY

T
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

H
N

E
A

V
E

Z
, M

A
R

Y
 M

A
D

E
L

IN
E

V
99

03
41

5
00

00
25

05
99

 1
1/

23
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

30
0.

00
L

JY
T

-J
O

R
/O

L
O

H
T

A
N

A
 C

A
R

M
IC

H
A

E
L

I9
90

00
18

00
00

25
06

99
 1

1/
23

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
00

0.
00

09
30

22
JO

R
L

IB
R

E
X

O
H

Y
U

M
I 

Y
A

M
A

M
O

T
O

E
99

00
21

8
00

00
25

07
99

 1
1/

23
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
39

.4
0

O
C

T
22

V
SR

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
25

08
99

 1
1/

23
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
92

.3
2

64
33

2
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
25

09
99

 1
1/

29
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
11

5.
00

L
O

W
E

L
L

10
01

02
2

O
H

C
O

L
L

E
E

N
 P

A
T

T
E

R
SO

N
I9

90
00

04
00

00
25

10
99

 1
1/

30
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

62
5.

00
M

72
32

97
33

3
O

H
SC

H
O

L
A

ST
IC

 M
A

G
A

Z
IN

E
S

V
99

03
22

4
00

00
25

11
99

 1
1/

30
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
32

.7
3

15
73

48
79

11
20

22
O

H
SP

A
R

K
L

E
T

T
S

V
99

00
18

0
00

00
25

12
99

 1
1/

30
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
19

2.
34

IN
V

00
64

51
8

O
H

T
H

IN
K

IN
G

 M
A

PS
V

99
00

19
5

00
00

25
13

99
 1

1/
30

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
11

0.
22

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

11



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
14

98
27

,8
66

,8
83

O
H

W
H

IT
T

IE
R

 C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

V
99

03
47

0
00

00
25

14
99

 1
1/

30
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
12

,6
00

.0
0

10
01

11
01

22
O

H
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
 W

A
T

E
R

 D
E

PA
R

T
M

U
99

00
00

1
00

00
25

15
99

 1
2/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4,

62
7.

61
11

10
12

09
22

O
H

FR
O

N
T

IE
R

U
99

00
00

2
00

00
25

16
99

 1
2/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
95

.7
3

10
21

11
20

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

25
17

99
 1

2/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

31
,4

22
.4

9
10

20
11

21
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
25

18
99

 1
2/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

14
3.

28
99

20
73

49
75

O
H

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
L

E
SS

-L
A

U
99

00
00

9
00

00
25

19
99

 1
2/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
62

7.
90

11
14

03
8

O
H

W
A

R
E

 D
IS

PO
SA

L
U

99
00

01
0

00
00

25
20

99
 1

2/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

4,
32

1.
84

18
28

2
O

H
80

6 
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S 

IN
C

.
V

99
03

21
4

00
00

25
21

99
 1

2/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
50

0.
00

47
25

47
82

29
O

H
A

C
C

O
 B

R
A

N
D

S 
U

SA
 L

L
C

V
99

00
00

3
00

00
25

22
99

 1
2/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

18
7.

00
C

O
N

F-
22

84
4

O
H

A
E

R
IE

S 
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
V

99
00

00
9

00
00

25
23

99
 1

2/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
14

9.
00

10
74

84
O

H
B

E
ST

 L
A

W
N

M
O

W
E

R
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

11
00

00
25

24
99

 1
2/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
48

.4
9

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 D
E

C
O

H
B

R
E

N
T

 A
L

L
SM

A
N

R
99

00
00

1
00

00
25

25
99

 1
2/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

7.
02

10
09

O
H

B
R

O
T

H
E

R
S 

A
U

T
O

M
O

T
IV

E
 I

N
C

V
99

03
34

8
00

00
25

26
99

 1
2/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
69

4.
82

64
47

0
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
25

27
99

 1
2/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

35
0.

00
12

57
40

O
H

B
U

L
K

B
O

O
K

 S
T

O
R

E
V

99
00

02
9

00
00

25
28

99
 1

2/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

27
4.

23
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 D

E
C

O
H

C
A

R
O

L
Y

N
 K

A
N

E
R

99
03

24
7

00
00

25
29

99
 1

2/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
29

0.
56

IN
V

12
76

00
8

O
H

D
A

SH
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 G

L
O

V
E

S
V

99
00

05
2

00
00

25
30

99
 1

2/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

90
2.

49
B

E
00

52
39

21
7

O
H

D
E

L
T

A
 D

E
N

T
A

L
 O

F 
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
V

99
00

05
6

00
00

25
31

99
 1

2/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
14

8.
70

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 D
E

C
O

H
E

D
D

Y
 V

E
G

A
R

99
00

01
4

00
00

25
32

99
 1

2/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

55
7.

02
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 D

E
C

O
H

E
M

IL
Y

 W
A

K
E

FI
E

L
D

R
99

00
00

6
00

00
25

33
99

 1
2/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
57

0.
78

22
SI

04
84

O
H

FU
L

L
E

R
T

O
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

V
99

00
07

7
00

00
25

34
99

 1
2/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

41
8.

87
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 D

E
C

O
H

G
A

Y
L

E
 R

O
G

E
R

S
R

99
00

00
7

00
00

25
35

99
 1

2/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

23
2.

94
73

48
13

86
O

H
G

O
V

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 I

N
C

.
V

99
03

28
2

00
00

25
36

99
 1

2/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
31

1.
94

36
47

6
O

H
IC

S 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

F9
90

00
38

00
00

25
37

99
 1

2/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
44

0.
00

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 D
E

C
O

H
JU

L
IE

 R
O

T
H

R
99

03
24

8
00

00
25

38
99

 1
2/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
57

0.
78

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 D
E

C
O

H
K

A
T

H
R

Y
N

 A
L

L
SM

A
N

R
99

00
01

5
00

00
25

39
99

 1
2/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

7.
02

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 D
E

C
O

H
M

A
R

G
A

R
E

T
 D

U
M

A
D

A
G

R
99

00
01

3
00

00
25

40
99

 1
2/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

7.
02

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 D
E

C
O

H
N

A
N

C
Y

 W
H

IT
E

R
99

00
00

9
00

00
25

41
99

 1
2/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

29
0.

56
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 D

E
C

O
H

PE
N

N
Y

 M
A

Y
E

R
C

H
E

C
K

R
99

00
01

0
00

00
25

42
99

 1
2/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

29
0.

56
41

29
54

O
H

PE
ST

 O
PT

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
53

00
00

25
43

99
 1

2/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

30
7.

22
IS

T
E

 2
02

2
O

H
R

E
B

E
C

C
A

 C
H

A
M

PI
O

N
E

99
00

16
5

00
00

25
44

99
 1

2/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

45
9.

25
IS

T
E

 2
02

2
O

H
R

H
O

N
D

A
 O

V
E

R
B

Y
E

99
00

17
2

00
00

25
45

99
 1

2/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

48
9.

58
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 D

E
C

O
H

R
O

N
A

L
D

 R
A

N
D

O
L

PH
R

99
00

01
1

00
00

25
46

99
 1

2/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

61
4.

88
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 D

E
C

O
H

SH
E

L
L

E
Y

 M
A

R
K

E
R

R
99

00
01

2
00

00
25

47
99

 1
2/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
57

0.
78

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

12



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
18

00
61

62
78

28
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

25
48

99
 1

2/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
07

1.
62

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 D
E

C
O

H
B

R
U

C
E

 P
A

T
T

IL
L

O
R

99
00

00
2

00
00

25
49

99
 1

2/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

55
7.

02
66

53
83

-O
C

T
 2

02
2

O
H

A
T

K
IN

SO
N

 A
N

D
E

L
SO

N
 L

O
Y

A
 R

U
U

D
 &

V
99

00
02

0
00

00
25

50
99

 1
2/

06
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
14

,2
22

.0
2

02
K

00
32

62
13

85
O

H
R

E
A

D
Y

R
E

FR
E

SH
 B

Y
 N

E
ST

L
E

V
99

00
15

4
00

00
25

51
99

 1
2/

06
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
81

.4
2

65
13

9
O

H
R

E
H

A
B

M
A

R
T

V
99

03
42

7
00

00
25

52
99

 1
2/

06
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

35
2.

73
U

22
1A

-1
O

H
R

IF
T

O
N

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

S9
99

00
04

00
00

25
53

99
 1

2/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
56

0.
84

IN
V

13
84

73
O

H
R

IV
E

R
SI

D
E

 I
N

SI
G

H
T

S
V

99
00

15
9

00
00

25
54

99
 1

2/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
38

2.
57

S2
2-

02
24

85
6

O
H

SC
H

O
O

L
 D

A
T

E
B

O
O

K
S

V
99

00
16

9
00

00
25

55
99

 1
2/

06
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
94

2.
84

40
37

/3
54

3
O

H
SE

N
T

R
Y

 S
IG

N
S 

&
 P

R
IN

T
IN

G
V

99
00

17
5

00
00

25
56

99
 1

2/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

70
0.

61
22

25
20

44
00

O
H

SH
IF

FL
E

R
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
V

99
03

48
8

00
00

25
57

99
 1

2/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
72

5.
72

50
48

4
O

H
SP

IR
IT

 M
O

N
K

E
Y

V
99

03
28

4
00

00
25

58
99

 1
2/

06
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
98

1.
75

45
83

07
O

H
ST

U
D

IE
S 

W
E

E
K

L
Y

V
99

00
18

3
00

00
25

59
99

 1
2/

06
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
22

4.
63

34
79

,3
48

0
O

H
T

A
O

 R
O

SS
IN

I 
A

PC
V

99
03

25
7

00
00

25
60

99
 1

2/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

4,
61

1.
87

61
02

4
O

H
T

E
X

T
H

E
L

P
V

99
03

28
6

00
00

25
61

99
 1

2/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

15
0.

00
66

39
53

5
O

H
U

.S
. B

A
N

K
V

99
03

23
5

00
00

25
62

99
 1

2/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

25
0.

00
60

71
43

O
H

V
E

X
 R

O
B

O
T

IC
S

V
99

00
20

3
00

00
25

63
99

 1
2/

06
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

31
3.

68
IN

08
12

22
0

O
H

W
IL

L
IA

M
 V

.M
A

C
G

IL
L

 &
 C

O
.

V
99

00
20

9
00

00
25

64
99

 1
2/

06
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
48

7.
28

11
/3

/2
2-

JO
R

,M
G

O
H

Y
M

C
A

 O
F 

G
R

E
A

T
E

R
 W

H
IT

T
IE

R
V

99
03

52
2

00
00

25
65

99
 1

2/
06

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
56

7.
70

SE
PT

20
22

O
H

Y
M

C
A

 O
F 

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

V
99

03
52

1
00

00
25

66
99

 1
2/

06
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
5,

41
9.

86
15

21
8

O
H

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 S

E
R

V
. C

O
-O

P
V

99
00

00
8

00
00

25
67

99
 1

2/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

13
,1

80
.0

0
35

88
1

O
H

IC
S 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
F9

90
00

38
00

00
25

68
99

 1
2/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
35

0.
99

M
74

57
5

O
H

IM
PE

R
IA

L
 B

A
N

D
 I

N
ST

R
U

M
E

N
T

S
V

99
00

08
8

00
00

25
69

99
 1

2/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

46
2.

41
94

91
80

O
H

iP
R

IN
T

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
V

99
03

30
3

00
00

25
70

99
 1

2/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

17
4.

21
36

46
55

62
5

O
H

J.
W

.P
E

PP
E

R
 &

 S
O

N
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

09
4

00
00

25
71

99
 1

2/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

15
8.

76
64

30
77

5
O

H
K

A
PL

A
N

 E
A

R
L

Y
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 C
O

V
99

03
44

8
00

00
25

72
99

 1
2/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
31

.8
8

78
73

83
11

23
22

O
H

L
A

K
E

SH
O

R
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
V

99
00

10
3

00
00

25
73

99
 1

2/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
47

1.
61

22
38

15
O

H
L

IT
E

R
A

C
Y

 R
E

SO
U

R
C

E
S 

L
L

C
V

99
03

43
4

00
00

25
74

99
 1

2/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

59
7.

04
75

78
87

O
H

PD
Q

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 R
E

N
T

A
L

F9
90

00
52

00
00

25
75

99
 1

2/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

63
.2

5
10

25
11

22
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
25

76
99

 1
2/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

17
8.

71
18

00
61

63
02

63
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

25
77

99
 1

2/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

7,
62

4.
14

S9
90

07
89

O
H

W
O

L
V

E
R

IN
E

 F
E

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

V
99

03
53

7
00

00
25

78
99

 1
2/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
79

6.
29

D
E

C
22

V
L

IF
B

U
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

25
79

99
 1

2/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
27

3.
67

11
01

11
30

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

25
80

99
 1

2/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

63
.7

8
10

27
11

29
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
25

81
99

 1
2/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
67

3.
23

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

13



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
18

10
03

40
28

21
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

25
82

99
 1

2/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

7,
09

6.
91

10
21

11
20

22
O

H
T

-M
O

B
IL

E
U

99
00

00
8

00
00

25
83

99
 1

2/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

14
8.

40
D

E
C

22
D

D
R

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
25

84
99

 1
2/

09
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
28

,8
94

.8
8

10
10

O
H

B
R

O
T

H
E

R
S 

A
U

T
O

M
O

T
IV

E
 I

N
C

V
99

03
34

8
00

00
25

85
99

 1
2/

09
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
85

.0
0

21
49

31
88

87
O

H
H

O
M

E
 D

E
PO

T
 C

R
E

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
F9

90
00

35
00

00
25

86
99

 1
2/

09
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
7.

62
D

E
C

22
D

D
R

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
25

87
99

 1
2/

09
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
65

.2
2

D
E

C
22

V
SR

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
25

88
99

 1
2/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
6,

15
1.

15
56

70
O

H
B

E
E

 G
O

N
E

 B
E

E
 R

E
M

O
V

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

F9
90

00
10

00
00

25
89

99
 1

2/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

27
5.

00
22

/2
3

O
H

B
U

L
L

, A
B

IG
A

IL
 P

A
Y

T
O

N
V

99
03

54
5

00
00

25
90

99
 1

2/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

70
0.

00
N

O
V

 2
02

2
O

H
D

A
V

IS
, S

U
M

M
E

R
V

99
03

53
1

00
00

25
91

99
 1

2/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
51

2.
00

22
22

O
H

D
R

. O
L

V
E

R
A

 P
SY

C
H

O
L

O
G

Y
, A

 P
R

O
FE

V
99

03
42

6
00

00
25

92
99

 1
2/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

00
0.

00
N

O
V

 2
02

2
O

H
L

IN
D

A
 T

A
K

A
C

S
E

99
00

12
7

00
00

25
93

99
 1

2/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
50

0.
00

N
96

81
50

4
O

H
Q

U
A

D
IE

N
T

 L
E

A
SI

N
G

 U
SA

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
14

9
00

00
25

94
99

 1
2/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
51

0.
91

22
/2

3
O

H
R

U
IZ

, A
L

Y
SS

A
V

99
03

54
6

00
00

25
95

99
 1

2/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

70
0.

00
22

/2
3

O
H

SA
M

A
N

O
, L

A
R

IS
SA

V
99

03
54

4
00

00
25

96
99

 1
2/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
70

0.
00

D
E

C
22

V
SR

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
25

97
99

 1
2/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
13

.5
5

95
38

37
O

H
K

O
U

R
Y

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 &

 T
E

ST
IN

G
F9

90
00

42
00

00
25

98
99

 1
2/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
13

,4
50

.0
0

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
O

H
V

oi
d 

- 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

St
ub

V
O

ID
.C

O
N

T
I

00
00

25
99

99
 1

2/
14

/2
02

2
V

M
V

D
0.

00
Z

O
O

M
-N

O
V

 2
02

2
O

H
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

PR
E

SS
V

99
00

01
3

00
00

26
00

99
 1

2/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

13
,6

90
.2

8
32

95
21

A
O

H
G

L
A

SB
Y

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 S
U

PP
L

Y
F9

90
00

33
00

00
26

01
99

 1
2/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
14

,9
69

.1
6

22
10

-0
30

23
8

O
H

JA
M

E
S 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

F9
90

00
40

00
00

26
02

99
 1

2/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

39
9.

81
76

47
90

O
H

PD
Q

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 R
E

N
T

A
L

F9
90

00
52

00
00

26
03

99
 1

2/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
39

4.
38

S1
00

61
70

47
.0

01
O

H
PL

U
M

B
IN

G
 W

H
O

L
E

SA
L

E
 O

U
T

L
E

T
F9

90
00

54
00

00
26

04
99

 1
2/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
56

.8
4

48
42

56
O

H
SC

H
O

O
L

 F
IX

V
99

03
25

8
00

00
26

05
99

 1
2/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
21

7.
95

11
45

05
99

20
30

72
21

O
H

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
PR

E
SS

V
99

00
01

3
00

00
26

06
99

 1
2/

14
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
22

9.
84

O
C

T
22

JO
R

/M
G

O
H

Y
M

C
A

 O
F 

G
R

E
A

T
E

R
 W

H
IT

T
IE

R
V

99
03

52
2

00
00

26
07

99
 1

2/
14

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

7,
34

1.
88

27
67

0
O

H
B

E
R

N
IE

R
 R

E
FR

IG
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 G

E
N

E
R

A
T

I
N

99
00

00
3

00
00

26
08

99
 1

2/
15

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

60
4.

60
O

W
02

48
23

5P
Y

O
H

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 O
F 

L
O

S 
A

N
G

E
L

E
S 

-E
N

V
IR

O
N

V
99

03
53

3
00

00
26

09
99

 1
2/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
78

8.
00

N
O

V
20

22
O

H
D

R
IF

T
W

O
O

D
 D

A
IR

Y
N

99
00

00
4

00
00

26
10

99
 1

2/
15

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

11
,3

89
.1

2
IV

-1
21

31
5&

12
14

07
O

H
FO

R
M

 P
L

A
ST

IC
S 

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

N
99

00
00

6
00

00
26

11
99

 1
2/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
63

8.
37

N
O

V
20

22
O

H
G

O
L

D
 S

T
A

R
 F

O
O

D
S

N
99

00
00

7
00

00
26

12
99

 1
2/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
24

,9
42

.8
1

26
14

3
O

H
L

A
D

Y
 B

U
G

S 
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

L
 T

E
R

M
IT

F9
90

00
45

00
00

26
13

99
 1

2/
15

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

55
.0

0
N

O
V

20
22

O
H

P 
&

 R
 P

A
PE

R
 S

U
PP

L
Y

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

N
99

00
00

9
00

00
26

14
99

 1
2/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

63
9.

30
N

O
V

20
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 P

IZ
Z

A
N

99
00

01
3

00
00

26
15

99
 1

2/
15

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

10
,8

38
.8

0

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

14



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
58

32
85

20
0

O
H

G
ra

ni
te

 T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 L
L

C
V

99
03

42
0

00
00

26
16

99
 1

2/
16

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
68

8.
96

64
76

6_
M

.B
R

O
W

N
O

H
L

O
S 

A
N

G
E

L
E

S 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 T

R
E

A
SU

R
E

R
V

99
03

55
0

00
00

26
17

99
 1

2/
16

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

87
4.

20
20

21
-4

84
83

O
H

SE
E

SA
W

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

17
4

00
00

26
18

99
 1

2/
16

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

6,
27

0.
40

11
04

12
06

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

26
19

99
 1

2/
16

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

5,
94

9.
03

R
E

F5
92

25
98

5
O

H
SC

H
O

O
L

 S
PE

C
IA

L
T

Y
 L

L
C

V
99

03
29

9
00

00
26

20
99

 1
2/

16
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
18

,0
39

.5
7

O
C

T
22

E
L

O
PP

G
R

M
O

H
Y

M
C

A
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
V

99
03

52
1

00
00

26
21

99
 1

2/
16

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

17
,0

70
.3

4
N

O
V

20
22

O
H

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

F9
90

00
14

00
00

26
22

99
 1

2/
16

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

18
0.

00
PO

S8
12

67
0

O
H

M
A

R
C

E
L

L
A

 S
A

N
C

H
E

Z
V

99
03

54
9

00
00

26
23

99
 1

2/
16

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

10
0.

00
16

98
O

H
M

U
C

K
E

N
T

H
A

L
E

R
 C

U
L

T
U

R
A

L
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 F

V
99

03
44

5
00

00
26

24
99

 1
2/

19
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
9,

24
0.

00
01

26
72

O
H

A
 &

 D
 T

R
A

N
SP

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 L

.P
.

V
99

00
00

2
00

00
26

25
99

 1
2/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
37

5.
00

36
58

8
O

H
A

L
PH

A
 &

 O
M

E
G

A
 L

O
C

K
 &

 K
E

Y
 L

L
C

V
99

03
25

6
00

00
26

26
99

 1
2/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
39

5.
00

22
46

4
O

H
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

PH
Y

V
99

00
02

8
00

00
26

27
99

 1
2/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
61

.9
6

64
57

0
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
26

28
99

 1
2/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
16

5.
00

20
31

O
H

B
Y

R
D

SE
E

D
 L

L
C

V
99

03
31

0
00

00
26

29
99

 1
2/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4,

00
0.

00
31

88
8

O
H

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 A
R

B
O

R
IS

T
 C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

 T
V

99
03

53
4

00
00

26
30

99
 1

2/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

75
0.

00
IU

S0
23

94
72

O
H

C
R

IS
IS

 P
R

E
V

E
N

T
IO

N
 I

N
ST

IT
U

T
E

V
99

03
54

7
00

00
26

31
99

 1
2/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
20

0.
00

M
IL

E
A

G
E

N
O

V
20

2
O

H
C

R
IS

T
IA

N
 B

O
G

D
A

N
E

99
03

24
4

00
00

26
32

99
 1

2/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

31
.5

5
11

22
20

22
O

H
D

A
V

ID
 B

E
N

N
E

T
T

E
99

00
05

1
00

00
26

33
99

 1
2/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
64

.7
9

T
90

60
30

00
8

O
H

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 T
R

A
C

K
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

V
99

00
06

0
00

00
26

34
99

 1
2/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

61
8.

14
17

50
O

H
FO

C
U

SE
D

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
V

99
03

53
8

00
00

26
35

99
 1

2/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

8,
10

0.
00

73
51

13
00

O
H

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

03
28

2
00

00
26

36
99

 1
2/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

31
1.

94
C

A
L

E
A

G
U

E
N

O
V

20
O

H
JE

N
N

IF
E

R
 J

A
C

K
SO

N
E

99
00

22
1

00
00

26
37

99
 1

2/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

72
5.

46
M

IL
E

A
G

E
N

O
V

20
2

O
H

JO
H

N
 Z

A
PP

U
L

L
A

E
99

00
08

7
00

00
26

38
99

 1
2/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
65

.1
4

12
01

20
22

O
H

M
A

R
Y

 J
A

N
E

 V
IL

L
A

L
O

V
O

S
E

99
00

22
2

00
00

26
39

99
 1

2/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

53
.0

0
40

90
89

97
2

O
H

M
C

I 
A

 V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

U
99

00
00

3
00

00
26

40
99

 1
2/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
15

.5
7

10
21

20
22

O
H

R
E

N
E

E
 V

E
R

B
E

C
K

E
99

00
17

1
00

00
26

41
99

 1
2/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
43

.0
0

11
09

12
11

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

26
42

99
 1

2/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
40

1.
81

11
08

12
09

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

26
43

99
 1

2/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

97
1.

22
03

14
36

7
O

H
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

T
H

E
 S

T
A

T
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
V

99
00

05
9

00
00

26
44

99
 1

2/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

32
2.

50
90

15
76

24
42

O
H

E
L

IT
E

 M
O

D
U

L
A

R
 L

E
A

SI
N

G
 &

 S
A

L
E

S
B

99
90

00
9

00
00

26
45

99
 1

2/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

82
,6

00
.0

0
51

36
O

H
G

H
A

T
A

O
D

E
 B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

B
99

90
01

1
00

00
26

46
99

 1
2/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
67

,4
91

.2
0

45
6

O
H

H
A

U
FF

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
B

99
90

01
3

00
00

26
47

99
 1

2/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

17
,0

24
.0

0
20

97
46

0
O

H
H

A
U

L
A

W
A

Y
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
R

S
B

99
03

22
9

00
00

26
48

99
 1

2/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

29
1.

20
62

42
O

H
H

A
N

C
O

C
K

 P
A

R
K

 &
 D

E
L

O
N

G
 I

N
C

B
99

90
01

2
00

00
26

49
99

 1
2/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

00
0.

00

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

15



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
22

57
 N

O
V

 2
02

2
O

H
A

C
T

IV
E

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

V
99

03
35

2
00

00
26

50
99

 1
2/

21
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
33

,6
42

.0
0

C
IT

E
 C

O
N

O
H

A
L

A
N

 M
A

O
E

99
00

00
4

00
00

26
51

99
 1

2/
21

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

61
.5

0
66

80
87

 N
O

V
20

22
O

H
A

T
K

IN
SO

N
 A

N
D

E
L

SO
N

 L
O

Y
A

 R
U

U
D

 &
V

99
00

02
0

00
00

26
52

99
 1

2/
21

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

5,
97

1.
25

15
33

2
O

H
C

SM
 C

O
N

SU
L

T
IN

G
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

04
8

00
00

26
53

99
 1

2/
21

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
12

5.
00

10
63

84
58

84
2

O
H

D
E

L
L

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 L
.P

.
V

99
03

36
2

00
00

26
54

99
 1

2/
21

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
35

8.
44

44
68

5
O

H
F.

M
. T

H
O

M
A

S 
A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

F9
90

00
31

00
00

26
55

99
 1

2/
21

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
68

4.
35

14
5-

11
22

O
H

IN
T

E
R

Q
U

E
ST

 D
E

T
E

C
T

IO
N

V
99

00
09

2
00

00
26

56
99

 1
2/

21
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
21

5.
00

L
U

N
C

H
-D

E
C

20
22

O
H

JI
M

 C
O

O
M

B
S

E
99

00
08

4
00

00
26

57
99

 1
2/

21
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
11

5.
98

C
IT

E
O

H
JO

H
N

 Z
A

PP
U

L
L

A
E

99
00

08
7

00
00

26
58

99
 1

2/
21

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

26
.1

2
C

D
S 

60
55

O
H

L
E

A
D

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
V

99
00

10
4

00
00

26
59

99
 1

2/
21

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
25

5.
22

C
D

S 
60

95
O

H
L

E
A

D
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

V
99

00
10

4
00

00
26

60
99

 1
2/

21
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

47
1.

89
20

95
O

H
O

N
E

 S
T

O
P 

C
E

L
L

U
L

A
R

V
99

03
54

0
00

00
26

61
99

 1
2/

21
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
96

.3
4

22
11

-1
84

66
3

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
A

ST
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

F9
90

00
57

00
00

26
62

99
 1

2/
21

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

13
8.

14
C

A
O

H
W

H
IT

N
E

Y
 T

A
K

A
C

S
E

99
00

21
4

00
00

26
63

99
 1

2/
21

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

35
2.

72
D

E
C

 2
02

2
O

H
A

R
A

IZ
A

, I
SA

B
E

L
V

99
03

42
1

00
00

26
64

99
 1

2/
22

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

41
6.

66
SU

E
SS

IC
A

L
11

16
22

O
H

B
R

E
A

N
N

E
 P

A
G

A
N

O
E

99
00

02
8

00
00

26
65

99
 1

2/
22

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

50
8.

48
D

E
C

20
22

 C
N

T
R

C
T

O
H

D
A

V
IS

, S
U

M
M

E
R

V
99

03
53

1
00

00
26

66
99

 1
2/

22
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

51
2.

00
11

30
20

22
O

H
JE

N
N

IF
E

R
 J

A
C

K
SO

N
E

99
00

22
1

00
00

26
67

99
 1

2/
22

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

21
8.

76
C

SB
A

D
E

C
20

22
O

H
JI

M
 C

O
O

M
B

S
E

99
00

08
4

00
00

26
68

99
 1

2/
22

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

78
1.

79
D

E
C

20
22

O
H

L
O

PE
Z

, A
L

E
JA

N
D

R
O

V
99

03
27

9
00

00
26

69
99

 1
2/

22
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
41

6.
66

D
E

C
 2

02
2 

C
N

T
R

C
T

O
H

N
A

Z
A

R
I,

 G
IL

B
E

R
T

V
99

03
49

6
00

00
26

70
99

 1
2/

22
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

00
0.

00
C

SB
A

D
E

C
20

22
O

H
R

E
B

E
C

C
A

 C
H

A
M

PI
O

N
E

99
00

16
5

00
00

26
71

99
 1

2/
22

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

44
.8

9
C

SB
A

D
E

C
20

22
O

H
R

H
O

N
D

A
 O

V
E

R
B

Y
E

99
00

17
2

00
00

26
72

99
 1

2/
22

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

20
8.

56
B

L
01

60
18

8-
01

01
23

O
H

U
N

U
M

 L
IF

E
 I

N
SU

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
V

99
00

20
0

00
00

26
73

99
 1

2/
22

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

51
9.

59
10

75
14

O
H

B
E

ST
 L

A
W

N
M

O
W

E
R

 I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
11

00
00

26
74

99
 1

2/
27

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

21
2.

21
L

H
23

-4
34

A
R

O
H

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

F9
90

00
19

00
00

26
75

99
 1

2/
27

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

4,
16

1.
58

22
11

-0
32

93
3

O
H

JA
M

E
S 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

F9
90

00
40

00
00

26
76

99
 1

2/
27

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

20
9.

09
72

02
38

42
7

O
H

T
H

E
 H

O
M

E
 D

E
PO

T
 P

R
O

 I
N

ST
IT

U
T

IO
N

F9
90

00
59

00
00

26
77

99
 1

2/
27

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
30

4.
37

N
O

V
22

E
L

O
PE

X
PS

O
H

Y
M

C
A

 O
F 

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

V
99

03
52

1
00

00
26

78
99

 1
2/

27
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
15

,2
61

.2
2

L
H

23
-4

34
A

R
O

H
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
F9

90
00

19
00

00
26

79
99

 1
2/

27
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
30

6.
21

22
56

O
H

A
C

T
IV

E
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
V

99
03

35
2

00
00

26
80

99
 1

2/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
66

0.
62

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 J
A

N
O

H
B

R
E

N
T

 A
L

L
SM

A
N

R
99

00
00

1
00

00
26

81
99

 1
2/

28
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
60

3.
64

A
PS

-3
39

3
O

H
B

R
E

N
T

PO
IN

T
 L

L
C

V
99

03
54

3
00

00
26

82
99

 1
2/

28
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

99
7.

00
60

92
24

O
H

C
A

 D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F 
JU

ST
IC

E
V

99
03

55
3

00
00

26
83

99
 1

2/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

36
9.

00

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

16



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 J

A
N

O
H

C
A

R
O

L
Y

N
 K

A
N

E
R

99
03

24
7

00
00

26
84

99
 1

2/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
35

8.
28

FL
13

70
0

O
H

C
D

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

03
6

00
00

26
85

99
 1

2/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
07

8.
41

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 J
A

N
O

H
E

D
D

Y
 V

E
G

A
R

99
00

01
4

00
00

26
86

99
 1

2/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

60
3.

64
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 J

A
N

O
H

E
M

IL
Y

 W
A

K
E

FI
E

L
D

R
99

00
00

6
00

00
26

87
99

 1
2/

28
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
60

3.
64

22
SI

05
91

O
H

FU
L

L
E

R
T

O
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

V
99

00
07

7
00

00
26

88
99

 1
2/

28
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

26
0.

00
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 J

A
N

O
H

G
A

Y
L

E
 R

O
G

E
R

S
R

99
00

00
7

00
00

26
89

99
 1

2/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

26
9.

02
92

12
02

2
O

H
JI

M
 C

O
O

M
B

S
E

99
00

08
4

00
00

26
90

99
 1

2/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

60
.3

5
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 J

A
N

O
H

JU
L

IE
 R

O
T

H
R

99
03

24
8

00
00

26
91

99
 1

2/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

60
3.

64
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 J

A
N

O
H

K
A

T
H

R
Y

N
 A

L
L

SM
A

N
R

99
00

01
5

00
00

26
92

99
 1

2/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

60
3.

64
D

E
C

 2
02

2
O

H
L

IN
D

A
 T

A
K

A
C

S
E

99
00

12
7

00
00

26
93

99
 1

2/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
50

0.
00

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 J
A

N
O

H
M

A
R

G
A

R
E

T
 D

U
M

A
D

A
G

R
99

00
01

3
00

00
26

94
99

 1
2/

28
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
60

3.
64

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 J
A

N
O

H
N

A
N

C
Y

 W
H

IT
E

R
99

00
00

9
00

00
26

95
99

 1
2/

28
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

35
8.

28
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 J

A
N

O
H

PE
N

N
Y

 M
A

Y
E

R
C

H
E

C
K

R
99

00
01

0
00

00
26

96
99

 1
2/

28
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

35
8.

28
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 J

A
N

O
H

R
O

N
A

L
D

 R
A

N
D

O
L

PH
R

99
00

01
1

00
00

26
97

99
 1

2/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

68
9.

04
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 J

A
N

O
H

SH
E

L
L

E
Y

 M
A

R
K

E
R

R
99

00
01

2
00

00
26

98
99

 1
2/

28
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
60

3.
64

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 J
A

N
O

H
B

R
U

C
E

 P
A

T
T

IL
L

O
R

99
00

00
2

00
00

26
99

99
 1

2/
28

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

60
3.

64
11

21
12

20
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
27

00
99

 0
1/

04
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

66
5.

55
11

21
12

20
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
27

01
99

 0
1/

04
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

91
7.

75
18

00
71

43
58

87
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

27
02

99
 0

1/
04

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

62
1.

86
11

21
12

20
22

O
H

T
-M

O
B

IL
E

U
99

00
00

8
00

00
27

03
99

 0
1/

04
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
14

8.
40

99
23

11
68

79
O

H
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
E

L
E

SS
-L

A
U

99
00

00
9

00
00

27
04

99
 0

1/
04

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
44

3.
54

11
36

25
8

O
H

W
A

R
E

 D
IS

PO
SA

L
U

99
00

01
0

00
00

27
05

99
 0

1/
04

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

3,
71

6.
84

11
23

12
22

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

27
06

99
 0

1/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
94

0.
47

18
10

03
43

23
01

O
H

SU
B

U
R

B
A

N
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

ST
E

M
S

U
99

00
00

6
00

00
27

07
99

 0
1/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
4,

10
5.

55
22

-0
01

25
26

17
O

H
H

O
W

A
R

D
 I

N
D

U
ST

R
IE

S 
IN

C
V

99
00

08
5

00
00

27
08

99
 0

1/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

6,
84

4.
32

11
02

11
30

22
O

H
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
 W

A
T

E
R

 D
E

PA
R

T
M

U
99

00
00

1
00

00
27

09
99

 0
1/

10
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

71
8.

75
12

10
01

09
23

O
H

FR
O

N
T

IE
R

U
99

00
00

2
00

00
27

10
99

 0
1/

10
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
54

.4
4

11
14

12
13

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

27
11

99
 0

1/
10

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

8,
27

3.
25

11
14

12
14

22
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

27
12

99
 0

1/
10

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
06

3.
21

IN
71

01
64

40
25

O
H

G
oT

o 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 I

nc
.

V
99

03
37

6
00

00
27

13
99

 0
1/

11
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
9,

23
4.

33
12

01
12

31
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
27

14
99

 0
1/

11
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

71
8.

12
11

29
12

29
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
27

15
99

 0
1/

11
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

37
4.

11
18

10
03

43
60

86
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

27
16

99
 0

1/
11

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
51

2.
43

8
O

H
C

 C
R

A
FT

S 
&

 M
O

R
E

V
99

03
55

7
00

00
27

17
99

 0
1/

12
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
17

8.
75

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

17



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
PS

2-
20

22
O

H
JA

M
PA

N
A

 E
N

T
E

R
PR

IS
E

S 
L

L
C

 D
B

A
 C

O
V

99
03

52
0

00
00

27
18

99
 0

1/
12

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

5,
63

5.
00

15
43

5
O

H
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
E

R
V

. C
O

-O
P

V
99

00
00

8
00

00
27

19
99

 0
1/

13
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
10

,5
64

.0
0

Z
O

O
M

 D
E

C
 2

02
2

O
H

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
PR

E
SS

V
99

00
01

3
00

00
27

20
99

 0
1/

13
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
5,

48
2.

77
14

21
O

H
D

R
.R

O
B

IN
 M

O
R

R
IS

 D
B

A
 R

B
Y

5 
PS

Y
C

H
V

99
03

53
0

00
00

27
21

99
 0

1/
13

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

5,
50

0.
00

IN
V

29
98

79
O

H
IM

A
G

E
 A

PP
A

R
E

L
 F

O
R

 B
U

SI
N

E
SS

V
99

00
08

7
00

00
27

22
99

 0
1/

13
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
34

5.
10

74
96

9
O

H
IM

PE
R

IA
L

 B
A

N
D

 I
N

ST
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

V
99

00
08

8
00

00
27

23
99

 0
1/

13
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
79

.7
1

95
75

45
O

H
iP

R
IN

T
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

V
99

03
30

3
00

00
27

24
99

 0
1/

13
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
52

9.
25

36
48

23
24

2
O

H
J.

W
.P

E
PP

E
R

 &
 S

O
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
09

4
00

00
27

25
99

 0
1/

13
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
81

.5
4

24
65

O
H

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
 R

O
T

A
R

Y
 C

L
U

B
V

99
00

10
1

00
00

27
26

99
 0

1/
13

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

29
5.

00
15

37
60

12
06

22
O

H
L

A
K

E
SH

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

V
99

00
10

3
00

00
27

27
99

 0
1/

13
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

48
6.

53
20

18
23

02
O

H
N

C
S 

PE
A

R
SO

N
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

12
9

00
00

27
28

99
 0

1/
13

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

3,
85

2.
59

01
18

20
23

O
H

N
SD

A
R

 J
oh

n 
G

re
en

le
af

V
99

03
32

0
00

00
27

29
99

 0
1/

13
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
10

0.
00

IN
V

20
69

O
H

PA
PE

R
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
 I

N
C

.
V

99
03

49
4

00
00

27
30

99
 0

1/
13

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

10
,4

41
.2

0
N

O
V

20
22

O
H

C
on

tin
en

ta
l S

al
es

N
99

00
01

5
00

00
27

31
99

 0
1/

13
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
5,

02
1.

22
38

63
82

81
1

O
H

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
PR

E
SS

V
99

00
01

3
00

00
27

32
99

 0
1/

13
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
29

,5
52

.4
5

JA
N

23
V

SR
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

27
33

99
 0

1/
17

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

36
,9

74
.2

3
58

82
81

27
2

O
H

G
ra

ni
te

 T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 L
L

C
V

99
03

42
0

00
00

27
34

99
 0

1/
17

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
70

6.
65

12
13

12
28

22
O

H
H

O
M

E
 D

E
PO

T
 C

R
E

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
F9

90
00

35
00

00
27

35
99

 0
1/

17
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
33

7.
76

R
E

G
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

O
H

O
C

D
E

V
99

00
13

4
00

00
27

36
99

 0
1/

17
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
60

0.
00

12
07

01
05

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

27
37

99
 0

1/
17

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
55

9.
69

JA
N

23
V

SR
O

H
A

L
L

IA
N

C
E

 O
F 

SC
H

O
O

L
S 

FO
R

 C
O

O
PE

R
V

99
00

01
0

00
00

27
38

99
 0

1/
17

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

78
.7

7
1 

R
S-

C
N

T
R

C
T

SV
C

O
H

N
A

N
C

Y
 K

E
M

P
V

99
03

41
9

00
00

27
39

99
 0

1/
18

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

55
0.

00
P0

00
49

22
34

JA
N

4
O

H
T

H
E

 H
A

R
T

FO
R

D
V

99
00

18
8

00
00

27
40

99
 0

1/
18

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

17
0.

79
D

E
C

20
22

O
H

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

F9
90

00
14

00
00

27
41

99
 0

1/
18

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

18
0.

00
D

E
C

20
22

O
H

C
on

tin
en

ta
l S

al
es

N
99

00
01

5
00

00
27

42
99

 0
1/

18
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
8,

05
5.

90
D

E
C

20
22

O
H

D
R

IF
T

W
O

O
D

 D
A

IR
Y

N
99

00
00

4
00

00
27

43
99

 0
1/

18
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
10

,8
60

.7
0

PO
S8

12
67

0
O

H
D

U
R

E
N

E
 S

A
R

M
IE

N
T

O
V

99
03

56
1

00
00

27
44

99
 0

1/
18

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

10
.0

0
C

-1
05

47
1

O
H

E
M

S 
L

IN
Q

 I
N

C
N

99
00

00
5

00
00

27
45

99
 0

1/
18

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
17

5.
00

D
E

C
20

22
O

H
FO

R
M

 P
L

A
ST

IC
S 

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

N
99

00
00

6
00

00
27

46
99

 0
1/

18
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
4,

81
9.

68
D

E
C

20
22

O
H

G
O

L
D

 S
T

A
R

 F
O

O
D

S
N

99
00

00
7

00
00

27
47

99
 0

1/
18

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

31
,8

81
.3

1
26

69
4

O
H

L
A

D
Y

 B
U

G
S 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 T
E

R
M

IT
F9

90
00

45
00

00
27

48
99

 0
1/

18
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
55

.0
0

35
39

5
O

H
L

O
V

E
 T

O
 S

N
A

C
K

 L
L

C
V

99
03

22
8

00
00

27
49

99
 0

1/
18

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

45
3.

60
D

E
C

20
22

O
H

P 
&

 R
 P

A
PE

R
 S

U
PP

L
Y

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

N
99

00
00

9
00

00
27

50
99

 0
1/

18
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
6,

10
7.

29
D

E
C

20
22

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 P

IZ
Z

A
N

99
00

01
3

00
00

27
51

99
 0

1/
18

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

12
,4

34
.6

0

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

18



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
03

A
00

32
62

13
85

A
O

H
R

E
A

D
Y

R
E

FR
E

SH
 B

Y
 N

E
ST

L
E

V
99

00
15

4
00

00
27

52
99

 0
1/

19
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
22

0.
13

SC
SB

O
A

 C
O

N
F

O
H

SC
SB

O
A

-S
O

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 S
C

H
V

99
03

34
5

00
00

27
53

99
 0

1/
19

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
20

0.
00

15
73

48
79

01
15

23
A

O
H

SP
A

R
K

L
E

T
T

S
V

99
00

18
0

00
00

27
54

99
 0

1/
19

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

19
0.

83
32

51
4

O
H

SP
IR

IT
 H

E
R

O
V

99
03

26
6

00
00

27
55

99
 0

1/
19

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

45
8.

64
72

46
22

4-
00

O
H

T
U

R
F 

ST
A

R
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

64
00

00
27

56
99

 0
1/

19
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

14
8.

16
92

10
5

O
H

A
C

T
IO

N
 T

R
O

PH
Y

V
99

00
00

7
00

00
27

57
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
71

.9
9

19
11

21
-1

O
H

A
L

L
ST

A
T

E
 S

IG
N

 &
 P

L
A

Q
U

E
F9

90
00

05
00

00
27

58
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
31

2.
85

88
35

1
O

H
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 T
H

E
R

M
O

FO
R

M
V

99
03

53
6

00
00

27
59

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
34

3.
25

A
K

36
43

76
00

O
H

A
PP

L
E

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
01

5
00

00
27

60
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

00
1.

89
D

O
N

U
T

S1
O

H
B

A
R

B
A

R
A

 A
G

U
IL

A
R

E
99

00
02

4
00

00
27

61
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
40

.5
0

22
93

3
O

H
B

U
E

N
A

 P
A

R
K

 P
L

A
Q

U
E

 &
 T

R
O

PH
Y

V
99

00
02

8
00

00
27

62
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
24

.7
8

64
82

4
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
27

63
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
38

5.
00

12
15

78
O

H
B

U
L

K
B

O
O

K
 S

T
O

R
E

V
99

00
02

9
00

00
27

64
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
17

1.
15

00
01

-2
78

42
15

8
O

H
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 I

T
 I

N
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
V

99
03

34
2

00
00

27
65

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

55
0.

00
19

40
53

O
H

C
A

SB
O

V
99

00
03

4
00

00
27

66
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
87

5.
00

35
94

9
O

H
C

O
A

ST
A

L
 E

N
T

E
R

PR
IS

E
S

V
99

03
20

4
00

00
27

67
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

33
0.

61
B

E
00

53
10

94
4 

JA
N

O
H

D
E

L
T

A
 D

E
N

T
A

L
 O

F 
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
V

99
00

05
6

00
00

27
68

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
14

8.
70

44
78

7
O

H
F.

M
. T

H
O

M
A

S 
A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

F9
90

00
31

00
00

27
69

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
33

0.
00

72
07

72
35

30
O

H
FE

D
 E

X
V

99
00

07
1

00
00

27
70

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

12
8.

02
V

02
64

21
80

00
15

O
H

FL
A

G
H

O
U

SE
V

99
03

34
9

00
00

27
71

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

49
.6

9
01

10
02

09
23

O
H

FR
O

N
T

IE
R

U
99

00
00

2
00

00
27

72
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
72

.1
9

22
SI

01
69

8
O

H
FU

L
L

E
R

T
O

N
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
V

99
00

07
7

00
00

27
73

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
27

7.
00

33
00

64
A

O
H

G
L

A
SB

Y
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 S

U
PP

L
Y

F9
90

00
33

00
00

27
74

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

5,
74

9.
29

73
31

0
O

H
G

R
E

E
N

 S
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 C
E

N
T

E
R

S 
IN

C
.

F9
90

00
34

00
00

27
75

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
25

8.
40

36
49

32
60

7
O

H
J.

W
.P

E
PP

E
R

 &
 S

O
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
09

4
00

00
27

76
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
65

.7
0

B
E

ST
B

U
D

D
IE

S1
21

O
H

JE
N

N
IF

E
R

 J
A

C
K

SO
N

E
99

00
22

1
00

00
27

77
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
13

.5
3

C
L

A
SS

E
M

P-
SH

A
W

O
H

JI
M

 C
O

O
M

B
S

E
99

00
08

4
00

00
27

78
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
15

8.
66

M
IL

E
A

G
E

-
O

H
JO

H
N

 Z
A

PP
U

L
L

A
E

99
00

08
7

00
00

27
79

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

47
.7

3
IN

K
-K

A
-1

46
11

2
O

H
K

N
O

X
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
V

99
03

52
9

00
00

27
80

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

54
0.

23
84

93
45

O
H

M
IR

A
C

L
E

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
V

99
03

43
3

00
00

27
81

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
77

9.
13

20
47

80
17

O
H

N
C

S 
PE

A
R

SO
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
12

9
00

00
27

82
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
50

.0
0

94
SI

21
21

O
H

O
C

D
E

V
99

00
13

4
00

00
27

83
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

54
8.

00
94

SI
20

39
O

H
O

C
D

E
V

99
00

13
4

00
00

27
84

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

4,
20

0.
00

76
75

12
O

H
PD

Q
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 R

E
N

T
A

L
F9

90
00

52
00

00
27

85
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

14
6.

96

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

19



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
22

12
-1

88
35

0
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

A
ST

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
F9

90
00

57
00

00
27

86
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
15

8.
37

12
14

01
11

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

27
87

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

5,
24

8.
34

12
09

01
10

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

27
88

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
13

3.
81

03
-1

43
82

O
H

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
T

H
E

 S
T

A
T

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

V
99

00
05

9
00

00
27

89
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
24

,4
81

.8
1

PA
Y

 A
PP

8
O

H
E

R
IC

K
SO

N
-H

A
L

L
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
B

99
90

01
0

00
00

27
90

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

84
8,

79
5.

41
45

7
O

H
H

A
U

FF
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

B
99

90
01

3
00

00
27

91
99

 0
1/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
19

,7
12

.0
0

45
9

O
H

H
A

U
FF

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
B

99
90

01
3

00
00

27
92

99
 0

1/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

37
,5

00
.0

0
65

05
8

O
H

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

F9
90

00
14

00
00

27
93

99
 0

1/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

64
0.

00
72

52
27

76
3

O
H

T
H

E
 H

O
M

E
 D

E
PO

T
 P

R
O

 I
N

ST
IT

U
T

IO
N

F9
90

00
59

00
00

27
94

99
 0

1/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

4,
24

3.
00

51
34

O
H

G
H

A
T

A
O

D
E

 B
A

N
N

O
N

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
B

99
90

01
1

00
00

27
95

99
 0

1/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

5,
73

4.
58

51
35

O
H

G
H

A
T

A
O

D
E

 B
A

N
N

O
N

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
B

99
90

01
1

00
00

27
96

99
 0

1/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

8,
11

9.
80

45
8

O
H

H
A

U
FF

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
B

99
90

01
3

00
00

27
97

99
 0

1/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
57

6.
00

45
8

O
H

H
A

U
FF

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
B

99
90

01
3

00
00

27
98

99
 0

1/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
12

8.
00

10
76

43
O

H
B

E
ST

 L
A

W
N

M
O

W
E

R
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

11
00

00
27

99
99

 0
1/

24
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

43
1.

81
L

H
-4

35
A

R
O

H
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
F9

90
00

19
00

00
28

00
99

 0
1/

24
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

43
9.

12
S1

00
63

85
63

.0
01

O
H

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 W
H

O
L

E
SA

L
E

 O
U

T
L

E
T

F9
90

00
54

00
00

28
01

99
 0

1/
24

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

67
8.

88
L

H
-4

35
A

R
O

H
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

L
A

 H
A

B
R

A
F9

90
00

19
00

00
28

02
99

 0
1/

24
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
18

8.
61

20
21

22
-0

2-
O

H
Q

U
IE

L
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 S

IG
N

S
V

99
03

21
5

00
00

28
03

99
 0

1/
24

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

20
,6

82
.0

0
20

21
22

-0
2-

O
L

IT
A

O
H

Q
U

IE
L

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 S
IG

N
S

V
99

03
21

5
00

00
28

04
99

 0
1/

24
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
32

,8
57

.0
0

20
21

22
-0

2-
M

A
C

Y
O

H
Q

U
IE

L
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 S

IG
N

S
V

99
03

21
5

00
00

28
05

99
 0

1/
24

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

32
,8

57
.0

0
L

JS
D

10
1

O
H

G
E

R
A

L
D

IN
E

 C
H

IN
A

R
IA

N
V

99
03

51
5

00
00

28
06

99
 0

1/
25

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

10
,6

53
.1

3
07

54
O

H
PA

U
L

 L
U

N
A

 / 
L

U
N

A
 I

N
K

I9
90

00
16

00
00

28
07

99
 0

1/
25

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
50

0.
00

19
86

-B
A

L
 D

U
E

O
H

R
E

A
L

 I
N

SP
IR

A
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
V

99
03

45
3

00
00

28
08

99
 0

1/
25

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

3,
00

0.
00

09
23

67
5-

IN
O

H
SC

H
O

O
L

 N
U

R
SE

 S
U

PP
L

Y
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

17
1

00
00

28
09

99
 0

1/
25

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

46
5.

75
W

12
60

72
-I

N
O

H
SC

H
O

O
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S 
O

F 
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
V

99
00

17
2

00
00

28
10

99
 0

1/
25

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

19
5.

00
50

51
57

3
O

H
SU

N
B

E
L

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

S 
IN

C
V

99
03

48
7

00
00

28
11

99
 0

1/
25

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

91
0.

00
15

73
96

10
6

O
H

U
L

IN
E

V
99

03
54

1
00

00
28

12
99

 0
1/

25
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
24

2.
68

11
53

2
O

H
V

IG
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
V

99
00

20
4

00
00

28
13

99
 0

1/
25

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
45

7.
69

JO
R

-O
C

T
-D

E
C

22
O

H
A

N
G

IE
 H

U
T

C
H

E
R

SO
N

I9
90

00
01

00
00

28
14

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

40
2.

15
N

O
V

-D
E

C
20

22
O

H
B

L
E

V
IN

S,
 C

R
IS

T
IN

A
V

99
03

53
5

00
00

28
15

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

5,
85

0.
00

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
O

H
V

oi
d 

- 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

St
ub

V
O

ID
.C

O
N

T
I

00
00

28
16

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
V

M
V

D
0.

00
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

O
H

V
oi

d 
- 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
St

ub
V

O
ID

.C
O

N
T

I
00

00
28

17
99

 0
1/

26
/2

02
3

V
M

V
D

0.
00

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
O

H
V

oi
d 

- 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

St
ub

V
O

ID
.C

O
N

T
I

00
00

28
18

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
V

M
V

D
0.

00
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

O
H

V
oi

d 
- 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
St

ub
V

O
ID

.C
O

N
T

I
00

00
28

19
99

 0
1/

26
/2

02
3

V
M

V
D

0.
00

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

20



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
U

22
1A

-1
O

H
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F 

T
A

X
 A

V
99

99
99

9
00

00
28

20
99

 0
1/

26
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

06
9.

23
49

45
98

O
H

C
A

N
N

IN
G

S 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

F9
90

00
15

00
00

28
21

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

74
.6

2
C

L
SR

M
PU

R
C

H
R

E
I

O
H

C
A

R
T

Y
, L

Y
N

V
99

03
30

5
00

00
28

22
99

 0
1/

26
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
16

0.
69

22
12

-0
36

81
2

O
H

JA
M

E
S 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

F9
90

00
40

00
00

28
23

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
22

2.
56

96
13

40
-K

E
K

E
K

K
O

H
L

O
W

E
S

F9
90

00
47

00
00

28
24

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

33
8.

19
12

/2
0/

22
 E

X
PR

E
IM

O
H

M
A

R
IK

A
T

E
 E

L
M

Q
U

IS
T

E
99

00
13

8
00

00
28

25
99

 0
1/

26
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
56

.5
9

65
9

O
H

R
IO

S 
E

U
B

A
N

K
S 

L
L

P
V

99
03

54
8

00
00

28
26

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

12
,0

00
.0

0
12

13
22

O
H

R
M

H
 D

A
N

C
E

 &
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
V

99
00

16
1

00
00

28
27

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

49
5.

00
12

14
01

11
23

A
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

28
28

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

4,
06

2.
70

12
14

01
13

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

28
29

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
48

0.
90

37
63

O
H

T
A

O
 R

O
SS

IN
I 

A
PC

V
99

03
25

7
00

00
28

30
99

 0
1/

26
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

41
5.

00
37

62
O

H
T

A
O

 R
O

SS
IN

I 
A

PC
V

99
03

25
7

00
00

28
31

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

18
0.

00
IN

V
00

64
67

9
O

H
T

H
IN

K
IN

G
 M

A
PS

V
99

00
19

5
00

00
28

32
99

 0
1/

26
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
8,

80
0.

00
IN

V
18

00
4

O
H

W
IN

SO
R

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 I

N
C

V
99

03
54

2
00

00
28

33
99

 0
1/

26
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

90
1.

26
O

C
T

20
22

 L
IB

R
 R

E
I

O
H

Y
U

M
I 

Y
A

M
A

M
O

T
O

E
99

00
21

8
00

00
28

34
99

 0
1/

26
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
68

.4
5

20
36

81
8

O
H

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F 
T

A
X

 A
V

99
99

99
9

00
00

28
35

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

31
.7

9
44

49
2

O
H

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F 
T

A
X

 A
V

99
99

99
9

00
00

28
36

99
 0

1/
26

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

0.
11

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 F
E

B
O

H
B

R
E

N
T

 A
L

L
SM

A
N

R
99

00
00

1
00

00
28

37
99

 0
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
60

3.
64

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 F
E

B
O

H
C

A
R

O
L

Y
N

 K
A

N
E

R
99

03
24

7
00

00
28

38
99

 0
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

35
8.

28
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 F

E
B

O
H

E
D

D
Y

 V
E

G
A

R
99

00
01

4
00

00
28

39
99

 0
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
60

3.
64

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 F
E

B
O

H
G

A
Y

L
E

 R
O

G
E

R
S

R
99

00
00

7
00

00
28

40
99

 0
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
26

9.
02

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 F
E

B
O

H
JU

L
IE

 R
O

T
H

R
99

03
24

8
00

00
28

41
99

 0
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
60

3.
64

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 F
E

B
O

H
K

A
T

H
R

Y
N

 A
L

L
SM

A
N

R
99

00
01

5
00

00
28

42
99

 0
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
60

3.
64

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 F
E

B
O

H
M

A
R

G
A

R
E

T
 D

U
M

A
D

A
G

R
99

00
01

3
00

00
28

43
99

 0
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
60

3.
64

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 F
E

B
O

H
N

A
N

C
Y

 W
H

IT
E

R
99

00
00

9
00

00
28

44
99

 0
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

35
8.

28
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 F

E
B

O
H

PE
N

N
Y

 M
A

Y
E

R
C

H
E

C
K

R
99

00
01

0
00

00
28

45
99

 0
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

35
8.

28
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 F

E
B

O
H

R
O

N
A

L
D

 R
A

N
D

O
L

PH
R

99
00

01
1

00
00

28
46

99
 0

1/
27

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

68
9.

04
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 F

E
B

O
H

SH
E

L
L

E
Y

 M
A

R
K

E
R

R
99

00
01

2
00

00
28

47
99

 0
1/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
60

3.
64

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 F
E

B
O

H
B

R
U

C
E

 P
A

T
T

IL
L

O
R

99
00

00
2

00
00

28
48

99
 0

1/
27

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

60
3.

64
12

02
01

01
23

O
H

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 W
A

T
E

R
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
U

99
00

00
1

00
00

28
49

99
 0

1/
30

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

49
1.

03
12

20
01

21
23

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 G

A
S 

C
O

U
99

00
00

5
00

00
28

50
99

 0
1/

30
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
4,

33
4.

03
99

25
49

49
48

O
H

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
L

E
SS

-L
A

U
99

00
00

9
00

00
28

51
99

 0
1/

30
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
57

7.
92

11
58

19
2

O
H

W
A

R
E

 D
IS

PO
SA

L
U

99
00

01
0

00
00

28
52

99
 0

1/
30

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

6,
41

9.
57

67
05

88
O

H
A

T
K

IN
SO

N
 A

N
D

E
L

SO
N

 L
O

Y
A

 R
U

U
D

 &
V

99
00

02
0

00
00

28
53

99
 0

1/
31

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

98
0.

00

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

21



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
40

23
22

8
O

H
B

A
U

D
V

IL
L

E
V

99
00

02
3

00
00

28
54

99
 0

1/
31

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

23
3.

69
62

80
56

O
H

C
A

 D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F 
JU

ST
IC

E
V

99
03

55
3

00
00

28
55

99
 0

1/
31

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

19
2.

00
12

01
01

01
23

O
H

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

 W
A

T
E

R
 D

E
PA

R
T

M
U

99
00

00
1

00
00

28
56

99
 0

1/
31

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

73
4.

90
15

67
6

O
H

C
SM

 C
O

N
SU

L
T

IN
G

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
04

8
00

00
28

57
99

 0
1/

31
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

12
5.

00
B

E
00

53
49

31
3

O
H

D
E

L
T

A
 D

E
N

T
A

L
 O

F 
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
V

99
00

05
6

00
00

28
58

99
 0

1/
31

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
14

8.
70

65
28

2
O

H
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

T
 D

E
V

IC
E

S 
IN

C
V

99
03

51
3

00
00

28
59

99
 0

1/
31

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

57
0.

00
44

59
5

O
H

F.
M

. T
H

O
M

A
S 

A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
F9

90
00

31
00

00
28

60
99

 0
1/

31
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
52

5.
53

73
66

98
94

O
H

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

03
28

2
00

00
28

61
99

 0
1/

31
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
9,

25
5.

00
17

09
O

H
M

U
C

K
E

N
T

H
A

L
E

R
 C

U
L

T
U

R
A

L
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 F

V
99

03
44

5
00

00
28

62
99

 0
1/

31
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

39
1.

00
42

41
40

O
H

N
A

PA
 A

U
T

O
 P

A
R

T
S

V
99

03
31

6
00

00
28

63
99

 0
1/

31
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
49

.9
2

12
17

01
19

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

28
64

99
 0

1/
31

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

17
.0

0
N

O
V

22
E

L
O

PP
G

R
M

O
H

Y
M

C
A

 O
F 

G
R

E
A

T
E

R
 W

H
IT

T
IE

R
V

99
03

52
2

00
00

28
65

99
 0

1/
31

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

19
,2

54
.8

9
D

E
C

22
E

L
O

PP
G

R
M

O
H

Y
M

C
A

 O
F 

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

V
99

03
52

1
00

00
28

66
99

 0
1/

31
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
14

,0
85

.8
2

P2
21

12
.L

15
O

H
E

N
C

O
R

P
F9

90
00

29
00

00
28

67
99

 0
1/

31
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

20
0.

00
12

00
O

H
B

R
O

T
H

E
R

S 
A

U
T

O
M

O
T

IV
E

 I
N

C
V

99
03

34
8

00
00

28
68

99
 0

2/
01

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

39
1.

29
49

50
26

O
H

C
A

N
N

IN
G

S 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 L

A
 H

A
B

R
A

F9
90

00
15

00
00

28
69

99
 0

2/
01

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

32
6.

15
33

04
76

B
O

H
G

L
A

SB
Y

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 S
U

PP
L

Y
F9

90
00

33
00

00
28

70
99

 0
2/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

76
8.

62
36

97
5

O
H

IC
S 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
F9

90
00

38
00

00
28

71
99

 0
2/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
19

6.
20

41
81

45
O

H
PE

ST
 O

PT
IO

N
 I

N
C

.
F9

90
00

53
00

00
28

72
99

 0
2/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

20
4.

35
S1

00
64

49
34

.0
01

O
H

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 W
H

O
L

E
SA

L
E

 O
U

T
L

E
T

F9
90

00
54

00
00

28
73

99
 0

2/
01

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

22
.1

4
12

21
01

22
23

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
28

74
99

 0
2/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

30
2.

28
18

00
51

83
25

56
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

28
75

99
 0

2/
01

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

4,
97

3.
71

21
49

68
20

9-
00

1
O

H
U

N
IT

E
D

 R
E

N
T

A
L

S 
(N

O
R

T
H

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

)
F9

90
00

66
00

00
28

76
99

 0
2/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
48

0.
18

S1
21

81
96

64
.0

01
O

H
W

A
L

T
E

R
S 

W
H

O
L

E
SA

L
E

 E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
F9

90
00

69
00

00
28

77
99

 0
2/

01
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

89
3.

36
JA

N
20

23
O

H
A

R
A

IZ
A

, I
SA

B
E

L
V

99
03

42
1

00
00

28
78

99
 0

2/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

41
6.

66
10

05
-R

S
O

H
B

Y
R

O
N

 F
E

R
G

U
SO

N
 D

B
A

 A
L

L
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
I9

90
00

02
00

00
28

79
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
36

0.
00

32
03

8
O

H
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 A

R
B

O
R

IS
T

 C
O

M
PL

E
T

E
 T

V
99

03
53

4
00

00
28

80
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
9,

57
5.

00
M

IL
E

A
G

E
 D

E
C

O
H

C
R

IS
T

IA
N

 B
O

G
D

A
N

E
99

03
24

4
00

00
28

81
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
30

.6
4

00
4

O
H

D
A

V
IS

, S
U

M
M

E
R

V
99

03
53

1
00

00
28

82
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

51
2.

00
68

59
5

O
H

G
R

U
E

T
T

 T
R

E
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

V
99

03
22

7
00

00
28

83
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
32

,6
15

.0
0

M
A

T
H

L
N

C
H

O
H

JE
N

N
IF

E
R

 J
A

C
K

SO
N

E
99

00
22

1
00

00
28

84
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
85

.4
1

T
C

H
R

O
R

T
N

C
H

M
B

O
H

JI
M

 C
O

O
M

B
S

E
99

00
08

4
00

00
28

85
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
59

3.
60

A
C

SA
 J

A
N

20
23

O
H

K
A

L
E

O
 I

G
A

R
T

A
E

99
00

09
5

00
00

28
86

99
 0

2/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

17
4.

54
JA

N
20

23
O

H
L

O
PE

Z
, A

L
E

JA
N

D
R

O
V

99
03

27
9

00
00

28
87

99
 0

2/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

41
6.

66

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

22



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
C

O
FF

E
E

 1
18

20
23

O
H

M
A

R
Y

 J
A

N
E

 V
IL

L
A

L
O

V
O

S
E

99
00

22
2

00
00

28
88

99
 0

2/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

10
5.

00
B

R
D

M
T

G
S 

JA
N

O
H

M
A

R
Y

 J
O

 E
V

A
N

O
FF

E
99

00
14

0
00

00
28

89
99

 0
2/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
62

.1
1

JA
N

 2
02

3
O

H
N

A
Z

A
R

I,
 G

IL
B

E
R

T
V

99
03

49
6

00
00

28
90

99
 0

2/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
00

0.
00

JA
N

31
20

23
O

H
T

A
K

A
C

S,
 L

IN
D

A
V

99
03

48
5

00
00

28
91

99
 0

2/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

3,
50

0.
00

64
58

4
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
28

92
99

 0
2/

03
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
31

0.
00

12
23

01
24

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
U

99
00

00
4

00
00

28
93

99
 0

2/
03

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
99

4.
98

12
22

01
24

23
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

28
94

99
 0

2/
03

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
77

6.
64

12
21

01
20

23
O

H
T

-M
O

B
IL

E
U

99
00

00
8

00
00

28
95

99
 0

2/
03

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

14
9.

52
IN

71
01

75
30

77
O

H
G

oT
o 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 I
nc

.
V

99
03

37
6

00
00

28
96

99
 0

2/
06

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

4,
83

6.
60

64
75

W
C

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
28

97
99

 0
2/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
94

,2
23

.0
0

O
C

T
-

O
H

B
O

SW
E

L
L

, K
U

R
T

IS
V

99
03

55
4

00
00

28
98

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
43

5.
00

IN
V

29
82

19
O

H
IM

A
G

E
 A

PP
A

R
E

L
 F

O
R

 B
U

SI
N

E
SS

V
99

00
08

7
00

00
28

99
99

 0
2/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
16

8.
84

42
99

O
H

IN
L

A
N

D
 E

M
PI

R
E

 T
R

A
IL

E
R

S
V

99
03

36
4

00
00

29
00

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

94
0.

00
02

03
20

23
O

H
K

R
IS

T
A

 V
A

N
 H

O
O

G
M

O
E

D
E

99
00

11
5

00
00

29
01

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

13
0.

00
61

22
5

O
H

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
A

N
IT

A
T

IO
N

 D
IS

T
R

V
99

00
13

6
00

00
29

02
99

 0
2/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

78
6.

97
01

01
01

31
23

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
29

03
99

 0
2/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
69

.2
8

12
29

01
27

23
O

H
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 G
A

S 
C

O
U

99
00

00
5

00
00

29
04

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

3,
41

0.
73

29
6F

3C
91

-0
01

O
H

U
N

L
O

C
K

IN
G

 S
O

R
V

99
03

50
7

00
00

29
05

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

15
0.

00
JA

N
20

23
O

H
B

U
G

 F
L

IP
F9

90
00

14
00

00
29

06
99

 0
2/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
18

0.
00

JA
N

20
23

O
H

D
R

IF
T

W
O

O
D

 D
A

IR
Y

N
99

00
00

4
00

00
29

07
99

 0
2/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
12

,5
32

.8
9

JA
N

20
23

O
H

G
O

L
D

 S
T

A
R

 F
O

O
D

S
N

99
00

00
7

00
00

29
08

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

29
,0

55
.9

7
27

09
6

O
H

L
A

D
Y

 B
U

G
S 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 T
E

R
M

IT
F9

90
00

45
00

00
29

09
99

 0
2/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
55

.0
0

37
57

7
O

H
L

O
V

E
 T

O
 S

N
A

C
K

 L
L

C
V

99
03

22
8

00
00

29
10

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

63
5.

04
JA

N
20

23
O

H
P 

&
 R

 P
A

PE
R

 S
U

PP
L

Y
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
N

99
00

00
9

00
00

29
11

99
 0

2/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

4,
33

6.
02

R
E

IM
B

-1
/1

1/
23

O
H

A
D

R
IA

N
A

 P
O

N
C

E
E

99
00

00
3

00
00

29
12

99
 0

2/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

78
.7

6
R

E
IM

B
 1

2/
16

/2
2

O
H

C
A

R
T

Y
, L

Y
N

V
99

03
30

5
00

00
29

13
99

 0
2/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
88

.7
1

96
46

08
O

H
iP

R
IN

T
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

V
99

03
30

3
00

00
29

14
99

 0
2/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
10

0.
34

38
51

57
12

28
22

O
H

L
A

K
E

SH
O

R
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
V

99
00

10
3

00
00

29
15

99
 0

2/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

30
9.

87
01

23
23

R
E

IM
B

O
H

M
A

R
IK

A
T

E
 E

L
M

Q
U

IS
T

E
99

00
13

8
00

00
29

16
99

 0
2/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
13

.1
4

20
70

46
70

O
H

N
C

S 
PE

A
R

SO
N

 I
N

C
.

V
99

00
12

9
00

00
29

17
99

 0
2/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
37

8.
64

20
97

O
H

O
N

E
 S

T
O

P 
C

E
L

L
U

L
A

R
V

99
03

54
0

00
00

29
18

99
 0

2/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

54
.1

1
50

60
6

O
H

O
R

B
IT

 E
V

E
N

T
 R

E
N

T
A

L
S

V
99

03
23

6
00

00
29

19
99

 0
2/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
18

7.
00

R
E

IM
B

-1
/2

5/
23

O
H

PA
T

T
Y

 J
A

C
O

B
SE

N
E

99
00

16
0

00
00

29
20

99
 0

2/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

97
.4

3
29

74
50

5
O

H
PR

O
-E

D
V

99
00

14
4

00
00

29
21

99
 0

2/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

80
.5

7

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

23



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
0/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
10

/3
1/

20
23

L
O

W
E

L
L

 J
O

IN
T

 S
D

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

T
yp

e
JO

R
12

08
22

O
H

R
M

H
 D

A
N

C
E

 &
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S
V

99
00

16
1

00
00

29
22

99
 0

2/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

42
0.

00
51

54
85

A
O

H
SC

H
O

O
L

 F
IX

V
99

03
25

8
00

00
29

23
99

 0
2/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
24

3.
99

20
23

02
O

H
V

E
L

A
R

D
E

, B
R

IA
N

N
A

V
99

03
57

1
00

00
29

24
99

 0
2/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
44

0.
00

91
39

59
12

O
H

W
O

R
L

D
 S

 F
IN

E
ST

 C
H

O
C

O
L

A
T

E
V

99
00

21
1

00
00

29
25

99
 0

2/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

9,
99

5.
00

15
68

7
O

H
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
E

R
V

. C
O

-O
P

V
99

00
00

8
00

00
29

26
99

 0
2/

10
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
11

,7
70

.0
0

C
O

N
T

IN
U

E
O

H
V

oi
d 

- 
C

on
tin

ue
d 

St
ub

V
O

ID
.C

O
N

T
I

00
00

29
27

99
 0

2/
10

/2
02

3
V

M
V

D
0.

00
W

A
L

M
R

T
O

H
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 E
X

PR
E

SS
V

99
00

01
3

00
00

29
28

99
 0

2/
10

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

13
,8

07
.2

7
10

26
9

O
H

G
A

L
L

A
G

H
E

R
 P

E
D

IA
T

R
IC

 T
H

E
R

A
P

S9
99

00
02

00
00

29
29

99
 0

2/
10

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

94
0.

91
10

23
7

O
H

G
A

L
L

A
G

H
E

R
 P

E
D

IA
T

R
IC

 T
H

E
R

A
P

S9
99

00
02

00
00

29
30

99
 0

2/
10

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
67

0.
31

10
32

4
O

H
G

A
L

L
A

G
H

E
R

 P
E

D
IA

T
R

IC
 T

H
E

R
A

P
S9

99
00

02
00

00
29

31
99

 0
2/

10
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

65
8.

65
10

40
3

O
H

G
A

L
L

A
G

H
E

R
 P

E
D

IA
T

R
IC

 T
H

E
R

A
P

S9
99

00
02

00
00

29
32

99
 0

2/
10

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

89
0.

64
10

11
18

17
19

9
O

H
L

IN
K

E
D

IN
 C

O
R

PO
R

A
T

IO
N

V
99

00
11

1
00

00
29

33
99

 0
2/

10
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

20
8.

00
12

30
01

30
23

O
H

SO
U

T
H

E
R

N
 C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 E

D
IS

O
N

U
99

00
00

4
00

00
29

34
99

 0
2/

10
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

27
6.

32
18

00
90

68
84

85
O

H
SU

B
U

R
B

A
N

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

Y
ST

E
M

S
U

99
00

00
6

00
00

29
35

99
 0

2/
10

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
05

6.
98

FE
B

23
V

L
IF

B
U

O
H

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S 
FO

R
 C

O
O

PE
R

V
99

00
01

0
00

00
29

36
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

32
1.

24
56

83
O

H
B

E
E

 G
O

N
E

 B
E

E
 R

E
M

O
V

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

F9
90

00
10

00
00

29
37

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

15
0.

00
64

02
9

O
H

B
U

G
 F

L
IP

F9
90

00
14

00
00

29
38

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

33
0.

00
10

06
O

H
B

Y
R

O
N

 F
E

R
G

U
SO

N
 D

B
A

 A
L

L
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
I9

90
00

02
00

00
29

39
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
36

0.
00

L
JS

D
11

7M
7

O
H

E
A

ST
 W

H
IT

T
IE

R
 G

L
A

SS
 &

 M
IR

R
O

R
F9

90
00

27
00

00
29

40
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
35

5.
00

93
38

13
3-

00
1

O
H

IM
PE

R
IA

L
 S

PR
IN

K
L

E
R

 S
U

PP
L

Y
F9

90
00

39
00

00
29

41
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
70

9.
93

23
01

-0
40

04
1

O
H

JA
M

E
S 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

F9
90

00
40

00
00

29
42

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

32
6.

75
R

E
V

-1
15

10
48

4
O

H
JU

N
IO

R
 A

C
H

IE
V

E
M

E
N

T
 O

F 
SO

U
T

H
E

R
N

V
99

00
09

6
00

00
29

43
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

62
5.

00
C

D
S6

13
1

O
H

L
E

A
D

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
V

99
00

10
4

00
00

29
44

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

11
7.

20
94

SI
20

57
O

H
O

C
D

E
V

99
00

13
4

00
00

29
45

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

36
8.

54
94

SI
25

06
O

H
O

C
D

E
V

99
00

13
4

00
00

29
46

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

37
6.

55
41

62
68

O
H

PE
ST

 O
PT

IO
N

 I
N

C
.

F9
90

00
53

00
00

29
47

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

48
1.

78
84

18
0

O
H

PT
M

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 S
Y

ST
E

M
S

V
99

00
14

7
00

00
29

48
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
44

.3
1

M
72

57
45

5-
1

O
H

SC
H

O
L

A
ST

IC
 I

N
C

.
V

99
00

16
8

00
00

29
49

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

55
1.

00
51

00
32

A
O

H
SC

H
O

O
L

 F
IX

V
99

03
25

8
00

00
29

50
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

99
2.

98
01

36
15

9-
IN

O
H

SC
H

O
O

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S 

O
F 

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

V
99

00
17

2
00

00
29

51
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
35

5.
00

72
90

95
36

4
O

H
T

H
E

 H
O

M
E

 D
E

PO
T

 P
R

O
 I

N
ST

IT
U

T
IO

N
F9

90
00

59
00

00
29

52
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

49
2.

32
29

15
-7

O
H

T
H

E
 S

H
E

R
W

IN
-W

IL
L

IA
M

S 
C

O
.

F9
90

00
60

00
00

29
53

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

18
6.

86
SD

13
27

7
O

H
T

H
O

M
PS

O
N

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
F9

90
00

61
00

00
29

54
99

 0
2/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
45

0.
00

15
92

23
84

7
O

H
U

L
IN

E
V

99
03

54
1

00
00

29
55

99
 0

2/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

24
1.

60

11
/2

7/
20

23

09
:3

3:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

D
SO

T
O

99
 -

 D
en

is
e 

So
to

U
se

r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

24



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-B3-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
December 11, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Spec 
Construction Inc., for General Construction at the 
Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho 
Starbuck) Project 
 

      ACTION 
 

 
Background: 
 
Public Contract Code Section 7107 defines the District’s obligation for final payment on a 
public improvement project. The District must pay to a contractor all undisputed amounts 
within 60 days of completion of a project. A Notice of Completion is not mandatory, nor does 
the date of its filing define the completion of a project. Once a District does file the Notice of 
Completion with the County Recorder’s Office, however, subcontractors and suppliers are 
allowed 30 days to file a valid stop notice against any funds held by the District for final 
payment to the general contractor. Not filing the Notice of Completion allows the 30-day 
window to extend to 90 days or more. If a valid stop notice is filed, the District must withhold 
125% to 150% of the value of the stop notice until a release is filed or other legal resolution is 
reached.   
 
Current Considerations: 

On April 3, 2023, the Board of Trustees took action to approve a contract with Spec 
Construction Inc., for General Construction at the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II 
(Rancho Starbuck) Project for $874,700.00. On November 6, 2023 the Board of Trustees 
approved a deductive change order for $201,449.00.  This work is completed and has been 
accepted by the District. 
 
Financial Implications: 

Financial Impact:  $673,251.00 
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund – Fund 21.0 

 

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-B3-1 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept a Notice of Completion, Spec 
Construction Inc., for General Construction at the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II 
(Rancho Starbuck) Project, $673,251.00, Measure LL Bond Fund and that the Superintendent 
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  

 

DB/ds 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-B4-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
December 11, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Red Wave 
Communications and Electrical Inc., for Electrical 
and Low Voltage at the Maybrook Interim Housing 
Phase II (Rancho Starbuck) Project 
 

     ACTION 
 

 
Background: 
 
Public Contract Code Section 7107 defines the District’s obligation for final payment on a 
public improvement project. The District must pay to a contractor all undisputed amounts 
within 60 days of completion of a project. A Notice of Completion is not mandatory, nor does 
the date of its filing define the completion of a project. Once a District does file the Notice of 
Completion with the County Recorder’s Office, however, subcontractors and suppliers are 
allowed 30 days to file a valid stop notice against any funds held by the District for final 
payment to the general contractor. Not filing the Notice of Completion allows the 30-day 
window to extend to 90 days or more. If a valid stop notice is filed, the District must withhold 
125% to 150% of the value of the stop notice until a release is filed or other legal resolution is 
reached.   
 
Current Considerations: 

On April 3, 2023, the Board of Trustees took action to approve a contract with Red Wave 
Communications and Electrical Inc., for Electrical and Low Voltage at the Maybrook Interim 
Housing Phase II (Rancho Starbuck) Project for $930,000.00 . On November 6, 2023, the 
Board of Trustees approved a deductive change order for $169,621.94. This work is 
completed and has been accepted by the District. 
 
Financial Implications: 

Financial Impact:  $760,378.06 
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund – Fund 21.0 

 

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-B4-1 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept a Notice of Completion, Red Wave 
Communications and Electrical Inc., for Electrical and Low Voltage at the Maybrook Interim 
Housing Phase II (Rancho Starbuck) Project, $760,378.06, Measure LL Bond Fund and that 
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  

 

DB/ds 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-B5-1 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
December 11, 2023 
 
 
 
To: 
 

President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees  

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subjct: Acceptance of Notice of Completion, MPI Miller 
Plumbing, Inc., for Plumbing and site utilities at 
the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II (Rancho 
Starbuck) Project 

    
ACTION 

 
Background: 
 
Public Contract Code Section 7107 defines the District’s obligation for final payment on a 
public improvement project. The District must pay to a contractor all undisputed amounts 
within 60 days of completion of a project. A Notice of Completion is not mandatory, nor does 
the date of its filing define the completion of a project. Once a District does file the Notice of 
Completion with the County Recorder’s Office, however, subcontractors and suppliers are 
allowed 30 days to file a valid stop notice against any funds held by the District for final 
payment to the general contractor. Not filing the Notice of Completion allows the 30-day 
window to extend to 90 days or more. If a valid stop notice is filed, the District must withhold 
125% to 150% of the value of the stop notice until a release is filed or other legal resolution is 
reached.   
 
Current Considerations: 

On April 3, 2023, the Board of Trustees took action to approve a contract with MPI Miller 
Plumbing, Inc., for Plumbing and site utilities at the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II 
(Rancho Starbuck) Project for $475,000.00. On November 6, 2023, the Board of Trustees 
approved a deductive change order for $181,511.00.  This work is completed and has been 
accepted by the District. 
 
Financial Implications: 

Financial Impact:  $293,489.00 
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund – Fund 21.0 

 

 

 



   
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 
 

X-B5-1 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept a Notice of Completion, MPI Miller 
Plumbing, Inc., for Plumbing and site utilities at the Maybrook Interim Housing Phase II 
(Rancho Starbuck) Project, $293,489.00, Measure LL Bond Fund and that the Superintendent 
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.  

 

DB/ds 



X-C1-1 

 
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
December 1, 2023 

 
 
 

To: President Shaw and Members, Board of Trustees 
 

 

From: 
 

Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools  

Subject: Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 
2023/2024 #5 Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, 
Contract Adjustments, and Retirements for 
Certificated, Classified, and Confidential Employees 

ACTION/    
(RATIFICATION) 

 
 

The attached Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2023/2024 #5, which includes 
hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and 
confidential employees has been completed without irregularities and in compliance with the 
law, District policy, administrative regulations, rules, procedures, and direction of the 
supervisor and all information has been fully disclosed. 
 
It is recommended that Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2023/2024 #5, 
which includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, 
classified, and confidential employees, be ratified. 
 
 
Attachment 
 
 
JC/me 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

              
Superintendent’s Comment: 
 
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED. 



X-C1-2 

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS/PERSONNEL REPORT 2023/24 #5 

 
December 11, 2023 

I. CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES 
 

A. CHANGE OF STATUS 
 

 
NAME 

EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

END 
DATE 
 

 
SITE 

 
COMMENTS 

Rutledge, Stephanie 11/02/2023 01/07/2024 MA (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave 

Wilkens, Melissa 11/27/2023 01/19/2024 MG AB375) FMLA Maternity Leave 

Okoorian, Naomi 11/27/2023 12/22/2023  MG (AB375) FMLA Maternity Leave 

Brooks, Kim 02/07/2024 02/13/2024 OL Personal Necessity Leave 

     
B. 2023/2024 Stipends 

 
 
NAME 

EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

END DATE SITE  
COMMENTS 

Van Diest, Scott 08/14/2023 05/31/2024 RS To be paid Master Teacher stipend $125 for Fall 
2023 Term.  Check from Chapman University. 
Correction of EER #4 2023-2024 

Perumean, Stacy 
 

08/14/2023 05/31/2024 MG To be paid Master Teacher stipend $150 for Fall 
2023 Term.  Check from Biola University.  

Peloquin, Karen 08/14/2023 05/31/2024 OL To be paid Master Teacher stipend $150 for Fall 
2023 Term.  Check from BiolaUniversity.  

Daniel, Kari 
 

11/01/2023 03/31/2024 EP To be paid $520 a month, not to exceed at total 
amount of $2600 for Disney Musical Production 
Work for the position of Musical 
Assistant/Production Manager. To be paid from 
One time Art & Music Block Grant and Fund 12 
ELOP funding. 

Campbell, Kaitlyn 
 

12/01/2023 03/31/2024 EP To be paid $320 a month, not to exceed at total 
amount of $1280 for Disney Musical Production 
Work for the position of Production Assistant. 
To be paid from One time Art & Music Block 
Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funding. 

 
* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $50.00 an hour rate 
(not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties, Intervention, and 
PowerSource, Power Up, ESY 
**It is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2023-2024 is approved to instruct in the Intervention Programs. 
The rate of pay is $50.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds. 
**It is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2023-2024 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the 2023-
2024 school year at a rate of $50.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student.  Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage 
Rate for the 2023-2024 school year. 
 

C. Employment of substitutes effective 07/01/2023 for the 2023-2024 school year @ $200 per day and $100.00 
per half day rate, $250.00 long term sub rate, and $50.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and 
to include: professional development, Saturday school, site support duties, Saturday School. Intervention, 
PowerUp, ESY and Power Source. 

 



X-C1-3 

Weston, Kimberly 
 

Rosa, Maddison Mia Echeverria 
 

Taleen Bakhous 
 

D.     SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY 
 

NAME EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

END DATE SITE COMMENT 

Montemayor, Kathleen 11/02/2023 01/07/2024 DO To be paid Long term rate of $250 daily as Virtual Academy 
Teacher Macy Elementary 
 Mohler, Megan 11/27/2023 01/19/2024 DO To be paid Long daily rate of $250 daily as Fourth Grade Teacher 
Meadow Green Elementary 
 Shupe, Violetta 11/27/2023 12/22/2023  DO To be paid daily rate of $250 daily as First grade teacher Meadow 
Green Elementary 
 Mgrdichian, Jennifer 02/06/2024 02/13/2024 OL To be paid daily rate of $200 daily as First grade teacher Meadow 
Green Elementary 
 deBruijn, Lisa 02/07/2024 02/13/2024 OL To be paid daily rate of $200 daily as First grade teacher Meadow 
Green Elementary 
  

 
II. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES    December 11, 2023   

 
A. MONTHLY – GENERAL FUND 

 

B. HOURLY – GENERAL FUND 
 
NAME/  

EMPLOYEE ID# 
EFFECTIVE 

DATE 
END 

DATE 
RANGE/ 

STEP 
 

SITE 
 

COMMENTS 
 

Cardenas, Eva  12/01/23   DO Additional Assignment: Substitute 
Health Technician 

Cardenas, Eva  12/01/23   DO Additional Assignment: Substitute 
Office Manager 

Chavez, Diane Marie 11/08/23   DO Additional Assignment: Substitute 
Health Technician 

Chavez, Diane Marie 11/29/23   DO Additional Assignment: Substitute Clerk 
Typist 

Davis, Christina 11/29/23  R16/S08 NS Step Increase: Nutrition Services Clerk 

Johnson, Rachel 11/01/23  R14/S03 JO Step Increase: Instructional Aide Early 
Learning 

Lagunas, Jose 11/28/23  R18/S07 M&O New Hire: DO Night Custodian 

Lepe, Caroline 11/13/23  R14/S06 MG Step Increase: Bilingual Instructional 
Aide  

Ornelas, Martin 11/27/23  R16/S01 EP New Hire: Instructional Aide/ABA 

Pardo, Cristian 12/04/23   DO Termination: Network and Data Systems 
Technology Supervisor 

Solis, Wendy 10/31/23   MG Resignation: Instructional Aide 
SH/MOD  

Solis, Wendy 11/27/23  R15/S01 DO New Hire: Substitute Instructional Aide 
SH/MOD 

Vasquez, Randi 11/27/23  R27/S02 DO Promotion: Systems Aide to Accounting 
Technician 



X-C1-4 

Vibanco, Andrea 11/30/23   MA Resignation: Preschool Teacher 

Vibanco, Andrea 12/01/23   MA  New Hire: Child Development Assist 

Wolfarth, Michelle 12/04/23  R27/S01 DO New Hire: Accounting Technician 

 


	ADP3FD2.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

	ADP2070.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

	ADP9E1E.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

	ADPFEAE.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

	ADP987F.tmp
	LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

	ADP8462.tmp
	Background:

	ADP161F.tmp
	Background:

	ADP7E60.tmp
	Background:




